Truro Select Board Remote Meeting
Wednesday, May 10, 2023
Executive Session-3:30 pm
Regular Meeting-5:00pm
Remote via GoToMeeting

EXECUTIVE SESSION—3:30 pm

https://meet.goto.com/445721917
1-877-309-2073 Access Code: 445-721-917

This will be a remote meeting. The meeting will begin in open session solely for the purpose of moving, as set
forth below, to enter into Executive Session. The meeting will be locked and closed to the public once the Board
votes to enter into Executive Session.

Move that the Select Board enter into Executive Session for the following purposes:

(1) in accordance with the provisions of Massachusetts General Law, Chapter 304, §21 (a) 6, to consider the
purchase, exchange, lease or value of real property where an open meeting may have a detrimental effect
on the negotiating position of the Board, and the Chair so declares;

(2) in accordance with the provisions of Massachusetts General Law, Chapter 304, §21 (a) 3, to discuss
strategy with respect to collective bargaining (Truro Permanent Firefighters, Local 5281), where an open
meeting may have a detrimental effect on the bargaining position of the Board, and the chair so declares,

(3) in accordance with the provisions of Massachusetts General Law, Chapter 304, §21 (a) 2, to conduct
Strategy sessions in preparation for negotiations with nonunion personnel (all);

(4) in accordance with the provisions of Massachusetts General Law, Chapter 304, §21 (a) 7 to comply with, or
act under the authority of, any general or special law (Massachusetts General Law, Chapter 304, §22
(f)(2)(Open Meeting Law), specifically, to review and approve and determine whether continued
nondisclosure of the following executive session meeting minutes is warranted: March 14, 2023 and March
21, 2023; and not to reconvene in open session.

REGULAR MEETING—S5:00 pm

https://meet.goto.com/986166453
1-877-309-2073 Access Code: 986-166-453

This will be a remote meeting. Citizens can view the meeting on Channel 18 in Truro and on the web on the "Truro
TV Channel 18" button under "Helpful Links" on the homepage of the Town of Truro website. Click on the green
"Watch" button in the upper right of the page. To provide comment during the meeting please call-in toll free at
1-877-309-2073 and enter the following access code when prompted: 986-166-453 or you may join the
meeting from a computer, tablet or smartphone by entering the follow URL into your web browser:
https://meet.goto.com/986166453 Please note that there may be a slight delay (15-30 seconds) between the
meeting and the live-stream (and television broadcast). If you are watching the meeting and calling in, please lower
the volume on your computer or television during public comment so that you may be heard clearly. We ask that
you identify yourself when calling in to help us manage multiple callers effectively.

1. PUBLIC COMMENT

2. PUBLIC HEARINGS
A. Eversource Energy-22 Highland Road



https://meet.goto.com/445721917
https://meet.goto.com/986166453
https://meet.goto.com/986166453

Presenter: Marissa Jackson, Right Of Way Agent, Eversource Energy

W

. INTRODUCTION TO NEW EMPLOYEES
A. Derrick Duquette and Lucas Tourgee; Firefighter-Paramedic and Firefighter-EMT for the Fire & Rescue
Department
B. Georgette Ducey, Outreach and Resource Coordinator for the Council on Aging

4. BOARD/COMMITTEE/COMMISSION APPOINTMENTS — NONE

5. STAFF/ COMMITTEE UPDATES)]
A. Staff Update on 25 South Highland Road
Presenter: Jarrod Cabral, DPW Director

6. TABLED ITEMS - NONE

7. BELECT BOARD ACTION

A. Election of Select Board Officers (Chair, Vice-Chair, and Clerk)
Presenter: Kristen Reed, Chair

B. Review and Approve Select Board Liaison List
Presenter: Kristen Reed, Chair

C. Discussion and Possible Vote to Change Summer Recreation Fees
Presenter: Damion Clements, Director of Community Services

D. Vote to Enter into Contract Agreement with the Dennis Group Re: 25 South Highland Rd
Presenter: Jarrod Cabral, DPW Director

E. Approval of Year-Round Condominium Conversion of Seaside Inn on Cape Cod Bay
Presenter: Emily Beebe, Health and Conservation Agent

F. Discussion, Call for, and Possible Approval of Date for Special Town Meeting (Fall 2023)
Presenter: Darrin Tangeman, Town Manager

8. |c0NSENT AGENDA|

A. Review/Approve and Authorize Signature:

1. Weekday Entertainment License-Sustainable Cape (Farmers’ Market)

2. 7-Day Entertainment License-Payomet Performing Arts Center

3. Net Metering Agreement-Determination Letter

Review and Approve Appointment Renewals: Noelle Scoullar and Elizabeth Sturdy to Board of Registrars
Review and Approve 2023 Seasonal Business Licenses: Terra Luna and Blackfish Restaurant-Common
Victualer, Lewis Brothers’ Ice Cream-Hawker Peddler

D. Review and Approve Non-Union Cost of Living Adjustment

E. Review and Approve Select Board Minutes: Regular Meeting Minutes of 3.14.2023 and 3.21.2023

O w

9. Select Board Reports/Comments
10. Town Manager Report
11. Next Meeting Agenda: May 23, 2023



Agenda Item: 2A

TOWN OF TRURO

Select Board Agenda Item

DEPARTMENT: Administration

REQUESTOR: Noelle Scoullar, Executive Assistant, on behalf of Marissa Jackson, Right of Way
Agent for Eversource Energy

REQUESTED MEETING DATE: May 10, 2023

ITEM: Petition from Eversource Energy

EXPLANATION: Eversource Energy is petitioning the Town to install approximately 200 feet of
2-4” pipe in concrete. The purpose of this construction is to provide electric service to 22
Highland Road, the location of the Cloverleaf project.

FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE): N/A

IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED: The Cloverleaf location at 22 Highland Road will not have
electrical service.

SUGGESTED ACTION: Motion to approve the petition for 22 Highland Road and authorize the
Select Board to sign the Form of Order electronically.

ATTACHMENTS:
1. Petition
Form of Order
Plan
Public Hearing Ad
Certified Abutters List

vk wn



Agenda Item: 2A1

484 Willow Street, West Yarmouth, MA 02673

EVERSSURCE

ENERGY

March 29, 2023
Select Board

Town of Truro

24 Town Hall Road
Truro, MA 02666

Dear Select board,

Enclosed you will find one (1) petition covering the installation of 200’ +/- of 2-4” pipes in
concrete.

The purpose of this construction is to provide electric service to 22 Highland Road.
For reference this is work request number 11900270.
The notice to abutters and hearing will be required.

Favorable action on the part of the selectmen will be greatly appreciated.

Very truly yours,

Marissa Jackson

Right of Way Agent

508-790-9001
Marissa.jackson@eversource.com

enc.



PETITION FOR
UNDERGROUND CABLE AND CONDUIT LOCATIONS

Truro, Massachusetts, March 29, 2023
TO THE SELECT BOARD OF THE TOWN OF TRURO, MASSACHUSETTS

NSTAR ELECTRIC COMPANY (d/b/a Eversource Energy) and W/O# 11900270

requests permission to locate underground cables, conduits, manholes, including the necessary
sustaining and protecting fixtures, in, under, along and across the following public way or ways:

Highland Road Installation of 200’ +/- of 2-4” pipes in
concrete between existing pole 2/10
and 2/11

Wherefore it prays that after due notice and hearing as provided by law, it be granted a location
for and permission to install and maintain underground cables, conduits, and manholes, together
with such sustaining and protecting fixtures as it may find necessary, said underground cables,
conduits, and manholes to be installed substantially in accordance with the plan filed herewith
marked Plan No. 11900270, dated March 17, 2023.

NSTAR ELECTRIC COMPANY (d/b/a Eversource Energy)

By Marissa Jackson
Marissa Jackson -Right of Way, Agent




FORM OF ORDER FOR
UNDERGROUND CABLE AND CONDUIT LOCATIONS

IN SELECT BOARD FOR THE TOWN OF TRURO, MASSACHUSETTS

Notice having been given and a public hearing held, as provided by law,
IT IS HEREBY ORDERED THAT THE:

NSTAR ELECTRIC COMPANY (d/b/a Eversource Energy) and WI/O# 11900270

be and they are hereby granted a location for and permission to install and maintain underground cables,
Conduits and manholes, together with such sustaining or protecting fixtures as said company may deem
necessary, in, under, along and across the public way or ways hereinafter referred to, as requested in petition of
said companies.

All construction under this order shall be in accordance with the following conditions:

Cables, conduits, and manholes shall be installed substantially at the point indicated upon the plan marked --
Plan No. 11900270 dated March 17, 2023 filed with said petition. The following are the public ways or parts of
ways under, along and across which the cables above referred to may be installed under this order.

Highland Road Installation of 200" +/- of 2-4” pipes in
concrete between existing pole 2110
and 2/11

| hereby certify that the foregoing order was adopted at a meeting of the Board of Selectmen of the Town of Truro,
Massachusetts held on the day of 2023.

Select Board Clerk

Massachusetts 2023.
Received and entered in the records of location orders of the Town of
Book Page
Attest:

Town Clerk



We hereby certify that on _ 2023, at o’clock, - M,

at a public hearing was held on the petition of the

NSTAR ELECTRIC COMPANY (d/b/a Eversource Energy)

for permission to install and maintain the underground cables, conduits, manholes and fixtures described in the
order herewith recorded, and that we mailed at least seven days before said hearing a written notice of the time
and place of said hearing to each of the owners of real estate (as determined by the last preceding assessment
for taxation) along the ways or parts of ways upon which the Companies are permitted to install underground
cables, conduits, manholes and fixtures under said order. And that thereupon said order was duly adopted.

Select Board Truro, Massachusetts.

CERTIFICATE
| hereby certify that the foregoing is a true copy of a location order and certificate of hearing with notice adopted
by the Select Board of the Town of , Massachusetts, on the
day of 2023, and recorded with the records of location orders of said Town,
Book , Page .

This certified copy is made under the provisions of Chapter 166 of General Laws and any additions thereto or
amendments thereof.

Attest:

Town Clerk



B eSS Plan to accompany petition of EVERSOURCE ENERGY
to install 220't of 2-4" pipes in concrete to provide
electrical service for customer at #22 HIGHLAND ROAD.

g o APPROX. PT.
o
/' OF PICKUP 36—238—0
/ 2-4" PIPES 22 HIGHLAND RD
IN CONCRETE N/F
TL=20"+ TOWN OF TRURO

ROW. — /
—_— ROW, — 3 ROMW
2/10 2111
24" PIPES
—— IN CONCRETE
APPROX. 1350'¢ TL=200'
TO SHORE ROAD
B SO Ly W, KL T e RS OF s C#
b e L S B S e NEPEEVERSSURCE
0 20 A0 N T e D ) s L e % Work Order # T900Z70 188 wssicaSETs . soncesTen, wes. aras
e — e s A o S S M (S veyed by: N/A Plan of HIGHLAND ROAD, TRURO
SCALE IN FEET : YR i 5T AT | Research by: JC
AT Wy SNt o ted by: TL Showing PROPOSEDi  CONDUTT LOCATION
Proposed Structures: TL
MASS. LAW g
REQUIRES 72 HOURS ADVANCE NOTICE TO UTILITY COMPANIES Approved: T THIBAULT Scale =20 Date MARCH 17, 2023

BEFORE DIGGING BY ANYONE. CALL DIG-SAFE 1-888-344-7233 Pi SHEET {of |



S TOWN OF TRURO

[87, LR, REMOTE PUBLIC HEARING
(213 op e EVERSOURCE HEARING
A \Y
Phoppi >

The Truro Select Board will conduct a remote public hearing on a petition
from Eversource Energy to install 200 feet +/- of 2-4”pipes in concrete. The
purpose of this construction is to provide electrical service to the customer
located at 22 Highland Road, map 36 parcel 238. Hearing will be held on
Wednesday, May 10, 2023 at 5:00pm. To provide comment during the
meeting please use this link https://meet.aoto.com/986166453 or call in toll-free
at 1-877-309-2073 and enter the access code 986-166-453 when prompted.

Kristen Reed, Chair
Select Board

ﬁwezﬁahwﬁierk l}
BRI 1 ;
] MAR 30 2623

;
I
[
|

L
Re sived 4 TOWN OF TRURO |
F cei ed TOUN

|
e

— ——




RECEIVED

TOWN OF TRURO

9 N NI
Assessors Office ! MAR 30 202
-nccg : iy Q Certified Abutters List A*&:_».jf“";jj_j:':_“‘_j""f;'j‘")_“jF'-F' T
O s/ S {RURO _ |
“2RoRATED Request Form

DATE: 3/29/2023

NAME OF APPLICANT: Eversource Energy

NAME OF AGENT (if any): Marissa Jackson (Kﬁovw o N &\\ij
MAILING ADDRESS: 484 Willow Street, West Yarmouth, MA 02673

CONTACT: HOME/CELL 508-790-9001 EMAIL marissa.jackson@eversource.&
22 Highland Road, Truro

PROPERTY LOCATION:

(street address)

PROPERTY IDENTIFICATION NUMBER: MAP %l PARCEL %3 EXT.

(if condominium)
ABUTTERS LIST NEEDED FOR: FEE: $15.00 per checked item
(please check all applicable) (Fee must accompany the application unless other arrangements are made)
___Board of Health® Planning Board (PB) Zoning Board of Appeals (ZBA)
___ Cape Cod Commission ___ Special Permit’ ___ Special Permit
___ Conservation Commission* ___ Site Plan? ___Variance!
___ Licensing ____ Preliminary Subdivision®
Type: ___ Definitive Subdivision®
Accessory Dwelling Unit (ADU)?
X_ Othe - i i C i i\gd‘ ﬁ d (Fee: Inquire with Assessors)

(Please Specify) thc/ \4"«60\/(‘]’0 3

Note: Per M.G.L., processing may take up to 10 calendar days. Please plan accordi

THIS SECTION FOR ASSESSORS OFFICE USE ONLY

Date request recelvegTybAs % ’4’ 0 I /DD 13 Date compleg :50 %Z-B
List completed by: ] /{0 / Date paid: M—C/u Cash/Check

! Abutters, owners of land directly opposite on any public or private street or way, and abutters to the abutters within 300 feet
of the property line.

2Abutters to the subject property, abutters to the abutters, and owners of properties across the street from the subject property.
3Landowners immediately bordering the proposed subdivision, landowners immediately bordering the immediate abutters, and

landowners located across the streets and ways bordering the proposed subdivision. Note: For Definitive Subdivision only,
responsibility of applicant to notify abutters and produce evidence as required.

4All abutters within 300 feet of parcel, except Beach Point between Knowles Heights Road and Provincetown border, in which
case it is all abutters within 100 feet. Note: Responsibility of applicant to notify abutters and produce evidence as required.

5Abutters sharing any boundary or corner in any direction — including land across a street, river or stream. Note: Responsibility

of applicant to notify abutters and produce evidence as required.
Revised December 2019



TRURO ASSESSORS OFFICE
PO Box 2012 Truro, MA 02666
Telephone: (508) 214-0921

Fax: (508) 349-5506

Date: March 30, 2023

To: Marissa Jackson, Agent for EverSource Energy

From: Assessors Department

Certified Abutters List: 22 Highland Road (Map 36, Parcel 238)
Planning Board/ Site Plan

Attached is a combined list of abutters for the property located at 22 Highland Road.
The current owner is Town of Truro.

The names and addresses of the abutters are as of March 24, 2023 according to the
most recent documents received from the Barnstable County Registry of Deeds.

MMM) Lo L/

=

Olga Farrell
Assessing Clerk



22 Highland Road
Map 36, Parcel 238
Planning Board/ Site Plan

TOWN OF TRURO, MA
BOARD OF ASSESSORS
P.O. BOX 2012, TRURO MA 02666

Custom Abutters List

/ ST
/ . 36170/0
Y L N \.\ 423RT6

E RD

0 200 ft
'\\ \\

Key Parcel ID _Owner Location Maifing Street Mailing City ST ZipCd/Country
967 36-76-0-E TOWN OF TRURO 15 OLD FIREHOUSE RD PO BOX 2030 TRURO MA  02666-2030
969 36-79-0-E TOWN OF TRURO 13 OLD FIREHOUSE RD PO BOX 2030 TRURO MA  02666-2030
970 36-80-0R GAMSEY ASTRANADA 11 OLD FIREHOUSE RD PO BOX 318 TRURO MA  02666-0318
973 36.830R COURT RICHARD A & PAMELA J 9 OLD FIREHOUSE RD 158 INDIAN TRAIL DENNISPORT MA 02639

7015 36-89-AR M J M TRURO LLC 8-AHIGHLAND RD PO BOX 1367 PROVINCETOWN MA 02657

7016 36-89-BR MJMTRURO LLC 8B HIGHLAND RD PO BOX 1367 PROVINCETOWN MA 02657

7017 36-89CR M .J M TRURO LLC 8-C HIGHLANDRD PO BOX 1367 PROVINCETOWN MA 02657

7018 36-89.D-R M J MTRURO LLC 8-D HIGHLAND RD PO BOX 1367 PROVINCETOWN MA 02657

7018 36-89-E-R HIGH TIDE GROUP LLC 8-E HIGHLAND RD PO BOX 250 NORTH TRURO MA 02852

MGR: KATHERINE F REED
7036 36-89-F-E 8 HIGHLAND ROAD CONDOMINIUM 8 HIGHLAND RD PO BOX 1367 PROVINCETOWN MA 02657
1021 36-134-0R STRAZNITSKAS ELIZABETH & DAVID 9 HIGHLAND RD PO BOX 990 NO TRURO MA 02852
6049 36-138-1-R KMETZ DEBORAH J 6 PROFESSIONAL HGTSRD PO BOX 1164 PROVINCETOWN MA 02657
6050 36-1382-R SETTELISAA & 6 PROFESSIONAL HGTS RD PO BOX 24 PROVINCETOWN MA 02657
BRADFIELD ELIZABETH

6933 36-1383-E 6 PROFESSIONAL HGT RD CONDO TR 6 PROFESSIONAL HGTSRD 416 BROOK RD CHELSEA VT 05038-8917
TRS: JOHN B & RELLA R RICE

105 36-170-0R ROBBINS NAOMI 423RT6 PO BOX 2025 TRURO MA  02666-2025

m%b : 0/202? Page 1



Key
1064

1066

1102

5656

7292

Parcel ID
36-178-0-R

36-180-0-R

36-2180-R

36-224-0-E

40-999-0-E

Owner
MAXWELL CHRISTINE A

DECKER WILLIAM V
THOMPSON JAMES M & PASCAL
TOWN OF TRURO

USA-DEPT OF INTERIOR
Cape Cod National Seashore

Location
24 HIGHLAND RD

26 HIGHLAND RD

12 OLD FIREHOUSE RD

14 OLD FIREHOUSE RD

0 CAPE COD NATIONAL SEASHORE

Mailing Street
49 NUTHATCH KNOB

PO BOX 275
PO BOX 488
PO BOX 2030

99 Marconi Site Rd

Mailing City
GLASTONBURY

NORTH TRURO
NO TRURO
TRURO

Wellfleet

ST
CcT

MA

MA

MA

MA

ZipCd/Country
06033

02652
02652
02666-2030

02667

A2\ d

3/30/2023

Page 2



36-76-0-E

TOWN OF TRURO
PO BOX 2030
TRURO, MA 02666-2030

36-83-0-R

COURT RICHARD A & PAMELA J
158 INDIAN TRAIL
DENNISPORT, MA 02639

36-89-C-R

M JMTRURO LLC
PO BOX 1367
PROVINCETOWN, MA 02657

36-89-F-E

8 HIGHLAND ROAD CONDOMINIUM
PO BOX 1367
PROVINCETOWN, MA 02657

.36-138-2-R

SETTELISAA &

BRADFIELD ELIZABETH

PO BOX 24
PROVINCETOWN, MA 02657

36-178-0-R

MAXWELL CHRISTINE A
49 NUTHATCH KNOB
GLASTONBURY, CT 06033

36-224-0-E

TOWN OF TRURO
PO BOX 2030
TRURO, MA 02666-2030

36-79-0-E

TOWN OF TRURO
PO BOX 2030
TRURQ, MA 02666-2030

36-89-A-R

MJMTRURO LLC
PO BOX 1367
PROVINCETOWN, MA 02657

36-89-D-R

MJMTRURQO LLC
PO BOX 1367
PROVINCETOWN, MA 02657

36-134-0-R

STRAZNITSKAS ELIZABETH & DAVID
PO BOX 990
NO TRURO, MA 02652

36-138-3-E

6 PROFESSIONAL HGT RD CONDO TR
TRS: JOHN B & RELLA R RICE

416 BROOK RD

CHELSEA, VT 05038-8917

36-180-0-R
DECKER WILLIAM V
PO BOX 275
NORTH TRURO, MA 02652

40-999-0-E

USA-DEPT OF INTERIOR
Cape Cod National Seashore
99 Marconi Site Rd

Wellfleet, MA 02667

GAMSEY ASTRANADA
PO BOX 318
TRURO, MA 02666-0318

MJMTRURO LLC
PO BOX 1367
PROVINCETOWN, MA 02657

HIGH TIDE GROUP LLC
MGR: KATHERINE F REED
PO BOX 250

NORTH TRURO, MA 02652

KMETZ DEBORAH J
PO BOX 1164
PROVINCETOWN, MA 02657

ROBBINS NAOMI
PO BOX 2025
TRURO, MA 02666-2025

36-80-0-R

36-89-B-R

36-89-E-R

36-138-1-R

36-170-0-R

36-218-0-R

THOMPSON JAMES M & PASCAL

PO BOX 488
NO TRURO, MA 02652



Agenda ltem: 3A

TOWN OF TRURO

Select Board Agenda Item

DEPARTMENT: Administration

REQUESTOR: Noelle Scoullar, Executive Assistant

REQUESTED MEETING DATE: May 10, 2023

ITEM: Introductions to two new Fire Department Employees

EXPLANATION: Derrick Duquette and Lucas Tourgee are recent new hires to the Truro Fire
Department. Derrick Duquette, Firefighter-Paramedic, and Lucas Tourgee, Firefighter-EMT will
be introduced to the Select Board and the citizens of Truro virtually during this agenda item.
FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE): N/A

IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED: N/A

SUGGESTED ACTION: None

ATTACHMENTS: None



Agenda Item: 3B

TOWN OF TRURO

Select Board Agenda Item

DEPARTMENT: Administration
REQUESTOR: Damion Clements, Director of Community Services
REQUESTED MEETING DATE: May 10, 2023

ITEM: Introduction of new employee — Georgette Ducey, Outreach & Resource Coordinator for
the Council on Aging.

EXPLANATION: Georgette Ducey, Outreach & Resource Coordinator, is the newest employee
of the Community Services Department in the Council on Aging division. She will be introduced
to the Select Board and the citizens of Truro virtually during this agenda item.

FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE): N/A

IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED: N/A

SUGGESTED ACTION: None

ATTACHMENTS: None



Agenda Item: 5A

TOWN OF TRURO

Select Board Agenda Item

DEPARTMENT: DPW

REQUESTOR: Jarrod J. Cabral, DPW Director
REQUESTED MEETING DATE: May 10, 2023
ITEM: Staff Update on 25 So. Highland Road

EXPLANATION: The bid procurement process to raise, lift, move, and relocate 13 Walsh Way
and a residential structure located at 127 So. Pamet is complete. The next step will be to
award a contract to the lowest, most responsive bidder. Awarding a contract for relocating the
residential structure will trigger the following timeline and immediate action.

Immediate Action & Outreach:

e Formulate a letter to abutters notifying them of the intended use of the property, and
sequencing of the project.

e Post all information related to the project for public review, and update Town and social
media websites as the project moves forward.

e Conduct Public Hearing to review site layout in regard to landscaping and vegetative
screening.

Timeline for Construction:

e May 2023 - Award a contract for relocating the residential structures and schedule the
project with the awarded bidder and Eversource. Estimated time for structures to be
moved and placed on new foundations is September 2023.

e June 2023 - Advertise a bid announcement for all materials and labor for installing two
concrete foundations to support two residential structures at 25 So. Highland.
Anticipated contract award date for the foundations is July 2023. Schedule installation
of the new foundations for no later than August 2023. A curb cut application will be
submitted at this time.

e June 2023 — Submit a septic system installation permit, schedule a Board of Health
1



meeting, for review and approval for a five-bedroom system.

e August 2023 - Advertise a bid announcement for architectural improvements and septic
system for the structures. Award a contract for the architectural improvements and
septic system installation no later than September 2023. Schedule architectural
improvements and septic system installation for the fall of 2023.

FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE): Affordable Housing Trust Fund will fund costs associated
with 127 So. Pamet, as allocated by the Board (as Trustees) at the September 13, 2022
meeting. Total cost for 127 So. Pamet is $221,550 (cost includes house move). The
Underutilized Properties grant which is part of the Community Housing One Stop grant
provided by the state will fund 13 Walsh Way. Total cost for 13 Walsh Way is $379,475 (cost
includes house move and septic installation).

IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED: N/A
SUGGESTED ACTION: Update Only
ATTACHMENTS:

1. Proposed site layout

2. Proposed architectural improvements (Walsh Way)
3. Proposed architectural improvements (127 So. Pamet)



Agenda Item: 5A1

SITE OPTION 1 AND OPTION 2. REV. 2 01/20/23

2
FUTURE SOLAR

PANEL ROOF ' ' i A o ' : ; , ’%

w0

st

Wi

FUTURE SOLAR
PANEL ROOF
AREASTE 391

05

SCALE: AS NOTED PROJECT TRUE

TOWN OF TRURO, MA i
Wes’ron@Sompson

25 HIGHLAND RD SITE LAYOUT




“
Ay
“
“
“

01/11/23

5A2

Agenda Iltem

WALSH WAY COTTAGE IMPROVEMENTS

g ge g g Sk gh ge
' Ol THNO] L' O L' O
% o % N wnu N % N
Z Z Z Z
Z T L *
| e I
RGN - NE=C HHH
T Ee== = COHHHHHY
HHHHHHHHHT =i|SS==== : = EutniaRnaututi B - N Y = ==551 0 N A afaiaale — | m
Il tatala Rty = : = T ihialala = mmmm mmmmm -
HHHHHHHHHT = : = S——Aafeulahal, g Y mmm mmm mmm mmm mmm
Rylplyiylyiglptylyt =R = HH T H] - A, ¢ mm mmm mmm mmm mmm mm
HHHHHHHHH =R ni = T HHHHHHHHHHHHHY = FHHHHHE Y m m m mm m
T Eos=——=rc = HHHHHHHHHHHHHH : = [N -mm mmm -__ “m m 3 -
HHHHHHHHA fIS==== . HHHHHHHHHHHHHH B . HHHHHHHHE O mm mmm 9
T HHH = __ = HHHHHHHHHHHH A B = mmmmmm‘wwwm/ Ammm w i 2 O
T HY SE==C = HHHHHHHHHHHHHD = HHHHHHHHR m T m < =
' = § T HHEH T HHE B - HH T HH A Ammmmmmmmmmmmm = 0P
HHHHHHY : & o T HHHHH T HH] S HHHHHHHHHD N 9
\\\\\\ / a — — HHHHHHHHHHHHHH] —] HHHHHHHAHHAAAN N
HTHY i = e = Ryfgly gy fglytylypllyliylyly N Sl ==—— e
] o === S| Ui BB | e §E===
H A H = = N = | THHHHHHHHEHHHEE ] = ! [ HHHHHHHHHHHHHH =
T i = N 7 _ HHHHHHHH HHH HHH] e — THHH HHH H S=SS====
itnnd : = N e L e | HH = HHHHHHHHHHHHHHE -
Iy : EeSEe==s = T 2 HHHHHHH ] B _ HHHHHH A HHHHHH :
/ g = HEEIN = o B O\ HH T HHHHHHH]
: = HHHEEN = e O e e
- T HHHH ===l bbb
= HNEIRIE - u > e _
= z HHHHHHHHHT z HHHHHHH A HHHHHD = <. HHHHHHH >
= o T HHHH Q T HHHH T = i 8 CHHHHHHY >3
—] ~ Y e - H+HHHHHHHHHHHHHH — = 0 [HHHHHHH <
§ | <  IHHHHHHHHH <~ HHHHHHHHHHHHHHH — w= HdHHHHHHH =
i = =< CHHHHHHH =2 WO = xl  IHHHHH L} =
B ] - e L - HHMHTHHHHHHHHEHEHHH - <% WHHHHHHH R
= — 4 HHHHHHHHHH 4 | HHHHAHHHHHHHHHA] = ﬁlu \\\\\\\\\\\\\\\ o)
- = o W HHHHHHE ] — = HHHHHHH g =
g - o I HH T o o = LuJ O (R = W
= o HHHHHHHHHT > HHHHHHH T HHHHH] - m 5 ] | .
- i, T i 3l dallatatytali I == =55 Wi S
— o =z - UL T~
— T HHHHHHHHH x| =ov AR =
E=—= L~ ] W = o -
— - HHHHHHHHA =l O|= oxX
——— Wy  hnnnnHeH 0= n =z~
e 7 nits = ) =)
J & ©)
|
| |
M —
< i ————
==
=
Ll
N =
\\\\\\\\\\ — LL ,,
<< »n |
““““““ o |
\\\\\\\\\\ O S ,,
- o CE
0 o——0 E 3| & 7
0- b 1L 8- 6 i H
B
% =
S I ¥
=) < e
| > >
7
7
o <
B
B 7 -
L1 o
N
Jv 1T 0Of i[]]
= | T T
| | |
L 4 e
| % m;n_ o %
ojuw | | |
bl
- I 'EREEE
3 i ] _ 1 - I - A I
m ” \ 91 -_f_lf..l_,fl
m.o = i “.ll.n'
S | | — ==
| S b x ——
i —_ m m O o i - , :
W = W “ W m > m ._,_If.l_l_,,,“
| | @ [ i === L
| | S — = _w
e i i R | e | § S—
| 1 wﬁ . T | Q
9-8 W e | - Il 0z -6 — | %
= =, - : E 31| : & a M 4
mji= L
= -
)
W91 G- 9€ [ Z
== O
z = T
@ © ()
e A
Ll
& :
= G
2 o
* ]
L0 U
=&
i — = o D
O ©
- © N
o O
O E
& —
(S}
: <
. Y, Q
B i L
“\“\\\\‘\v‘\“w““‘w"v““‘
= <C
) — 29 ) [,
; o = O aa
T p—— | | = 1T \“n““‘“ m
- ——— L. i -
o L= _1 | | | '
g - BRER i
< - i T
@ it
e
.‘“““‘ O
i
.. il e
i @
e
i
it
i
iy
i
= iy,
= 9Q \-\\\\\\
3 1 2 p \\\\
5 o < 4
T o0 -l
o = o
e
o)
-
LLl
g fi=——ils M T=— 3 >
< =
o O
g o
L-2C nVu " %
o
2 w
= 1 X
0=
XX 2
w| > m
() )



01/11/2023

SA3

Agenda Item

S PAMET RD COTTAGE IMPROVEMENTS

“

& ¥
| o
o Qo
ﬁw Ola TR
-l
= L I
& g : :
3. ; :
x5 1< z | Tt I8
O T e B e B BB el el e el el el i B e By
Oz I |  HHAHHHAHAHHAHAHHHHAHAH — — — - | [HHHHHHHHHHHHHHHH e e e ey ey
2° of | R R | | (Db SR e
T Z O HH T B O HH ] B e =
0 - HHHHHHH A HHH B = HHHHHHH T H B e e
z 0 [HHHHHHH = R RN R RN RERRY M= =m 2= mo=Sa === HHHHHHH A HHHHH ] B —
o G R |00 | e e e e e B | AT =m =
HHHHHHH SERmsREeSi=——_= ) A e | HHHHHHHHHHHHHHHH B =
““““““““ e e O A e T HHHHHHHHHHHHHHHH =
| B E==== | | Y V AeEEEe e e e e | | HHHHHHHHH =
\\\\\\\ ] B I HHAHHHHHAHHAHHHHHPY . 1 ] ] ] ] | —{HHHHHHHHHHHHHAHHHI Eme=
T (T B O H = | | HHHHHHHHHH Sescms=omss m===s
=—— | | @ HHHHH N s Y A _ I e = = HHHHHHH A HHHH A HHH B = |
O B <l e === = By e S = =R e = =R ==RC==h (
(O HHH B N s === B em==am==s H T HH T H ] B e
= 1 | LT I S = B N N S Y Iy I oy 5y 6 o 0 O 7 - - Ty ! - HH+HHHHHHHHHHEHHHEHHEH ] ] ] o
e e | 7 Sl S i I H R = — | | « e e e
= | [HHHHH y TP T PP T PR R | HHHHH O H O HD, N e e g umm SEeE=sSEESS
= = . |y /) fe—m—m—m————————r——— @ |  HHHHHHHHHHHHHRN = - - = | | @ HHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHH =
SE=EeS=N= S Es—pas——m=cm DN = | | HHHHHHH -~ So==
E=Ses=Ne== Jwr |Jwr |Jwr = wrw I N S =S == e == R== SR HHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHH |8 =S5
=S e N RE=Sna=sLS T H N e e HHHHHHHHHH A | B = a
: = | | i == | | - === 9 (
=2 =S=m m= O O N Teeeeeee— | | [ i e == 5 O
= =EgE=s ] = O HHH T HH ] | B = T | e e z
: ipm=m—m - = | HHHHHHHHHHHH A HHHH = / W e e g | === ssoes 2 e
0 i =m Ny — HHHHHHHHHHHHHHHH - / o HH] | e e e e i
- = E = HHHHH ] (B e T | e e Z 0p)
1 E==Nw 0 — g e N —— == O HH O HH O H A | e e @ e
= wuH = = HHE T | B e | e T||u e
e B e e e O | B = e | e e e
EecEo=—ma==—m B R =ae=—_ e HHHHHEHHHHHHHEHHH] | B e e | B
Ee==Ee==he = | | e SSmsSema=s(S==Sc== T | B e
S e Cam==aE EE=Ne=ENe==ne= HHHHHHHHHHH ] | e e R === S===Cecsseas
||| ||| IIIH_ —] ||| ||| ||| Iw HHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHH WIII ||| § = I.” HHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHH muH_ _ _
ey T = = B = HHHHHHHHAAH A A AN | e | E===t= I HHHHH = N \
S e e e e e A A T | B === | e = N ~
e e e B e e e S e | B B = T T T | B N7
e e e EspEE oS HHH T | BEeE = e e S —— JMM =
E=sEe==mo==m e e HHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHH | e e THHHHHHH A | Eoeeee— }qu|_ﬂ| M
B A = Bess OO | e = HHH T | e e
= = i — | | B Em s ms === R R e NN === on-=osocoes
— — = | | e e e e e e e e = ( ¥ @  +HH+H4Y+HYH+HHHH-H--+H-HHHHHHH | ] ] 1
— ] = = ! ! HHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHH =] = = [ | HAAfAAAAAAAAAAAAAA e e et e A i e B
E=5S & !7 — O H = AR e | === == SoEeooes
—H = = | | T e B = B HIHHHHHHH HH HHH O | e e e
E=as B SRS ESmE==N== ! nﬁuwﬁuHJmmjmu T HHH HH HHH T HH] mHu BeSeEsSomas
e S e Em=—am=—gm HHHHHHHHH ] | B T | Eee e
— — — — — ] - Y 4+H+H:+HHH+HHHHHHHHHH ] - ] T | =~ HHHHAHHHHHHHAHAHHHRHRAH —
BeSSaa S = | | A ESSE S (B E===
1 - ( A MMt s S 1 e e s e s e e e I e A I o I o =
= - S - L H T - CHH T H T H T H D | Bm== -
sem=—=wc_—w—_ Se=aSS=aSS=ass > CH T HHHHHHH — 2 HHHHHHHHHHHHHH m ==l 2
e e S TT— 3 HHHHHHHH HHHHHHH = | _® O | == —— |7
ey 2 prd = - T HHHHHHHHHHHHHHH — = @) jigigiaisisisicicisisisisisinisisiz] Ty e S e o
= 2 H O e (BB | F igugaaaenininialnininluinlnininlnln| ) = === == =sCESaS=cn >
e e | : = HEHE e e | S T | | B e e <
e | > = N S, O | B e e e | @, e e e e e e B EEE=pNE—CEeoL il
\\\\\\\ ] = T T ws s HHHHHHHHHHHHHHHH] — = = = 15 THHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHH] _ _ _ == /=
\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\ = — — — = a -! —-! szl cicicisisisicisisl _| — LW = iisizisizisizisisisizisizizicisiziciEN = W=
\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\ 1 — — — — A E1 <H - HHHHHHHAHRARHHHHKHKN h ~
“““““““““ e | S | — SESHSNSNSNSRSRSRSNSNSNSNSRORsE] =K =
“““““““““ — = 0= D= R =
\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\ = = —! —! = <3 o o
\\\\\\\\ W ~ Wl N ZI

@
3
(2)
o

TOTAL NEW AREA

1130 SF

——

— MMUMMMMMMWMMM
] M_M.J Mﬂﬂﬂ M

— l\,l ‘=== JHV
=

-

_ 5||

|
= ="
10-5"
| |
p [ =——"In
10'-10"

T

\

\

|

5

\

I
BEDROOM
BEDROOM

=21

@

3=
]

A

DECK
9'-6
-
|
KITCHEN
 — ,:\\
/
{
LIVING
AREA
O]

do—=—=—l, L EJJ J\Iﬂ 5
30'-0"

0O}
>
[+'4
[=]
=
=2
< T
. o 5 <
< I|= %% L1
= m_m_ T R = o5
=2 32 il S X <
0l OU
i g2 o
=lm |
T
g S =
o
2 4 m |
o <
m__
w3
L: 2l e e Z-
(©
0-.L 0-.9¢

@ REAR PERSPECTIVE

TOTAL EXISTING AREA

940 SF

0-.0l MH‘HMWW\WWMWWWWWWWWWWWWWNWWWW
. — WWWW\\ = %\WWWW

—— =

wmw mw me wm

www

DECK
0

10'
10!_ "

Q
=
i
1]
o
O
»

7I
STUDIO
16

40
=L

COTTAGE RELOCATION & UPGRADE

TOWN OF TRURO, MA

|
|
=
e
30'-0"

11

BEDROOM

I
14

6| _ 3"

__L,.\q 9- €l

EXISTING OVERALL FLOOR PLAN

1/4" = 1-Q"

8

@ FRONT PERSPECTIVE



Agenda Item: 7A

TOWN OF TRURO

Select Board Agenda Item

DEPARTMENT: Administration

REQUESTOR: Kristen Reed, Select Board Chair

REQUESTED MEETING DATE: May 10, 2023

ITEM: Election of Select Board Officers

EXPLANATION: As this is the first Select Board meeting held since the Annual Town Election
on May 9, 2023, the annual election of the Chair, Vice Chair and Clerk of the Board should
occur.

FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE): N/A

IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED: Chair, Vice Chair and Clerk would remain the same.

SUGGESTED ACTION:

Motion to approve as Chair of the Select Board.
Motion to approve as Vice-Chair of the Select Board.
Motion to approve as Clerk of the Select Board.

ATTACHMENTS: None



Agenda Item: 7B

TOWN OF TRURO

Select Board Agenda Item

DEPARTMENT: Administration

REQUESTOR: Nicole Tudor, Executive Assistant

REQUESTED MEETING DATE: May 10, 2023

ITEM: Approval of Select Board Liaisons

EXPLANATION: As this is the first Select Board meeting held since the Annual Town Election
on May 9, 2023, the Board should review and designate Select Board liaisons to other
appointed and elected committees. The attached list includes the most recent Select Board
liaison assignments. As the Board makes changes to the list, staff will record the assignments
so that the Board has a comprehensive list of assignments to vote on.

The Select Board Liaison Policy (Policy Memorandum #34) is included for reference as
Board members consider which assignments they wish to commit to.

SUGGESTED ACTION: Motion to approve the revised list of liaison assignments.
ATTACHMENTS:

1. Current (FY23) Liaison assignments
2. Select Board Liaison Policy (Policy Memorandum #34)



Agenda Item: 7B1

BOARDS AND COMMITTEES LIAISON LIST FY2023

Board/ Committee/ Select Board Liaison
Commission FY2023
Agricultural Commission Stephanie Rein
Appeals, Zoning Board of John Dundas
Assessors, Board of Kristen Reed
Beach Advisory Commission Stephanie Rein
Bike and Walkways Committee Bob Weinstein
Cable and Internet Advisory
Committee John Dundas
Cemetery Commission John Dundas
Charter Review Committee Kristen Reed
Climate Action Committee Stephanie Rein
Commission on Disabilities Stephanie Rein
Community Preservation Committee Sue Areson
Concert Committee John Dundas
Conservation Commission John Dundas
Council on Aging Board Bob Weinstein
Cultural Council Kristen Reed
Economic Development Adhoc
Committee Sue Areson
Energy Committee Bob Weinstein
Finance Committee Sue Areson
Health, Board of Sue Areson
Historical Commission Sue Areson
Housing Authority Bob Weinstein
Human Services Committee Kristen Reed
Library Trustees Bob Weinstein
Local Comprehensive Planning
Committee-
REPRESENTATIVE Sue Areson
Open Space Committee Sue Areson
Pamet Harbor Commission Sue Areson
Planning Board John Dundas
Recreation Advisory Commission Stephanie Rein
Recycling Committee Sue Areson
School Committee John Dundas
Shellfish Advisory Committee Bob Weinstein
Taxation Aid Committee Kristen Reed
Truro Concert Committee John Dundas
Walsh Property Community Planning
Committee Stephanie Rein




Agenda Item: 7B2

TOWN OF TRURO

P.0.Box 2030, Truro MA 02666
Tel: (508) 349-7004 Fax: (508) 349-5505

Policy Memorandum #34

Date: Revised June 3, 2014; October 17, 2017; Revised September 13, 2022

*This policy was revised at the September 13, 2022 Select Board meeting solely to reflect the titles
used in the Town Charter for the Town Manager and Select Board and to modify language to be
gender neutral. No changes were made to the content of the Policy at that meeting.

Subject: Select Board Liaison Policy

The Truro Select Board hereby adopts the following policy for the Select Board Liaison position
that provides for the inter-working, communication and coordination with all of the standing Town
Multi-member Boards, Committees, and Commissions.

Annually, the Select Board will assign Select People to serve as a liaison to all of the standing Town
Multi-member Boards, Committees and Commissions. The Select Board Liaison is not a member of
the committees he/she is assigned to and will have no voting privileges.

Liaison Responsibilities:

1. The Select Board Liaison will not be expected to attend meetings on a regular basis. The Select Board
Liaison should attend meetings when significant issues are being discussed and/or action is to be taken
and upon the invitation of the Chair.

2. The Select Board Liaison is encouraged to attend at least one meeting in order to introduce
themselves to committee members and to brief the committee on the role and purpose of the
liaison position.

3. Upon assignment, the Select Board Liaison will distribute this policy memorandum to the Chair
of each assigned committee.

4. The Select Board Liaison will establish a working relationship with the Chair of each
committee they are assigned to and be available for consultation when needed.

5. The Select Board Liaison will be the point of contact for those multi-member bodies they are
assigned to. The Liaison is responsible for communicating relevant information and actions
by the Select Board to their assigned committees. They are also responsible for reporting
back to the Select Board any developments, information and actions taken by their assigned
committees relevant to the work of the Select Board.



Multi-Member Boards, Committees and Commissions Responsibilities:

1.

The Chair of each multi-member body will ensure that the Select Board Liaison is sent

advance notice of each meeting as well as all meeting agendas and minutes.

The Chair will inform the Select Board Liaison of any significant issues under current or

potential future discussion that are relevant to the roles and responsibilities of the Select Board

or that may require future action by the Select Board.

The Chair will invite the Select Board Liaison to meetings when needed with as much

advance notice as possible in order to ensure attendance.

The Chair will request through the Select Board Liaison a joint meeting with the Select

Board when the multi-member Body determines that an issues requires:

A. the action of the Select Board;

B. direction from the Select Board; or,

C. specific information or guidance needs to be provided to the Select Board on an issue under
the purview of the Multi-member Body.

For those Multi-member Bodies where members are directly or jointly appointed by the Select

Board, a vacancy should be immediately reported to the Town Manager and the Select Board

Liaison so that the vacancy can be filled in an appropriate and timely manner.

Kuso R oot

Kristen Reed, Chair

Robert Weinstein, Vice Chair
- /L ) ' ) ¢ ~S £
D

4

John Dundas, Clerk
‘-41/\47/\. C\/b\~

Susan Areson

%—'\,‘p—d’»a_a—————

Stephanie Rein

Select Board
Town of Truro



Agenda Item: 7C

TOWN OF TRURO

Select Board Agenda Item

DEPARTMENT: Administration

REQUESTOR: Damion Clements, Director of Community Services
Austin Smith, Deputy Community Service Director: Rec/Beach

REQUESTED MEETING DATE: May 10, 2023
ITEM: Change to fees for Summer Rec Youth Program

EXPLANATION: The Summer Rec Youth Program fees were last adjusted in February 2017 for
the 2017 summer season. With increases in costs of operating the program, increasing fees is
important, especially as the afternoon portion of the program is structured to be paid for
through the Recreation Revolving Account by receipts collected for the program.

Historically, the “morning program” is budgeted in the Recreation Department budget
and fees collected are deposited into Receipts Reserved for Appropriation, as the program had
been the practice for the decades that the program ran. In the late aughts when the program
was expanded to include afternoons, it was determined that the additional programming
hours and the associated fees collected would be deposited/ paid for from the Revolving
Account so that new programming did not increase the budget. It is critical for fees for the
afternoon program be adequate to pay for the wages, services, and supplies associated with
the program, which is why these fees are traditionally higher than the fees for the morning
program.

The proposed fee schedule also includes simplification of the fee structure, moving back
to a two-tier system, rather than the three-tier system that has been in effect for the past six
years, to ease administrative burden and to provide clearer fee structures to the participants.

The Recreation Advisory Committee considered the proposed fee adjustments at their
meeting on Monday April 24, 2023 and voted unanimously to support the fee proposal.

FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE): Recreation & Beach Budget. Recreation Revolving
1



Account.

IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED: Fees will remain unchanged resulting in insufficient funds to
operate the afternoon session of the Summer Rec Youth Program (paid for through Revolving
Account receipts).

SUGGESTED ACTION: Motion to approve Recreation Program fee changes as proposed.

ATTACHMENTS:
1. Rules and Regulations for Truro Recreation Program Eligibility for Taxpayers, Residents,
and Visitors
2. Truro Summer Rec Youth Program Proposed Fees - 2023



Agenda Item: 7C1

Tier1 Tier 2 Tier 3
Truro Resident Outer Cape Non-Resident
Resident
. $80.00 $125.00
Morning
$320.00 $500.00
120.00 125.00
Afternoon 3 2
$480.00 $500.00
RECREATION & BEACH DEPARTMENT
$200.00 $250.00
Full Day
$800.00 $1000.00

RULES AND REGULATIONS FOR TRURO RECREATION PROGRAM
ELIGIBILITY FOR TAXPAYERS, RESIDENTS AND VISITORS

The following rules and regulations determine eligibility for Truro Resident and Outer Cape Resident pricing for Truro Recreation
Department programs. For youth participants, the requirements must be met by the parent / legal guardian of the child. Appropriate
documentation may be required to demonstrate that the guardian has legal, medical, and/or tax responsibilities for the child. Failure
to provide such documentation upon request will require that the child is charged a non-resident rate.

TRURO RESIDENT - TIER 1
To be eligible for a Truro Recreation Program Resident rate (Tier 1), the participant must be one of the following or must be the
dependent child of one of the following:

1. A registered voter in the Town of Truro.
Listed as year-round resident on the Town of Truro street listing. If not listed, a copy of a year round lease or a letter from your
landlord is required and vehicle registration in the Town of Truro at that address and driver’s license in Massachusetts RMV
records must reflect the Truro address as well. In accordance with Massachusetts law, ‘within 30 days of an address change you
must notify the MA RMV.’

3. The spouse or domestic partner of a listed property owner with the same year round address on a drive’s license, picture ID or

Student ID.

The dependent of a listed property owner with the same year round address on a Driver’s license, picture ID or Student ID.

Property owner of record in the Barnstable County Registry of Deeds.

Active military personnel whose home of record is Truro.

The owner of record of a property held in trust, owned by an LLC or other legal entity.

N n bk

To be eligible for a Truro Recreation Program QOuter Cape Resident rate (Tier 2), the participant must be one of the following or

must be the dependent child of one of the following:

1. A registered voter in the Town of Provincetown, Wellfleet, Eastham, or Orleans.

2. Listed as a year-round resident of the Town of Provincetown, Wellfleet, Eastham or Orleans street listing. If not listed, a copy of
a year round lease or a letter from your landlord is required and vehicle registration in the Town of Provincetown, Wellfleet,
Eastham or Orleans at that address and driver’s license in Massachusetts RMV records must reflect the Provincetown, Wellfleet,
Eastham or Orleans address as well.

3. The spouse or domestic partner of a listed property owner with the same year round address on a Driver’s license, picture ID or

Student ID.

The dependent of a listed property owner with the same year round address on a Driver’s license, picture ID or Student ID.

Provincetown, Wellfleet, Eastham or Orleans property owner of record in the Barnstable County Registry of Deeds.

Active military personnel whose home of record is Provincetown, Wellfleet, Eastham or Orleans.

Employee of a business based Provincetown, Truro, Wellfleet, Eastham or Orleans.

Non-resident employee of the Town of Truro.

Participant who attends Truro Central School by exercising “school choice.”

10 The owner of record of a property held in trust, owned by an LLC or other legal entity.

© 0N LR

All others are eligible for a Truro Recreation Program Non-Resident / Visitor’s rate (Tier 3).



Agenda Item: 7C2

RULES AND REGULATIONS FOR
SUMMER RECREATION YOUTH PROGRAM
ELIGIBILITY GUIDELINES

RECREATION & BEACH DEPARTMENT

The following rules and regulations determine eligibility for Truro Resident and Non-Resident pricing for the Truro Summer Recrea-
tion Youth Program. For youth participants, the requirements must be met by the parent / legal guardian of the child. Appropriate
documentation may be required to demonstrate that the guardian has legal, medical, and/or tax responsibilities for the child. Failure
to provide such documentation upon request will require that the child is charged a non-resident rate.

TRURO RESIDENT
To be eligible for the Resident rate, the participant must be one of the following or must be the dependent child of one of the fol-
lowing:

1. A registered voter in the Town of Truro.
Listed as year-round resident on the Town of Truro street listing. If not listed, a copy of a year round lease or a letter from your
landlord is required and vehicle registration in the Town of Truro at that address and driver’s license in Massachusetts RMV
records must reflect the Truro address as well. In accordance with Massachusetts law, ‘within 30 days of an address change you
must notify the MA RMV.’

3. The spouse or domestic partner of a listed property owner with the same year round address on a drive’s license, picture ID or

Student ID.

The dependent of a listed property owner with the same year round address on a Driver’s license, picture ID or Student ID.

Property owner of record in the Barnstable County Registry of Deeds.

Active military personnel whose home of record is Truro.

The owner of record of a property held in trust, owned by an LLC or other legal entity.

Participant who attends Truro Central School by exercising “school choice.”

®© Nk

All others are eligible for the Non-Resident rate.

PROPOSED FEES - 2023

RESIDENT NON-RESIDENT
WEEKLY 60.00 125.00
MORNING (budget) > >
ENTIRE $240.00 $500.00
WEEKLY 100.00 175.00
AFTERNOON (revolving) > >
ENTIRE $340.00 $600.00
FULL DAY WEEKLY $160.00 $300.00
ENTIRE $580.00 $1,100.00




Agenda Item: 7D

TOWN OF TRURO

Select Board Agenda Item

DEPARTMENT: DPW
REQUESTOR: Jarrod J. Cabral, DPW Director
REQUESTED MEETING DATE: May 10, 2023

ITEM: Vote to Enter into a Contract Agreement with the Dennis Group re: 25 South Highland
Road

EXPLANATION: As part of the 25 So. Highland housing project, the Town advertised an invitation
for bid, to raise, lift, move, and relocate a 2-bedroom house located at 13 Walsh Way and one
residential structure located at 127 So. Pamet Road to 25 So. Highland. The public bid process
resulted in the Dennis Group submitting the lowest, responsive overall bid of $167,000.

FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE): Affordable Housing Trust Fund & the Underutilized
Properties grant which is part of the Community Housing One Stop grant provided by the
state.

IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED: No house move will take place and the project will be delayed.

SUGGESTED ACTION: Motion to authorize the Town Manager to enter into and sign the
contract with the Dennis Group.

ATTACHMENTS:
1. Contract



Agenda ltem: 7D1

AGREEMENT TO INSTALL, AND FURNISH ALL LABOR, MATERIALS
EQUIPMENT TO PERFORM ALL OPERATIONS REQUIRED FOR RAISING,
LIFTING, MOVING, AND RELOCATING ONTO NEW FOUNDATIONS ONE 2-
BEDROOM HOUSE AND ONE RESIDENTIAL STRUCTURE LOCATED IN TRURO
MA 02666

The following provisions shall constitute an Agreement between the Town of Truro,
acting by and through its Board of Selectmen, hereinafter referred to as "Town," and of The
Dennis Group, LLC with an address 1537 Main Street Springfield MA 01103, hereinafter
referred to as "Contractor", effective as of the 10th day of May, 2023. In consideration of the
mutual covenants contained herein, the parties agree as follows:

ARTICLE 1: SCOPE OF WORK:

The Contractor shall perform the work and furnish the services necessary to provide the
Town with all operations required for the physical raising, lifting, moving, and relocating onto
new foundations one two bedroom house and one residential structure in accordance with the
Contract Documents (defined herein as all Drawings, Specifications other documents contained
in the March 6, 2023 bid announcement) set forth in the Invitation for Bids issued by the Town
on March 6, 2021, which is hereby incorporated herein by reference and shall be part of this
Agreement.  The Contractor scope of work shall be limited to the utility disconnect and
physical raising and moving of the structures to their proposed new locations.

ARTICLE 2: TIME OF PERFORMANCE:

The Contractor shall complete all work and services required hereunder within 120
calander days of the Town’s Notice to Proceed to Contractor. Once scheduled and mobilized, the
physical move and relocation of both structures will be planned to occur within a 24-36 hour

period.

ARTICLE 3: PERFORMANCE OF THE WORK

A. Direction of the Work: The Contractor shall supervise and direct the Work, using his

best skills and attention which shall not be less than such state of skill and attention



generally rendered by the contracting profession for projects similar to the Project in
scope, difficulty and location. The Contractor shall maintain adequate supervisory
personnel at the project site during the performance of the Work. He shall be solely be
responsible for all construction means, methods, techniques, sequences and procedures

and for coordinating all portions of the Work under the Agreement.

Responsibility for the Work: (1) The Contractor shall be responsible to the Owner for
the acts and omissions of his employees, subcontractors and their agents and employees,
and other persons performing any of the work under a contract with the Contractor. This
obligation shall also extend to the presence on the site of suppliers of materials or

equipment, their employees, contractors, and agents engaged in the work.

(2) The Contractor shall not be relieved from his obligations to perform the Work in
accordance with the Contract Documents either by the activities or duties of the Owner in
its administration of the Agreement, or by inspections, tests or approvals required or

performed by persons other than the Contractor.

Permits and Fees: Unless otherwise expressly provided, the Town shall secure and pay
for all permits and fees, licenses and inspections necessary for the proper execution and

completion of the Work which are customarily secured after execution of the agreement.

Notices, Compliance With Laws: (1) The Contractor shall comply with all federal, state
and local laws, ordinances, rules, regulations and lawful orders of any public authority
bearing on the performance of the work. The Contractor shall provide the Owner with
reproductions of licenses and receipts for any fees paid. The Owner represents that it has
disclosed to the Contractor all orders and requirements known to the Owner of any public

authority particular to this Agreement.



(2) If the Contractor observes that any of the Contract Documents are at variance with
applicable laws, statutes, codes and regulations in any respect, he shall promptly notify
the Owner in writing, and any necessary changes shall be accomplished by appropriate

modification.

(3) If the Contractor performs any work which he knows or should reasonably know is
contrary to such laws, ordinances, rules and regulations, and without such notice to the
Owner, he shall assume full responsibility therefor and shall bear all costs attributable

thereto.

(4) In the performance of the work, the Contractor shall comply with all applicable
federal, state and local laws and regulations including those relating to workplace and
employee safety. The Contractor shall notify the Owner immediately of any conditions at
the place of the work which violate said laws and regulations and shall take prompt

action to correct and eliminate any such violations.

Project Superintendent: The Contractor shall employ a competent superintendent and
necessary assistants who shall be in attendance at the Project site at all times during the
progress of the Work. The superintendent shall represent the Contractor and all
communications given to the superintendent shall be as binding as if given to the
Contractor. Important communications shall be confirmed in writing. Other

communications shall be so confirmed on written request in each case.

Progress Schedule: The Contractor, immediately after being awarded the Contract, shall
prepare and submit for the Owner's information an estimated progress schedule for the
Work. The progress schedule shall be related to the entire Project to the extent required

3



by the Contract Documents, and shall provide for expeditious and practicable execution

of the work.

Protection of the Work and Owner's Property: The Contractor shall at all times safely
guard the Owner's property from injury or loss in connection with this Agreement. He
shall at all times safely guard and protect his own work, and that of adjacent property
from damage. The Contractor shall replace or make good any such damage, loss or
injury. The Contractor shall clean the work area and restore it to its original condition

upon completion of the work.

Quality of the Work: The Contractor shall perform the work in a good, workmanlike
manner. The Contractor hereby guarantees that the entire work constructed by him under
the Agreement will meet fully all requirements thereof as to quality of workmanship and
materials. The Contractor hereby agrees to make at his own expense any repairs or
replacements made necessary by defects in materials or workmanship supplied to him
that become evident within one (1) year after the date of the final payment, and to restore
to full compliance with the requirements set forth herein any part of the work constructed
hereunder, which during said one (1) year period is found to be deficient with respect to
any provisions of the Contract Documents. The Contractor shall make all repairs and
replacements promptly upon receipt of written orders for same from the Owner. If the
Contractor fails to make the repairs and replacements promptly, the Owner may do the

work and the Contractor shall be liable to the Owner for the cost thereof.

Warranty: Prior to final payment, the Contractor shall deliver to the Owner all
manufacturers' warranties, together with such endorsements or assignments as are

necessary to ensure to the Owner the full rights and benefits of such warranties.



ARTICLE 4: COMPENSATION:

The Town shall pay the Contractor for the performance of the work outlined in Article 1
above the contract sum of $167,000. The Contractor shall submit invoices to the Town for
services rendered, which will be due 30 days following the satisfactory performance of the

Services.

ARTICLE 5: CONTRACT DOCUMENTS:

The following documents form the Contract and all are as fully a part of the Contract as if

attached to this Agreement or repeated herein:

This Agreement.

Amendments, or other changes mutually agreed upon between the parties.
All attachments to the Agreement.

Invitation for Bids addenda and Contract Documents issued by the Town.
Contractor’s Bid and the attachments thereto.

Prevailing Wage Rates

A e

In the event of conflicting provisions, those provisions most favorable to the Town shall

govern.

ARTICLE 6: CONTRACT TERMINATION:

The Town may suspend or terminate this Agreement by providing the Contractor with ten

(10) days written notice for the reasons outlined as follows:

1. Failure of the Contractor, for any reason, to fulfill in a timely and proper manner
its obligations under this Agreement.

2. Violation of any of the provisions of this Agreement by the Contractor.

3. A determination by the Town that the Contractor has engaged in fraud, waste,

mismanagement, misuse of funds, or criminal activity with any funds provided by
this Agreement.

Either party may terminate this Agreement at any time for convenience by providing the
other party written notice specifying therein the termination date which shall be no sooner than
thirty (30) days from the issuance of said notice. Upon receipt of a notice of termination from
the Town, the Contractor shall cease to incur additional expenses in connection with the

Agreement. Upon such termination, the Contractor shall be entitled to compensation for all

5



satisfactory work completed prior to the termination date as determined by the Town. Such
payment shall not exceed the fair value of the services provided hereunder.

ARTICLE 7: INDEMNIFICATION:

The Contractor shall defend, indemnify and hold harmless the Town and its officers,
agents, and all employees from and against claims arising directly or indirectly from the contract.
Contractor shall be solely responsible for all local taxes or contributions imposed or required
under the Social Security, Workers' Compensation, and income tax laws. Further, the Contractor
shall defend, indemnify and hold harmless the Town with respect to any damages, expenses, or
claims arising from or in connection with any of the work performed or to be performed under
this Agreement. This shall not be construed as a limitation of the Contractor's liability under the

Agreement or as otherwise provided by law.

ARTICLE 8: AVAILABILITY OF FUNDS:

The compensation provided by this Agreement is subject to the availability and
appropriation of funds.
ARTICLE 9: APPLICABLE LAW:

The Contractor agrees to comply with all applicable local, state and federal laws,
regulations and orders relating to the completion of this Agreement. This Agreement shall be
governed by and construed in accordance with the law of the Commonwealth of Massachusetts.

ARTICLE 10: ASSIGNMENT:

The Contractor shall not make any assignment of this Agreement without the prior
written approval of the Town.

ARTICLE 11: AMENDMENTS:

All amendments or any changes to the provisions specified in this Contract can only
occur when mutually agreed upon by the Town and Contractor. Further, such amendments or

changes shall be in writing and signed by officials with authority to bind the Town. No



amendment or change to the contract provisions shall be made until after the written execution of
the amendment or change to the Contract by both parties.

ARTICLE 12: INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR:

The Contractor acknowledges and agrees that it is acting as an independent contractor for
all work and services rendered pursuant to this Agreement and shall not be considered an
employee or agent of the Town for any purpose.

ARTICLE 13: INSURANCE:

The Contractor shall be responsible to the Town and any third party for any property
damage or bodily injury caused by it, any of its subcontractors, employees or agents in the
performance of, and as a result of, the work under this Agreement. The Contractor and any
subcontractors used hereby certify that they are insured for workers’ compensation, property
damage, personal and product liability. The Contractor and any subcontractor it uses shall
purchase, furnish copies of, and maintain in full force and effect insurance policies in the

amounts here indicated.

1. Worker’s Compensation, and related coverage under Paragraphs 5.04.A.1 and A.2 of

the Contract Document General Conditions:

a. State: Statutory

b. Applicable Federal (e.g., Longshoreman’s): Statutory

c. Employer’s Liability: $100,000 Each Accident
$500,000 Disease-Policy
Limit
$100,000 Disease-Each

Employee

2. Contractor’s General Liability under Paragraphs 5.04.A.3 through A.6 of the Contract

Document General Conditions which shall include Contractors Protective, Products,



and Completed Operations and Contractual Liability (c.u., collapse and underground
coverage to be included.):

a. General Aggregate: $2,000,000

b. Products and Completed Operations Aggregate $2,000,000

c. Personal and Advertising Injury $1,000,000
d. Each Occurrence Limit: $1,000,000
e. Fire Damage Limit: $50,000

f. Medical Payments: $5,000

. Automobile Liability under Paragraph 5.04.A.6 of the Contract Document General
Conditions:
a. Combined Single Limit for Bodily Injury
and Property Damage: $1,000,000

. Owner’s Protective Liability coverage required by Paragraph 5.05.A of the Contract

Document General Conditions shall provide coverage for not less than the following

amounts:
a. Each occurrence: $1,000,000
b. Aggregate: $3,000,000

. Builder’s Risk and Installation Floater Coverage: Limit equal to the total insurable

value of all materials and equipment to be built and/or installed.

. Insurance Carrier Requirements: Financial Performance Rating “A” by A.M. Best

Company.

. Policies shall be in compliance with requirements of Special Park Condition 26 of the
Special Use Permit issued by the National Park Service; the permit number shall be

included on the policy.



8. Contractor shall purchase and maintain property insurance upon the Work at the Site

in the amount of the full replacement cost thereof. Contractor shall be responsible for

any deductible or self-insured retention. The insurance shall:

a.

b.

include the interests of Owner, Contractor, Subcontractors, Engineer and any other
individuals or entities identified herein, and the officers, directors, partners,
employees, agents, and other consultants and subcontractors of any of them each of
whom is deemed to have an insurable interest and shall be listed as an insured or
additional insured;

Be written on a Builder’s Risk “all-risk” or open peril or special causes of loss
policy form that shall at least include insurance for physical loss and damage to the
Work, temporary buildings, false work, and materials and equipment in transit and
shall insure against at least the following perils or causes of loss: fire, lightning,
extended coverage, theft, vandalism, and malicious mischief, earthquake, collapse,
debris removal, demolition occasioned by enforcement of Laws and Regulations,
water damage (other then caused by flood), and such other perils or causes of loss
as may be specifically required by the Supplementary Conditions;

include expenses incurred in the repair or replacement of any insured property
(including but not limited to fees and charges of engineers and architects);

cover materials and equipment stored at the Site or at another location that was
agreed to in writing by Owner prior to being incorporated in the Work, provided
that such materials and equipment have been included in an Application for
Payment recommended by Engineer;

allow for partial utilization of the Work by Owner;

include testing and startup; and

be maintained in effect until final payment is made unless otherwise agreed to in
writing by Owner, Contractor, and Engineer with 30 days written notice to each
other additional insured to whom a certificate of insurance has been issued.

9



Prior to commencement of any work under this Agreement, the Contractor shall provide the
Town with Certificates of Insurance complying with the above requirements and which include a

thirty day notice of cancellation to the Town.

ARTICLE 14: WAGE RATES

Prevailing Wage Rates as determined by the Commissioner of the Department of Labor
and Workforce Development under the provisions of Massachusetts General Laws, Chapter 149,
Section 26 to 27G, as amended, apply to this project. It is the responsibility of the Contractor to
provide the Town with certified payrolls and to comply with all requirements of the above-cited
statutes.

The schedules of prevailing wage rates are included in the Contract Documents.

ARTICLE 15: SEVERABILITY:

If any term or condition of this Agreement or any application thereof shall to any extent
be held invalid, illegal or unenforceable by the court of competent jurisdiction, the validity,
legality, and enforceability of the remaining terms and conditions of this Agreement shall not be
deemed affected thereby unless one or both parties would be substantially or materially
prejudiced.

ARTICLE 16: ENTIRE AGREEMENT:

This Agreement, including all documents incorporated herein by reference, constitutes
the entire integrated agreement between the parties with respect to the matters described. This
Agreement supersedes all prior agreements, negotiations and representations, either written or
oral, and it shall not be modified or amended except by a written document executed by the
parties hereto.

ARTICLE 17: COUNTERPARTS:

This Agreement may be executed in any number of counterparts, each of which shall be

deemed to be a counterpart original.

10



CERTIFICATION AS TO PAYMENT OF STATE TAXES

Pursuant to Chapter 62C of the Massachusetts General Laws, Section 49A(b), I,

Thomas Dennis, authorized signatory for the Contractor do hereby certify under the pains and
penalties of perjury that said Contractor has complied with all laws of the Commonwealth of

Massachusetts relating to taxes, reporting of employees and contractors, and withholding and

=== = 5

remitting child support.

042993285
Seeial-Seeurity Number-or Signature of Individual or
Federal Identification Number Corporate Name

By:_Tom Dennis
Corporate Officer
(if applicable)

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have caused this Agreement to be executed

on the day and year first above written.
Dennis Group LLC. TOWN OF TRURO

By by its Town Manager

Darrin K. Tangeman

Printed Name and Title

Approved as to Availability of Funds:
($ )

Town Accountant Contract Sum

585585/TRUR/0299

12



Agenda Item: 7E

TOWN OF TRURO

Select Board Agenda Item

DEPARTMENT: Health and Conservation

REQUESTOR: Emily Beebe, Health Agent

REQUESTED MEETING DATE: May 10, 2023

ITEM: Year-Round Approval of Condominium Conversion

EXPLANATION: A Seaside Inn on Cape Cod Bay Condominium is requesting a conversion from seasonal to
year-round use per §40.3 Conversion of Cottage or Cabin Colony, Motor Court, Motel, or Hotel. The amended

Zoning by-law allows existing condominiums to convert to year-round use if the condominiums meet building,
health, and safety codes.

A Seaside Inn on Cape Cod Bay Condominium was created on December 17, 2008, and restricted to seasonal
use pursuant to its covenant. They have revised the covenant and all units completed the year-round
conversion inspections on November 8, 2022. All 26 units are ready to proceed to year-round occupancy and
have brought all health, conservation, safety, and building corrections into compliance. The process then
requires the vote of the Select Board to approve removing the seasonal covenant.

FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE): N/A

IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED: A Seaside Inn will not gain year-round status and will remain seasonal.

SUGGESTED ACTION: Motion to approve the year-round use and removal of the seasonal covenant for A
Seaside Inn on Cape Cod Bay Condominium.

ATTACHMENTS:
1. Condominium Application
Release of Covenant
Declaration of Trust
Master Deed
Provincetown Water Department report

vk wnN



Agenda Item: 7E1
J\&\ \’\g

Step 1- Pre Application P D —
Condominium Conversion Applicatio BT &}% TOWN OF TRURO

. 3 - l* 24 Town Hall Road
Date: & 2¥- 2o e 4‘*/ °PO Box 2030
Establishment &.@, Truro, MA 02666
Name: Soasite Iy _on G& (of e } 508-348-7004
Property Address: o Te! (508)-349-7004

perty ” Ha, 41, 413+ 478  Shore ;ﬁfﬂfﬂﬁ oo Fax (5oa)y349-5soa
Mailing Address: '@ Jeff Arnskorn, PO 3071 @2/ L
I Unit #'s Going Year-Round:

J= £f Se r«‘ | &
Arnstem  Trefascp | = 309°

3 "'—nit #’s Staying Seasonal: |

L$ g

Designated
representatives:

Telephone:

Email:

Property Compliance Checklist- preliminary file research

Health ! Notes

OO Current Title V inspection report
105 CMR 410 — Minimum Standards for Human Habitation — general i
compliance

Conservation

|
If any required site work is in a resource area or buffer zone make proper l
filings with Truro Conservation Commission |
Are there any open Orders that need to be closed with application
for Certificate of Compliance?

Site and Utilities

Water - If on town water provide sign-off from Provincetown Water ;_
[J Department regarding suitability of on-site distribution system for year- |
round use. '

OO Gas-individually metered units if source is common tank |

O Electric — units are individually metered |
]
|

|

Building {based on 780 CMR — 9* edition)

1 Egress, light and ventilation — compliant with R102.6.4 |

Bedroom and basement emergency escape and rescue openings ~ ‘
compliant with R310

Energy — compliant with Ch. 11 and 2015 IECC 505 w/ appendix AA l
(stretch code)



Fire protection — Compliant with R313

and R314. For multifamily units (3

1 or more per building) compliance with 2015 IBC, Ch. 9, with Ma }
amendments. [
O Fire separation assemblies — for single and two unit dwellings compliant !
with R302 and for multiunit buildings compliant with ch. 7 ]l
0 Laundry connection per 248 CMR 10.10(o), properly connected to septic
system [
O instail 1.6 gallons/flush toilets H
O For all gas-fired appliances instali code-compliant vents /
i
O  Upgrade wall and above-counter electric outlets ;
O For new circuits install arc-fault circuit breakers I'
i
0O Al kitchen appliances on individual circuits
Other Staff Notes:
e e N

—— v 11 e e — o T e et st st e
e e et 1 i, " e st b s e e et e o e
R s o e S— = P - R
e A i N— e bt s i — S— e B
- S S— —— i e — S—
et et st e s s ——— e e s b - —_—— e 0 i vt
SS— i _ ettt s e e — .

. e e S— - e e et e e,

s e 4 s e oo e — o e —~ SR
= —— e e st 1 7ttt e it 2t -~ R o

s e - R e S S

Conversion Appli€ation
Tt — Jett A inshes ToY- o
/
Sign%:re print name date



! s o e
Step 1- Pre Application P i—/ ¢ T{'&(Ohf—(/(
(R

Condominium Conversion Applicatio

Date: F-o¥-2o0 h W{/ R
Establishment

Name: _ﬁﬂas/o/e_ Zan on C.,« faﬂ Vi

Property Address: ¢f) 410,473+ 478  Shore 4

Mailing Address: “ fe#ﬁm,e,,,, Po Box 92/ 0{:

Jo# g‘& "t‘
Lre larcp

Designated

representatives:  Ava i fe n

Telephone:

o weaying Seasonal:

=
Property Compliance Checklist- preliminary file research [ T
BUILDING DEPARTMENT
Health | Notes TOWN OF TRURO
i - 4
O CurrentTitle V inspection report G I’I,S I'LO’LO / } AUG 2 4 2020
RECEIVED BY:

105 CMR 410 — Minimum Standards for Human Habitation — general ,‘

o compliance j
{ 9”5 Dy r Owners,
Conservation
c&( b Onds k0
If any required site work is in a resource area or buffer zone make proper
O rOr MaHims & ondz

filings with Truro Conservation Commission

Are there any open Orders that need to be closed with apphcataon . .
: ! idbd ]cewww

for Certificate of Compliance? gz.x 1751, 0 ;w.y.,u el
Site and Utilities
o NS l&ﬁ oF oA~
Water - If on town water provide sign-off from Provincetown Water i Sle dwU\ %ﬁ %uéwﬁ/?/‘

[0 Department regarding suitability of on-site distribution system for year-

round use. “ Zw%—
0O Gas—individually metered units if source is common tank l /

00  Electric — units are individually metered
' Come s q Moshs-

Building (based on 780 CMR — 9" edition)

[0 Egress, light and ventilation — compliant with R102.6.4

Bedroom and basement emergency escape and rescue openings -
compliant with R310

Energy — compliant with Ch. 11 and 2015 IECC 505 w/ appendix AA
{stretch code)




" Fire protection — compliant with R313 and R314. For multifamily units (3
or more per building) compliance with 2015 IBC, Ch. 9, with MA

amendments.
Fire separation assemblies — for single and two unit dwellings compliant

with R302 and for multiunit buildings compliant with Ch. 7
taundry connection per 248 CMR 10.10(0), properly connected to septic
system

0

Install 1.6 gallons/flush toilets

For all gas-fired appliances install code-compliant vents
-—T &)b&*‘

O O 0O g O

Upgrade wall and above-counter electric outlets —T Ow, gl

O For new circuits install arc-fault circuit breakers

0 Al kitchen appliances on individual circuits &

Other Staff Notes:

 BUvio_agees . Sheck > wdile Cobrang. Qolieh + rabuid

S(hwotatevs Lwids has® :SET@,&_@_%
Lij__m@ v Tn Loat. To | POV -

S‘fbm-%e:_m
m&_w B
own ook + \lm’ﬂqj’_ _ 7 Mgt | @l Ploudbing_is_wfia (adeoin

o o e e B b | ncd - RN

*%ﬂm%ﬂ;% »45 Kedts Lk  —
‘79\7*“ ME&QN’” MW

*’m wm_tmrw o Ot 142

P

N

Applicant acknowledges and understand content of checklist. The checklist hereby becomes part of the
Conyversion Appji€ation

2 Tett A vnsherm FoY-Jo

/
Signdture print name date




TRUSTEE VOTE - STEP 1

Paragraph 13 (g) of the attached Master Deed of Seaside Inn on Cape Cod Bay Condominium
states: “....in the event that the Seasonal Restriction referenced in Paragraph 10 is modified or
waived by the Town of Truro, or otherwise determined to be unenforceable, the Declarant (and
its successors and assigns, i.e., the Trustees), reserves the right to amend this Master Deed to
unilaterally alter or terminate the Seasonal Restriction contained herein, without consent of
any unit owner, mortgagee or other party.”

Therefore, the Trustees of Seaside Inn on Cape Cod Bay, as successors to the original Declarant,
held a vote on Wednesday, August 19 unanimously approving the submission of Step 1,
application for the year-round condominium conversion process together with the required fee
of $1,175 to the Town of Truro. Furthermore, the Trustees voted to authorize the foliowing
individuals to act on behalf of the Seaside Inn on Cape Cod Bay Condominium:

Jeff Arnstein
Sarah Ireland

Signed this 23™

Cly/

Jeff(fu@em Trustee

f August, 2020

Sarah Ireland Trustee

hn Gerrish, Trustee

Susan McClure, Trustee

Sy

Steve Allinger, Trustee (=




SAMPLE VOTE [STEP 1]

At a meeting of unit owners of the Condominium, the Unit Owners voted
to authorize the following individuals to act as representatives of the Condominium, and further,
the Unit Owners have agreed to pursue the Step 1 application for the year-round condominium
conversion process with the Town of Truro.

The following individual(s) are authorized to act on behalf of the
Condominium:

Signed this day of , 2019 [to be signed by all or a majority of trustees]

, Trustee

, Trustee



From: Jeff Arnstei |
Subject: Please review, sign and send back to Jeff
Date: Aug 23, 2020 at 9:03:30 AM

TRUSTEE VOTE - STEP 1

Paragraph 13 {g) of the attached Master Deed of Seaside Inn on Cape Cod Bay Condominium
states' “....in the event that the Seasonal Restriction referenced in Paragraph 10 is modified or
walved by the Town of Truro, or otherwise determined tc be unenforceable, the Declarant (and
its successors and assigns, I.e., the Trustees), reserves the right to amend this Master Deed to
unilaterally alter or terminate the Seasonal Restriction contained herein, without consent of
any unit owner, mortgagee or other party.”

Therefore, the Trustees of Seaside inn on Cape Cod Bay, as successors to the original Declarant,
held a vote on Wednesday, August 19 unanimously approving the submission of Step 1,
application for the year-round condominium conversion process together with the required fee
of $1,175 to the Town of Truro. Furthermore, the Trustees voted to authorize the following
individuals to act on behaif of the Seaside Inn on Cape Cod Bay Condominium:

Jeff Arnstein
Sarah Ireland

Signed this 23 f August, 2020

Cly) (M

mn@#&lein, Trustee

Sarah kreland, Trustee

2wl

n Gerrish,"lruﬂ(ee

Susan McClure, Trustee

5. :_..-" =
Steve Allingar, Trustee



. F)\ AN IR
Step 2: _ _ J’ ' 5 02T TOWNGOF TRURO
Condominium Conversion Application _

24 Town Hall Rd.
PO Box 2030
Truro, MA 02666

Date: 9*9é~)9'

Establishment Name: S{g s !J._g Za n o n (’é ye [06/ ff
Property Address: 47, l ﬂ} Shere /érf/ 7}Uf0 ) &
Mailing Address: p..&- ROX E4 >3- 70 /0-4 /‘fVS /fb’l\"n

Designated — n
representatives: ' a A-c/

Telephone:

Tel (508) 348-7004
Fax (508) 349-5508

Email:

Please identify the type of conversion being sought:
O Existing Cottage Colony/Motel to seasonally restricted use (year-round manager’s unit allowed)
O Existing Cottage Colony/Motel to year-round use (full property or individual units)
yExisting Condominium to year-round use (full property or individual units) \’I}D\
23 32}(& e o o) »\éjf)b
Current number of:  #£5  Units Bedrooms ¢ 244 Osx{)
Unit #'s Going Year-Round: 2l Pé Forz 2 rovinp . O{

- %'
Unit #'s Staying Seasonal: _ ﬁ % STAY SEASoIEZ
Bedrooms

KF-2é- 22
Date

Submit the following documents in support of this application:

O Completed Declaration of Covenant (for newly created condominiums —seasonal or year-round
use)

0O Completed Modification/Removal of Covenant (existing condominiums)

Parking plan (newly created condominiums) % ;‘ g g
)< approved: I 2 5- 72

(/Building Commissioner= date

& Septic Plan (if required by Health Dept.) <l /3
approved: valf/—\ /fa/‘— ‘7//1 /?&.23

/VO V/7/2‘i€/@ W/; CUV/M Health Agen} date
% g /@%{Jécﬁﬂh/s ”




g/Current Septic System Inspection Report ’5/25/2@0 '47j

7 date year of installation
duein
O Property Compliance Checklist from Step 1 - Pre Application 223

Comments of the Health Agent

Comments of the Building Commissioner

[J New CO issued referencing the year-round units versus the seasonally restricted units.

e — ) |
/é/‘-’\.) (%( [2-% 2>

BuildiM/ Commissioner date

The Town of Truro, as represented by its Select Board shall execute the attached Covenant subject
to the successful completion of the required actions outline in the Condominium Conversion Process.

This application has been approved by the undersigned:

Select Board date



SAMPLE VOTE [STEP 2]

The undersigned being all of the Trustees of the Condominium Trust,
under a Declaration of Trust dated , and recorded with the Bamstable County
Registry of Deeds [in Book ___ ,Page __ or Document Number/Certificate of Title], hereby
certify that the following vote was unanimously adopted in connection with the modification of
the Declaration of Covenant to allow for the year-round occupancy of Units

“The owners of Units agree to be solely responsible for undertaking and
completing all required upgrades and improvements to Units and the common areas and
to pay all costs associated therewith to convert to year-round occupancy. We further certify that
the owners of Units , representing % interest in the common areas and facilities, by
vote dated , approved the Condominium Conversion filings for Units .

Attached hereto are copies of the portions of the Master Deed and the Declaration of
Trust regarding amendments confirming that the requisite percentage for amendments to those
documents is %.

[ATTACH TRUSTEE SIGNATURE PAGES] y



Agenda Item: 7E2

RELEASE FROM
DECLARATION OF COVENANT

RELEASE dated this day of , 2023, by and between the
Trustees of A Seaside Condominium Trust (the “Trust”), established pursuant to G.L. c. 183A by
a Master Deed recorded with the Barnstable Registry of Deeds on December 17, 2008 in Book
23317, Page 246, as amended, and a Declaration of Trust recorded with said Registry in Book
23317, Page 262, as amended, having an address of 482 Shore Road, North Truro, and the
Town of Truro, acting by and through its Select Board, having an address of 24 Town Hall
Road, Truro, Massachusetts 02666 (the “Town”).

WHEREAS, the Condominium is subject to a Condominium Declaration of Covenant
(the “Covenant”), dated February 15, 2006, recorded with the Barnstable Registry of Deeds in
Book 20955, Page 180.

WHEREAS, pursuant to the Covenant, the Condominium is restricted to seasonal use,
and the Condominium units may not be occupied between November 30 and April 1 of the
succeeding year (the “Seasonal Restriction™).

WHEREAS Paragraph 6 of the Covenant states that no amendment, revision, termination,
or substitution of the Covenant is effective unless the same is assented to in writing by the
Inhabitants of the Town of Truro, acting by and through its Select Board; and

WHEREAS the Town and the Trust desire to terminate the Seasonal Restriction as to the
Condominium.

NOW, THEREFORE, the Town and the Condominium Trust, for good and valuable
consideration, and on the terms and conditions set forth herein, agree as follows:

1. The Seasonal Restriction affecting the A Seaside Inn on Cape Cod Bay, as set
forth in the Covenant recorded with the Barnstable Registry of Deeds in Book 20955, page 180
is hereby released and terminated as to said Condominium.

2. This Release is binding on the heirs, successors and assigns of the parties hereto.

[Signature Page Follows]



Executed as of the date and year above written.

q L (L

N ﬁeﬁs de {y‘n o}n Cape Cod Bay
Condominitim

By: j,_p{,f {./e?. 7 A rng A’/ﬁTrustee

COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS
Barnstable, ss.

On this J_ day of M A [/_, 2012, before me, the undersigned notary public,
personally appeared FEFFAES 7 A/2N57E24), Trustee, proved to me through satisfactory
evidence of identification, which was A £ Yonk STATE (FEEX £ to be the
person whose name is signed on the preceding or attached document, and acknowledged to me
that he signed it voluntarily for its stated purpose as Trustee of A Seaside Inn on Cape Cod Bay
Trust.

Gabriel C. Jonjo it )
Notary Public. State of New York & ==

Qualified in Kings Co. No.01J0s007722  Notary Public,
My commission expires 5/26/2026 1) My Commission Expires: 5~ = 2% < 2020




Executed as of the date and year above written.

A Seaside Inn on Cape Cod Bay
Condominium

By: (j:’ San a,?/meﬂ, , Trustee

COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS

Barnstable, ss.

On this 3 day of}/ ﬂf f éfVZ/ 20 Q 5 before me, the undersigned notary public,
personally appeared Susan Coamicr , Trustee,- proved » to_me through satisfactory
evidence of identification, which was [ 1 LA g’én to be the

person whose name is signed on the preceding or attached document, and acknowledged to me
that he signed it voluntarily for its stated purpose as Trustee of A Seaside Inn on Cape Cod Bay
Trust. =5

NADINE L. HIGGINS
NOTARY PUBLIC
STATE OF RHODE ISLAND
COMMISSION 45730
EXPIRATION ? l&/




Executed as of the date and year above written.

7 =
T
“A Seaside Inn on Cape Cod Bay s
_Cenidominium
By: Jim Tanner , Trustee

COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS

Barnstable, ss.

On this 2nd day of March , 2023 , before me, the undersigned notary public,
personally appeared Jim Tanner , Trustee, proved to me through satisfactory
evidence of identification, which was M A& DA ENS L C to be the

person whose name is signed on the preceding or attached document, and acknowledged to me
that he signed it voluntarily for its stated purpose as Trustee of A Seaside Inn on Cape Cod Bay
Trust.

ftﬂm/gﬂxj/{ Zea ACa

‘:, v CS‘ - o
2, CHARLES F. ROUSSEAU Notary Public, €+ A% ¢ Ko U—SSC??()

Notary Public My Commission Expires:
COMMONWEKLTH OF MASSACHUSETTS M 4 y / / 20 2 ?
i/

My Commission Expires
May 11, 2029




Executed as of the date and year above written.

A Seaside Inn on Cape Cod Bay
Condominium

By: JZM 4%;7 e TTustee

COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSEFES News Yot

Barnstable, ss.

On this{?)r day of Hk)}(}h , 2023, before me, the undersigned notary public,

personally appeared e,bgmﬁ_ﬁw Trustee, proved to me through satisfactory

evidence of identification, which was NN.“6 T.D . to be the
person whose name is signed on the preceding or attached document, and acknowledged to me
that he signed it voluntarily for its stated purpose as Trustee of A Seaside Inn on Cape Cod Bay
Trust.

)

Notary Public;
My Commission Expires:

Tammy M Kennedy
NOTARY PUBLIC, STATE OF NEW YORK
Registration No. 01KE6422272
Qualified in Albany County )
My Commission Expires z\ -20-2028



Executed as of the date and year above written.

A Seaside Inn on Cape Cod Bay
Condominium

i R

—Dam':el Levien

By: , Trustee

COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS
Barnstable, ss.

On this _[i/_ day of Mokt~ 2023, before me, the undersigned notary public,
personally appeared ‘Daniel €. (evin , Trustee, proved to me through satisfactory
evidence of identification, which was .ae.vgohu,luﬁ Y nowio to be the
person whose name is signed on the preceaing or attached document, and acknowledged to me
that he signed it voluntarily for its stated purpose as Trustee of A Seaside Inn on Cape Cod Bay
Trust.

il
fupdh——

Notary Public,
My Commission Expires: /A'()rn | 24,2026

£ E -
o 3y
=0 S~z
E =¢U\0;’L‘Z‘5

ry N
ARy PO R
177.’ O.‘; “P\ 3\““‘

RGN



TOWN OF TRURO,
By Its Select Board

COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS

Barnstable, ss.

Onthis  dayof ,20 , before me, the undersigned notary public,
personally appeared , member of the Select
Board, proved to me through satisfactory evidence of identification, which was
to be the person whose name is signed on the preceding or attached
document, and acknowledged to me that he/she signed it voluntarily for its stated purpose on
behalf of the Town of Truro.

Notary Public
My Commission Expires:

664104/TRUR/0001



sook (438 _pace_20-22-

Agenda Item: 7E3
Bk 23317 FsZs2 53020

12—17—-2008 & 10=10n

DECLARATION OF TRUST
OF
A SEASIDE INN ON CAPE COD BAY CONDOMINIUM

THIS DECLARATION OF TRUST, made this / éﬂ l/day of December, 2008,
in the County of Barnstable and Commonwealth of Massachusetts by Harry B, Miller,
Jr., having a mailing address of 482 Shore Road , P. O. Box 275, North Truro, MA
02652 (hereinafter called the Trustee, which term and pronoun referring thereto shall be
deemed to include his successors in trust hereunder and to mean the Trustee or the
Trustees for the time being hereunder wherever the context so permits).

ARTICLEI
NAME OF TRUST

The Trust hereby created shall be known as the A Seaside Inn on Cape Cod Bay
Trust ("Trust” hereinafter) and under that name, so far as legal, convenient and
practicable, shall all business carried on by the Trustees be conducted and shall all
instruments in writing by the Trustees be executed.

ARTICLE II
THE TRUST AND ITS PURPOSE

Section 2.1. All of the rights and powers in and with respect to the Common Areas
and Facilities of A Seaside Inn on Cape Cod Bay Condominium (hereinafter called the
Condominium) established by a Master Deed of even date and registered herewith which
are by virtue of provisions of Chapter 183A of the Massachusetts General Laws
conferred upon or exercisable by the organization of Unit Owners of the Condominium,
and all property, real and personal, tangible and intangible, conveyed to the Trustees
hereunder shall vest in the Trustees as joint tenants with right of survivorship as Trustees
of their Trust, in frust to exercise, manage, administer and dispose of the same, and to
receive the income therefrom for the benefit of the owners of record from time to time of
the units (hereinafter called the Units) of the Condominium (hereinafter called the Unit
Owners), according to the schedule of undivided beneficial interests set forth in Article
IV hereof and in accordance with the provisions of said Chapter 183A, their Trust being
the organization of the Unit Owners established pursuant to the provisions of Section 10
of said Chapter 183A for the purposes therein set forth.

Section 2.2. It is hereby expressly declared that a Trust and not a partnership has
been created and that the unit Owners are cestuis que trustent, and not partners or
associates nor in any other relationship whatsoever between themselves with respect to
the Trust property, and hold no relation to the Trustees other than of cestuis que trustent,



sook (038 _pace_20-52-

Bk 23317 Fas2s2 TS B2

12—-17-2008 & 102100

DECLARATION OF TRUST
OF
A SEASIDE INN ON CAPE COD BAY CONDOMINIUM

THIS DECLARATION OF TRUST, made this / éﬂ l/day of December, 2008,
in the County of Barnstable and Commonwealth of Massachusetts by Harry B. Miller,
Jr., having a mailing address of 482 Shore Road , P. O. Box 275, North Truro, MA
02652 (hereinafter called the Trusiee, which term and pronoun referring thereto shall be
deemed to include his successors in trust hereunder and to mean the Trustee or the
Trustees for the time being hereunder wherever the context so permits).

ARTICLE ]
NAME OF TRUST

The Trust hereby created shall be known as the A Seaside Inn on Cape Cod Bay
Trust ("Trust" hereinafter) and under that name, so far as legal, convenient and
practicable, shall all business carried on by the Trustees be conducted and shall all
instruments in writing by the Trustees be executed.

ARTICLEII
THE TRUST AND ITS FURPOSE

Section 2.1. All of the rights and powers in and with respect to the Common Areas
and Facilities of A Seaside Inn on Cape Cod Bay Condominium (hereinafter called the
Condominium) established by a Master Deed of even date and registered herewith which
are by virtue of provisions of Chapter 183A of the Massachusetts General Laws
conferred upon or exercisable by the organization of Unit Owners of the Condominium,
and all property, real and personal, tangible and intangible, conveyed to the Trustees
heréunder shall vest in the Trustees as joint tenants with right of survivorship as Trustees
of their Trust, in trust to exercise, manage, administer and dispose of the same, and to
receive the income therefrom for the benefit of the owners of record from time to time of
the units (hereinafter called the Units) of the Condominium (hereinafter called the Unit
Owners), according to the schedule of undivided beneficial interests set forth in Article
IV hereof and in accordance with the provisions of said Chapter 1834, their Trust being
the organization of the Unit Owners established pursuant to the provisions of Section 10
of said Chapter 183A for the purposes therein set forth.

Section 2.2. It is hereby expressly declared that a Trust and not a partnership has
been created and that the unit Owners are cestuis que trustent, and not partners or
associates nor in any other relationship whatsoever between themselves with respect to
the Trust property, and hold no relation to the Trustees other than of cestuis que trustent,



with only such rights as are conferred upon them as such cestuis que trustent hereunder
pursuant to the provisions of said Chapter 183A of the General Laws.

ARTICLE III
THE TRUSTEES

Section 3.1. There shall be at all times the number of Trustees as shall be
determined from time to time by vote of the Unit Owners entitled to not less than fifty-
one percent {51%) of the beneficial interest hereunder; provided that Declarant of the
Master Deed may appoint the Trustees(s} until (a) four months after ninety percent (90%)
of the Units in the project have been conveyed; or (b) four (4) years afier the first Unit is
conveyed, whichever first occurs. After the occurrence of (a) or (b) above, Trustees
shall be elected by vote of the Unit Owners entitled to not less than fifty-one percent
(51%) of the beneficial interest hereunder. If and whenever the number of such Trustees
shall become less than the number of Trustees last determined as aforesaid, a vacancy or
vacancies in said office shall be deemed to exist. Except as otherwise provided herein,
each such vacancy shall be filled by instrument in writing setting forth: (a) the
appointment of a natural person to act as such Trustee, signed (i) by Unit Owners entitled
to not less than fifty-one {51%) percent of the beneficial interest hereunder, or (if) if Unit
Owners entitled to such percentage have not within thirty (30) days after the occurrence
of any such vacancy made such appointment, then the vacancy shall be filled by majority
vote of the then-remaining Trustees, or by the sole remaining Trustee if only one (1), and
(b) the acceptance of such appointment signed and acknowledged by the person so
appointed. Such appointment shall become effective upon the recording with the
Barnstable County Registry of Deeds of a certificate of such appointment signed by the
then-remaining Trustee, if there be any still in office or by Unit Owners holding at least
fifty-one (51%) percent of the beneficial interest if there be no such Trustees, together
with such acceptance, and such person shall then be and become such Trustee and shall
be vested with the title to the Trust property jointly with the remaining or surviving
Trustee or Trustees without the necessity of any act of transfer or conveyance. If for any
reason any vacancy in the office of Trustee shall continue for more than thirty (30) days
and if such vacancy shall not be filled in the manner above provided, a Trustee or
Trustees to fill such vacancy or vacancies may be appointed by a Court of competent
jurisdiction upon the application of any Unit Owner or Trustee and notice to all Unit
Owners and Trustees and to such other parties in interest, if any, to whom the Court may
direct that notice be given. The foregoing provisions of this Section to the contrary
notwithstanding, despite any vacancy in the office of Trustees, however caused and for
whatever duration, the remaining or surviving Trustees, subject to the provisions of the
immediately following Section, shall continue to exercise and discharge all of the powers,
discretions and duties hereby conferred or imposed upon the Trustees.

2



Section 3.2. In any matters relating to the administration of the Trust hereunder
and the exercise of the powers hereby conferred, the Trustees may act by majority vote at
any duly called meeting at which a quorum is present, as provided in Paragraph A of
Section 5.8 of Article V., The Trustees may also act without a meeting by instrument
signed by a majority of their number.

Section 3.3. Any Trustee may resign at any time by an instrument in writing,
signed and acknowledged in the manner required in Massachusetts for the
acknowledgment of deeds and such resignation shall take effect upon the recording of
such instrument with said Registry of Deeds. After reasonable notice and opportunity to
be heard before the Trustees, a Trustee (other than a Trustee appointed by the Declarant)
may be removed from office with or without cause by an instrument in writing signed by
Unit Owners entitled to not less than fifty-one (51%) percent of the beneficial interest,
such instrument to take effect upon the recording thereof with Barnstable County
Registry of Deeds.

Section 3.4. No Trustee named or appointed as hereinbefore provided, whether as
original Trustee or as successor to or as substitute for another, shall be obliged to give
any bond or surety or other security for the performance of any of his duties hereunder,
provided, however, that any Unit Owner, if so required by their mortgagee, may at any
time by instrument in writing signed by him and delivered to the Trustee or Trustees
affected require that any one or more of the Trustees shall give bond in such amount and
with such sureties as shall be specified in such instrument. All expenses incident to any
such bond shall be charged as a common expense of the Condominium,

Section 3.5. Each Trustee shall be entitled to such reasonable remuneration for his
or her services and also additional reasonable remuneration for extraordinary or unusual
services, legal or otherwise, rendered by him in connection with the Trust hereof, all as
shall be from time to time fixed and determined by vote of the Unit Owners entitled to
not less than fifty-one (5§1%) percent of the beneficial interest, and such remuneration
shall be a common expense of the Condominium.

Section 3.6. No Trustee hereinbefore named or appointed as hereinbefore
provided shall, under any circumstances or in any event, be held liable or accountable out
of their personal assets or be deprived of compensation by reason of any action taken,
suffered or omitted in good faith or be so liable or accountable for more money or other
property than he actually receives, or for allowing one or more of the other Trustees to
have possession of the Trust books or property, or be so liable, accountable or deprived
by reason of honest errors of judgment or mistakes of fact or law or by reason of the
existence of any personal or adverse interest or by reason of anything except their own
personal willful malfeasance and defaults.



Section 3.7. No Trustee shall be disqualified by their office from contracting or
dealing with the Trustees or with one or more Unit Owners (whether directly or indirectly
because of their interest individually or the Trustee’s interest or any Unit Owner's interest
in any corporation, firm, trust or other organization connected with such contracting or
dealing or because of any other reason), as vendor, purchaser, or otherwise, nor shall any
such dealing, contract or arrangement entered into in respect of their Trust in which any
Trustee shall be in any way interested be avoided nor shall any Trustee so dealing or
contracting or being so interested be liable to account for any profit realized by any such
dealing, contract or arrangement by reason of such Trustee’s helding office or of the
fiduciary relation hereby established, provided the Trustee shall act in good faith and
shall disclose the nature of their interest before the dealing, coniract or arrangement is
entered into.

Section 3.8. The Trustees and each of them shall be entitled to indemnity both out
of the Trust property and by the Unit Owners against any liability incurred by them or
any one of them in the execution hereof, including without limiting the generality of the
foregoing, liabilities in contract and in tort and liabilities for damages, penalties and fines.
Each Unit Owner shall be personally liable for all sums lawfully assessed for his or her
share of the common expenses of the Condominium and for his or her proportionate share
of any claims involving the Trust property in excess thereof, all as provided in Sections 6
and 13 of said Chapter 183A. Nothing in this paragraph contained shall be deemed,
however, to limit in any respect the powers granted to the Trustees in this instrument.

ARTICLE IV
BENEFICIARIES AND THE BENEFICIAL INTEREST IN THE TRUST

Section 4.1. The cestuis que trustent shall be the Unit Owners of the
Condominium. The beneficial interest in the Trust hereunder shall be divided among the
Unit Owners in the percentages of undivided beneficial interest appertaining fo the units
of the Condominium as follows:

Percentage of Common
Unit Designation Areas and Facilities

See Exhibit "A" attached

Section 4.2. The beneficial interest of each Unit of the Condominium shall be
held and exercised as a Unit and shall not be divided among several owners of any such
Unit. To that end, whenever any of said Units are owned of record by more than one
person, the several owners of each Unit shall:

A. Determine and designate which one of such owners shall be authorized and
entitled to cast votes, execute instruments and otherwise exercise the rights
appertaining to such unit hereunder, and



B. Notify the Trustees of such designation by notice in writing signed by all of
the record owners of such Unit.

Any such designation shall take effect upon receipt by the Trustees and may be
changed at any time and from time to time by notice as aforesaid. In the absence of any
such notice of designation, the Trustees may designate any one such owner for such

purpose.

ARTICLEV
BY-LAWS

The provisions of this Article V shall constitute the By-Laws of this Trust and the
organization of Unit Owners established hereby, to wit:

Section 5.1 Powers of the Trustees

The Trustees shall, subject to and in accordance with all applicable provisions of
said Chapter 183 A, have absolute control over the management and disposition of the
Trust property (which term as herein used shall insofar as applicable be deemed to
include the Common Areas and Facilities of the Condominium) as if they were the
absolute owners thereof, free from the control of the Unit Owners (except as limited in
this Trust instrument), and, without by the following enumeration limiting the generality
of the foregoing or of any time in the enumeration, with full power and uncontrolled
discretion, subject only to the limitations and conditions herein and in the provisions of
said Chapter 183A at any time and from time to time and without applying to any court
for leave so to do:

A. To retain the Trust property, or any part or parts thereof, in the same form or
forms of investment in which received or acquired by them so far and so long
as they shall think fit, without liability for any loss resulting therefrom;

B. To sell, assign, convey, transfer, change and otherwise deal with or dispose of
the Trust property, but not the whole thereof, free and discharged of any and
all trusts, at public or private sale, to any person or persons, for cash or on
credit, and in such manner, on such restrictions, stipulations, agreements and
reservations as they shall deem proper, including the power to take back
mortgages to secure the whole or any part of the purchase price of any of the
Trust property sold or transferred by them, and to execute and deliver any
deed or other instrument in connection with the foregoing;

C. To purchase or otherwise acquire title to, and to rent, lease, or hire from others
for terms which may extend beyond the termination of this Trust any property
or rights to property, real or personal, and to own, manage, use and hold such
property and such rights;



To borrow or in any other manner raise such sum or sums of money or other
property as they shall deem advisable in any manner and on any terms, and to
evidence the same by notes, bonds, securities or other evidence of
indebtedness, which may mature at a time or times, even beyond the possible
duration of their Trust and to execute and deliver any mortgage, pledge or
other instrument to secure any such borrowings;

To enter into any arrangement for the use or occupation of the Trust property,
or any part or parts thereof, including, without limiting the generality of the
foregoing, permits, leases, subleases, easements, licenses or concessions, upon
such terms and conditions with such stipulations and agreements as they shall
deem desirable, even if the same extend beyond the possible duration of the
Trust;

To enter into any contract or arrangement for the monitoring, testing, upkeep,
repair, maintenance and if necessary, the replacement of all or any part of the
septic system.

To invest and reinvest the Trust property, or any part or parts thereof and from
time to time and as often as they shall see fit to change investments, including
power to invest in all types of securities and other property of whatsoever
nature and however denominated, all to such extent as to them shall seem
proper, and without liability for loss, even though such property or such other
investments shall be of a character or in an amount not customarily considered
proper for the investment of trust funds or which does or does not produce
income;

To incur such liabilities, obligations and expenses, and to pay from the
principal or the income of the Trust property in their hands all such sums as
they shall deem necessary or proper for the furtherance of the purposes of the
Trust;

To determine whether receipt by them constitutes principal or income or
surplus and to allocate between principal and income and to designate as
capital or surplus any of the funds of the Trust;

To vote in such manner as they shall think fit any or all shares in any
corporation or trust which shall be held as Trust property, and for that purpose
to give proxies to any person or persons or to one or more of their number, to
vote, waive any notice or otherwise act in respect of any such shares;

To deposit any funds of the Trust in any bank or trust company, and to
delegate to any one or more of their number, or to any other person or
persons, the power to deposit, withdraw and draw checks on any funds of the
Trust;



L. To maintain such offices and other places of business as they shall deem
necessary or proper and to engage in business in Massachusetts or elsewhere;

M. To employ, appoint and remove such agents, managers, officers, board of
managers, brokers, engineers, architects, employees, servants, assistants and
counsel (which counsel may be a firm of which one or more of the Trustees
are members) as they shall deem proper for the purchase, sale or management
of the Trust property, or any part or parts thereof, or for conducting the
business of the Trust, and may define their respective duties and fix and pay
their compensation, and the Trustees shall not be answerable for the acts and
defaults of any such person. The Trustees may delegate to any such agent,
manager, officer, board, broker, engineer, architect, employee, servant,
assistant or counsel any or all of their powers (including discretionary powers,
except that the power to join in amending, altering, adding to, terminating or
changing this Declaration of Trust shall not be delegated) all for such times
and purposes as they shall deem proper. Without hereby limiting the
generality of the foregoing, the Trustees may designate from their number a
Chairman, a Treasurer, a Secretary and such other officers as they deem fit,
and may from time to time designate one or more of their own number to be
the Managing Trustee or Managing Trustees, for the management and
administration of the Trust property and the business of the Trust, or any part
or parts thereof; and

N. Generally, in all matters not herein otherwise specified, to control, do each and
everything necessary, suitable, convenient or proper for the accomplishment
of any of the purposes of the Trust or incidental to the powers herein or in said
Chapter 183 A, to manage and dispose of the Trust property as if the Trustees
were the absolute owners thereof and to do any and all acts, including the
execution of any instruments, which by their performance thereof shall be
shown to be in their judgment for the best interest of the Unit Owners.

Section 5.2 Maintenance and Repair of Units

The Unit Owners shall be responsible for the proper maintenance and repair of
their respective Units, as defined in the Master Deed. If the Trustees shall at any time in
their reasonable judgment determine that a Unit is in such need of maintenance or repair
that the market value of one or more other Units is being adversely affected or that the
condition of a Unit or any fixtures, furnishings, facility or equipment therein is hazardous
to any Unit or the occupants thereof, then the Trustees shall, in writing, request the Unit
Owner to perform the needed maintenance, repair or replacement or to correct the
hazardous condition, and in case such work shall not have commenced within fifteen
(15) days (or such reasonable shorter period in case of emergency as the Trustees shall
determine) of such request and thereafter diligently brought to completion, the Trustees
shall be entitled to have the work performed for the account of such Unit Owners whose
Unit is in need of work and to enter upon and have access to such Unit for that purpose,



and the cost of such work as is reasonably necessary therefore shall constitute a lien
upon such Unit and the Unit Owners thereof shall be personally lable therefore.
Notwithstanding the above, the Trustees shall not be entitled to alter or demolish any
construction appurtenant to the Unit without consent of the owner of the Unit, except by
Jjudicial order.

Section 5.3 Maintenance, Repair and Replacement of Common Areas and
Facilities and Assessment of Common Expenses.

The Trustees shall be responsible for the proper maintenance, repair and
replacement of the Common Areas and Facilities of the Condominium (See Section 5.5
for specific provisions dealing with repairs and replacement necessitated because of
casualty loss) as defined in the Master Deed, and such may be done through the
Managing Agent, as hereinafter provided, and any two Trustees or the Managing Agent,
or any others who may be so designated by the Trustees, may approve payment of
vouchers for such work, and the expenses of such maintenance, repair and replacement
shall be assessed to the Unit Owners, as common expenses of the Condominium at such
times, and in such amounts as provided in Section 5.5.

Section 5.4 Common Expenses, Profits and Funds

A. Except as provided in the Master Deed, the Unit Owners shall be liable for
common expenses and entitled to comunon profits of the Condominium in
proportion to their respective percentages of beneficial interest as determined
in Article IV hereof. The Trustees may at any time or times distribute
common profits among the Unit Owners in such proportions. The Trustees
shall, to such extent as they deem advisable, set aside common funds of the
Condominium as reserve or contingent funds, and may use the funds set aside
for reduction of indebtedness or other lawful capital purpases, or subject to
the provisions of the following paragraphs of this Section 5.4, for repair,
rebuilding or restoration of the Trust property including both Common Areas
and Facilities and Limited Common Areas, or for improvement thereto, and
the funds so set aside shall not be deemed to be common profits available for
distribution. Such reserve funds will be funded initially by the Declarant of
the Master Deed in an amount equal to two months estimated common
charges for each unsold Unit, which amount shall be transferred to the Trust
for deposit in a segregated fund within sixty (60) days of the conveyance of
the first Unit. Thereafter, upon the sale or resale of any Unit, the new Unit
Owner shall pay into a working capital fund a sum equivalent to two months'
common assessment, which shall be deposited by the Trustees in a segregated
account, and the Declarant shall be reimbursed at the time of closing on each
Unit for that amount attributable to the Unit which was funded initially by the
Declarant.



B.

C.

At least thirty (30) days prior to the commencement of each fiscal year of this
Trust, the Trustees shall estimate the common expenses expected to be
incurred during such fiscal year, together with a reasonable provision for
contingencies and reserves, and after taking into account any undistributed
commorn profits from prior years, shall determine the assessment to be made
for such fiscal year. The Trustees shall promptly render statements to the Unit
Owners for their respective shares of such assessment, according to their
percentages of interest in the Common Areas and Facilities, and such
statements shall, unless otherwise provided herein, be due and payable within
thirty (30) days after the same are rendered. In the event that the Trustees
shall determine during any fiscal year that the assessment so made is less than
the common expenses actually incurred, or in the reasonable opinion of the
Trustees, likely to be incurred, the Trustees shall make a supplemental
assessment or assessments and render statements therefore in the manner
aforesaid, and such statements shall be payable and take effect as aforesaid.
The Trustees may, in their discretion, provide for payments of statements in
monthly or other installments. The amount of each such statement shall be a
personal liability of the Unit Owner and if not paid when due shall carry a late
charge at a rate equal to the prime interest rate in effect at the Citizens Bank of
Massachusetts, Boston, Massachsuetts, at the time such payments were due
and shall constitute a lien on the Unit of the Unit Owner assessed, pursuant to
the provisions of Section 6 of said Chapter 183A.

No Unit Owner shall file an application for abatement of real estate taxes
without the approval of the Trustees,

The Trustees shall expend common funds only for common expenses and
lawful purposes permitted hereby and by provisions of said Chapter 183A.

Section 5.5. Rebuilding, Restoration, Improvements and Condemnation

A.

In the event of any loss or damage to the Common Areas and Facilities of the
Condominium as a result of fire or other casualty, the Trustees shall proceed
with the necessary repairs, rebuilding or restoration provided such casualty
loss does not exceed ten percent (10%) of the value of the Condominium prior
to the casualty, all in the manner provided in Paragraph (a) of Section 17 of
said Chapter 183A. If such loss does exceed ten (10%) percent of the value of
the Condominium prior to the casualty, the Trustees shall forthwith submit to
all Unit Owners:

(i) a form of agreement (which may be in several counterparts)
by the Unit Owners authorizing the Trustees to proceed
with the necessary repair, rebuilding or restoration, and



{(ii) acopy of the provisions of said Section 17; and the
Trustees shall thereafter proceed in accardance with, and
take such further action as they may in their discretion
deem advisable in order to implement the provisions of
Paragraph (b) of said Section 17.

B. If and whenever the Trustees shall propose to make any improvements to the
Common Areas and Facilities of the Condominium, or shall be requested in
writing by twenty-five (25%) percent of the Unit Owners to make any such
improvements, the Trustees shall submit to all Unit Owners:

(iy aform of agreement (which may be in several
counterparts) specifying the improvement or
improvements proposed to be made and the
estimated cost thereof, and authorizing the Trustees
to proceed to make the same, and

(ii) a copy of the provisions of Section 18 of said
Chapter 183A.

Upon (a) the receipt by the Trustees of such agreement signed by seventy-five
(75%) percent of the Unit Owners, or (b) the expiration of ninety (90) days after such
agreement was first submitted to the Unit Owners, whichever of said (a) and (b) shall first
occur, the Trustees shall notify all Unit Owners of the aggregate percentage of Unit
Owners who have then signed such agreement. If such percentage equals or exceeds
seventy-five (75%) percent, the Trustees shall proceed to make the improvements or
improvements specified in such agreement and, in accordance with said Section 18 of
Chapter 183 A, shall charpe the cost of improvement to all Unit Owners. The agreement
so circulated may also provide for separate agreement by the Unit Owners that if more
than fifty (50%) percent, but less than seventy-five (75%) percent, of the Unit Owners so
consent, the Trustees shall proceed to make such improvement or improvements and shall
charge the same to the Unit Owners so consenting.

C. Notwithstanding anything in the preceding Paragraphs A and B contained,

(i) inthe event that any Unit Owner or Owners shall by
notice in writing to the Trustees dissent from any
determination of the Trustees with respect to the
value of the Condominium or any other
determination or action of the Trustees under this
Section 5.5, and such dispute shall not be resolved
within thirty (30) days after such notice, then either
the Trustees or the dissenting Unit Owner or
Owners may submit the matter to arbitration. One
arbitrator shall be designated by the Trustee and a
second shall be designated by the dissenting Unit

10



Owner or Owners, and a third shall be designated
by the two arbitrators so designated, and such
arbitration shall be conducted in accordance with
the rules and procedures of the American
Arbitration Association, and

(ii)) the Trustees shall not, in any event, be obligated to
proceed with any repair, rebuilding or restoration,
or any improvement, unless and until they have
received funds in an amount equal to the estimate of
the Trustees of all costs thereof.

D. Inthe event of condemnation or termination pursuant to Section 7.2 hereof, or
other liquidation of all or a portion of the Condominium, the Trustees
hereunder shall represent the Unit Owners in any proceedings, negotiations,
seitlements or agreements, and each Unit Owner shall, by acceptance of his
Unit deed, appoint the Trustees as their attorneys-in-fact for this purpose.

Section 5.6. Rules, Regulations, Restrictions and Requirements

The Trustees may, at any time and from time to time, adopt, amend, and rescind
administrative rules and regulations governing the details of the operation and use of the
Common Areas and Facilities as are consistent with provisions of the Master Deed and
are designed to prevent unreasonable interference with the use by the Unit Owners of
their Units and the Common Areas and Facilities.

Section 5.7. Insurance

A. Loss or damage by fire and other hazards covered by the standard extended
coverage endorsement.

5.7.1 The Trustees shall obtain and maintain, to the extent available, master policy
of insurance of the following kinds, naming the Trust, the Trustees, all of the Unit
Owners and their mortgagees as insured as their interests may appear:

A. Casualty or physical damage insurance on all buildings and other structures in
an amount not less than one hundred {100%) percent of their full replacement
value (exclusive of foundation), against:

B. Comprehensive public liability insurance in such amounts and forms as shall
be determined by the Trustees covering the Trust, the Trustees, all of the Unit
Owners and any manager or managing agent of the Condominium, with limits
of not less than a single limit of $1,000,000.00 for claims for bodily injury or
property damage arising out of one occurrence and a limit of $100,000.00 for
each occurrence for water damage, legal liability and with cross lability
endorsement to cover liability of any insured to other insureds. The liability

1



insurance should provide, at a minimum, coverage for (i) bodily injury and
property damage resulting from the operation, maintenance and use of the
Common Areas and Facilities, and (ii) and legal liability that results from law
suits related to employment contracts in which the Trust is a party.

C. Workmen's compensation and employer's liability insurance coverage.

D. Fidelity bond insurance covering anyone who either handles or is responsible
for funds held or administered by the Trust, including, but not limited to,
Trustees and Management Agents. The fidelity bond insurance should (i)
cover the maximum funds for which the Trust or its Management Agent will
be custodian during the term of the bond, and (ii) equal at least the sum of
three months' assessments on all Units in the Condominium plus the reserve
funds of the Trust.

E. Flood Insurance.

F. Such other insurance as the Trustees shall determine to be appropriate,
including insurance for any art collection loaned to the Condominium for
display therein.

All such master policies shall provide:

(i) that such policies may not be cancelled or
substantially modified without at least ten (10) days
prior written notice to all of the insureds, including
each Unit mortgagee, and

(i1) that the coverage thereof shall not be terminated for
nonpayment of premiums without twenty (20) days
notice to all of the insureds, including each Unit
mortgagee,

Certificates of such insurance and all renewals thereof, together with proof of
payment of premiums, shall be delivered by the Trustees to all Unit Owners and their
morigagees upon request, at least ten (10) days prior to the expiration of the then current
policies.

G. The cost of such insurance described in section 5.7.1 shall be deemed a
common expense assessable and payable as provided in Section 5.4.

Notwithstanding the above, the owners of the commercial units and the
detached condominium units shall obtain, maintain and pay the cost of:



1) Casualty or physical damage insurance on their condominium
unit(s) in an amount not less than one hundred (100%) percent of
their full replacement value (exclusive of foundation), against:

a} Loss or damage by fire and other hazards covered by the
standard extended coverage endorsement. Similarly, those unit
owners shall not be required to contribute to the cost of such
insurance relating to the attached units.

Section 5.8 Meetings

A. The Trustees shall meet annually on the date of the annual meeting of the Unit
Owners and at such meeting may elect the Chairman, Treasurer, Secretary and
any other officers they deem expedient. Other meetings may be called by any
Trustees (if there be no more than three (3) then in office) and in such other
manner as the Trustees may establish, provided, however, that written notice
of each meeting stating the place, day and hour thereof shall be given at least
seven (7) days before such meeting to each Trustee. A majority of the number
of Trustees then in office shall constitute a quorum at all meetings, and such
meetings shall be conducted in accordance with such rules as the Trustees
may adopt.

B. There shall be an annual meeting of the Unit Owners on the first Monday of
September in each year at such reasonable place and time as may be
designated by the Trustees by written notice given to the Unit Owners at least
seven (7) days prior to the date so designated. Special meetings (including a
meeting in lieu of a passed annual meeting) of the Unit Owners may be called
at any time by the Trustees and shall be called by them upon the written
request of Unit Owners entitled to more than thirty-three (33%) percent of the
beneficial interest hereunder. Written notice of any such meeting designating
the place, day and hour thereof shall be given by the Trustees to the Unit
Owners at least fourteen (14) days prior to the date so designated.

Section 3.9. Notices to Unit Owners

Every notice to any Unit Owner required under the provisions hereof, or which
may be deemed by the Trustees necessary or desirable in connection with the execution
of the Trust created hereby or which may be ordered in any judicial proceeding shall be
deemed sufficient and binding if a written or printed copy of such notice shall be given
by one or more of the Trustees to such Unit Owner by mailing it, postage prepaid, and
addressed to such Unit Owner at their address as it appears upon the records of the
Trustees, if other than at their Unit or by delivery or mailing the same to such Unit, if no
address appears, or, if such Unit appears as the Unit Owner's address, in any case, af least
seven (7) days prior to the date fixed for the happening of the matter, thing or event of
which such notice is given.

13



Section 5.10, Rights of Action

The Trust and any aggrieved Unit Owner shall have a right of action against Unit
Owners who have failed to comply with the terms of the Master Deed, Unit Deed, this
Declaration of Trust or Rules and Regulations promulgated in accordance herewith.

Section 5.11. Inspection of Books; Availability of Documents; Reports to Unit
Owners

The Trustees shall keep current copies of the Master Deed, this Declaration of
Trust, and Rules and Regulations, as they may be amended, and these documents and the
books, accounts and records of the Trustees shall be open to inspection by any one or
more of the Trustees and Unit Owners at all reasonable times. The Trustees shall, as
soon as reasonably possible after the close of each fiscal year, submit to the Unit Owners
a report of the operations of the Trustees for such year. Any person who has been
furnished with such report and shall have failed to object thereto by notice in writing to
the Trustees given by registered mail within a period of one (1) month of the date of the
receipt by him shall be deemed to have assented thereto.

Section 5.12. Checks, Notes, Drafis and other Instruments

Checks, notes, drafts and other instruments for the payment of money drawn or
endorsed in the names of the Trustees or of the Trust may be signed by any of the
Trustees {(or by one Trustees, if there is only one), or by any person or persons to whom
such power may at any time or from time to time be delegated by not less than a majority
of the Trustees.

Section 5.13. Seal

The seal of the Trustees shall be circular in form, bearing the inscription A Seaside
Inn on Cape Cod Bay Condominium Trust but such seal may be altered by the Trustees at
pleasure, and the Trustees may, at any time or from time to time, at their option, adopt a
common wafer seal which shall be valid for all purposes or they may sign any instrument
under seal without being required to affix a formal, common or wafer seal.

Section 3.14. Fiscal Year

The fiscal year of the Trust shall be the year ending with the last day of December,
or such other date as may from time to time be determined by the Trustees.

ARTICLE VI
RIGHTS AND OBLIGATIONS OF THIRD PARTIES

14



DEALING WITH THE TRUSTEES

Section 6.1 No purchaser, mortgagee, lender or other person dealing with the
Trustees as they then appear of record in said Registry of Deeds shall be bound to
ascertain or inquire further as to the persons who are then Trustees hereunder, or be
affected by any notice, implied or actual, otherwise than by a certificate thereof and
such record or certificate shall be conclusive evidence of the personnel of said Trustees
or any of any changes therein. The receipts of the Trustees, or any one or more of them,
for monies or things paid or delivered to them or him shall be effectual discharges
therefrom to the persons paying or delivering the same and no person from whom the
Trustees, or any one or more of them, shall receive any money, property, or other credit
shall be required to see to the application thereof. No purchaser, mortgagee, lender or
other person dealing with the Trustees or with any real or personal property which then is
or formerly was Trust property shall be bound to ascertain or inquire as to the existence
or accurrence of any event or purpose in or for which a sale, mortgage, pledge or charge
is herein authorized or directed, or otherwise as to the purpose or regularity of any of the
acts of the Trustees, or anyone or more of them, purporting to be done in pursuance of
any of the provisions or powers herein contained, or as to the regularity of the
resignation or appointment of any Trustees, and any instrument of appointment of a new
Trustee or resignation of an old Trustee purporting to be executed by the Trustees, Unit
Owners or other persons herein required to execute the same, shall be conclusive
evidence in favor of any such purchaser or other person dealing with the Trustees of the
matters herein recited relating to such discharge, resignation or appointment or the
occasion thereof. Certificates of No Assessment and certificates regarding changes in
Trustees shall be effective if signed by any one Trustee then in office.

Section 6.2. No recourse shall at any time be had under or upon any note, bond,
contract, order, instrument, certificate, undertaking obligation, covenant or agreement,
whether oral or written, made, issued or executed by the Trustee or by any agent or
employee of the Trustees, or by reason of anything done or omitted to be done by or on
behalf of them or any of them against the Trustees individually, or against any such agent
or employee, or against any beneficiary, either directly or indirectly, by legal or equitable
proceedings, or by virtue of any suit or otherwise, and all persons extending credit to,
contracting with or having any claim against the Trustees, shall look only to the Trust
property for payment under such contract or claim or for the payment of any debt,
damage, judgment or decree, or of any money that may otherwise become due or
payable to them from the Trustees so that neither the Trustees nor the beneficiaries,
present or future, shall be personally liable therefore; provided, however, that nothing
herein contained shall be deemed to limit or impair the liability of Unit Owners under
provisions of Section 8 of Article III hereof, or under provisions of Chapter 183A.

Section 6.3. Every note, bond, contract, order, instrument, certificate, undertaking,
obligation, covenant or agreement, whether oral or written, made, issued or executed by
the Trustees, or by any agent or employee of the Trustees, shall be deemed to have been
entered into subject to the terms, conditions, provisions and restrictions hereof, whether
or not express reference shall have been made to this instrument,



Section 6.4 This Declaration of Trust and any amendments hereto and any
certificate herein required to be recorded and any other certificate or paper signed by
said Trustees or any of them which it may be deemed desirable to record shall be
recarded with said Registry of Deeds and such record shall be deemed conclusive
evidence of the contents and effectiveness thereof according to the tenor thereof; and all
persons dealing in any manner whatsoever with the Trustees, the Trust property or any
beneficiary thereunder shall be held to have notice of any alteration or amendment of
this Declaration of Trust, or changes of Trustee or Trustees, when the same shall be
recorded with said Registry of Deeds. Any certificate signed by two (2) Trustees in
office at the time (only one Trustees if there is only one at the time), setting forth as facts
any matters affecting the Trust, including statements as to who are the beneficiaries, as to
what action has been taken by the beneficiaries, and as to matters determining the
authority of the Trustees to do any act, when duly acknowledged and recorded with said
Registry of Deeds shall be conclusive evidence as to the existence of such alleged facts in
favor of all third persons, including the Trustees acting in reliance thereon. Any
certificate executed by any Trustee hereunder, or by a majority of the Trustees hereunder
setting forth the existence of any facts, the existence of which is necessary to authorize
the execution of any instrument or the taking of any action by such Trustee or majority,
as the case may be, shall, as to all persons acting in good faith in reliance thereon, be
conclusive evidence of the truth of the statements made in such certificate and of the
existence of the facts therein set forth.

ARTICLE VII
AMENDMENTS AND TERMINATION

Section 7.1, The Trustees, with the consent in writing of Unit Owners entitled to
not less than seventy-five (75%) percent of the beneficial interest hereunder, together
with the consent in writing (which shall not be unreasonably withheld) of fifty-one (51%)
percent of eligible holders of first mortgages of record on the Units of consenting Unit
Owners, may at any time and from time to time amend, alter, add to, or change this
Declaration of Trust in any manner or to any extent, the Trustees first, however, being
duly indemnified to their reasonable satisfaction against outstanding obligations and
liabilities; provided always, however, that no such amendment, alteration, addition or
change (a) according to the purport of which the percentage of the beneficial interest
hereunder of any Unit Owner would be altered or in any manner or to any extent
whatsoever modified or affected, so as to be different from the percentage of the
individual interest of such Unit Owner in the Common Areas and Facilities as set forth in
the Master Deed or (b) which would render this Trust contrary to or inconsistent with
any requirements or provisions of said Chapter 183A, shall be valid or effective. Any
amendment, alteration, addition or change, shall become effective upon the recording of
same, signed, sealed and acknowledged in the manner required in Massachuseits for the
acknowledgment of deeds, by any two (2) Trustees, if there be at least two (2) then in
office or one (1) Trustee if there be only one (1), setting forth in full the amendment,
alteration, addition or change and reciting the consent of the Unit Owners and mortgagees
herein required to consent thereto. Such instrument, so executed and recorded, shall be

16



conclusive evidence of the existence of all facts and of compliance with all pre-requisites
to the validity of such amendment, alteration, addition or change, whether stated in such
instrument or not, upon all questions as to fitle or affecting the rights of third persons and
for all purposes.

Section 7.2. The Trust hereby created shall terminate only upon the removal of the
A Seaside Inn on Cape Cod Bay Condominium from the provisions of said Chapter 183A
in accordance with the procedure therefore set forth in Section 19 of said Chapter.

Section 7.3. Upon the termination of this Trust, the Trustees may, subject to and in
accordance with the provisions of said Chapter 183 A, sell and convert into money the
whole of the Trust property, or any part or parts thereof, and, after paying or retiring all
known liabilities and obligations of the Trustees and providing for indemnity against any
other outstanding liabilities and obligations, shall divide the proceeds thereof among, and
distribute in kind, at valuations made by them which shall be conclusive, all other
property then held by them in trust hereunder, to the Unit Owners according to their
respective percentages of beneficial interest hereunder. And in making any sale under
their provision the Trustees shall have power to sell by public auction or private contract
of sale and to resell without being answerable for loss and, for said purposes, to do all
things, including the execution and delivery of instruments, as may by their performance
thereof be shown to be in their judgment necessary or desirable in connection therewith,
The powers of sale and all other powers herein given to the Trustees shall continue as to
all property at any time remaining in their hands or ownership, even though all times
herein fixed for distribution of Trust property may have passed.

Section 7.4. Consent of Mortgagees

Notwithstanding the foregoing provisions of this Article VII, unless at least fifty-
one (51%) percent of the eligible holders of first mortgages (based upon one vote for
each mortgage owned) of Units and at least seventy-five (75%) percent of the beneficial
interest of this Trust have given their prior written approval, neither the Trustees nor the
Unit Owners shall:

A. By act or omission seek to abandon or terminate the Condominium (except for
abandonment or termination provided by statute in case of substantial loss to
the Units and Common Areas and Facilities);

B. Change the beneficial interest of any Unit for purposes of levying assessments
or allocating distributions of hazard insurance proceeds or condemnation
awards;

C. Partition or subdivide any Unit;

D. By act or omission seek to abandon, partition, subdivide, encumber, sell or

transfer the cormmon elements (but the granting or easements for public
utilities or for other public purposes consistent with the intended use of the

17



common areas and facilities shall not be deemed a transfer within the meaning
of their clause);

E. Use hazard insurance proceeds for losses to any Condominium property
(whether to Units or to Common Areas and Facilitieg) for other than the
repair, replacement or reconstruction of such improvements, except as
provided by statute in case of substantial loss to the Units and/or Common
Areas and Facilities of the Condominium;

F. Add to, amend, alter or change the Condominium documents, relative to
voting, assessments, reserve funds, insurance, fidelity bonds, rights to use
common areas, responsibility for maintenance and repair, boundaries of any
Unit, interests in the Common Areas, convertibility of Units into Common
Areas or vice-versa, leasing of Units, imposition of any right of first refusal or
similar restriction or the right of a Unit Owner to sell, transfer, or otherwise
convey their or her Unit, and provisions which are for the express benefit of
eligible mortgage holders of eligible insurers or guarantors of first mortgages
on the Units,

G. Establish self-management when professional management had previously
been required by an eligible mortgage holder.

H. Alter or amend the provisions herein relating to restoration or repair of the
project (after hazard damage or partial condemnation).

An addition or amendment to such documents shall not be considered material if it
is for the purpose of correcting technical errors or for clarification only. An eligible
mortgage holder who receives a written request to approve additions or amendments who
does not deliver or mail to the requesting party a negative respense within thirty (30)
days, shall be deemed to have approved said request.

ARTICLE VIII
CONSTRUCTION AND INTERPRETATION

In the construction hereof, whether or not so expressed, words used in the singular
or in the plural respectively include both the plural and the singular, words denoting
males, include females, and words denoting persons include individuals, firms,
associations, companies (joint stock or otherwise), trusts and corporations unless a
contrary intention is to be inferred from or required by the subject matter or context. The
cover, title, headings of different parts hereof, the table of contents and the marginal
notes, if any, are inserted only for the convenience of reference and are not to be taken to
be any part hereof or to control or affect the meaning, construction, interpretation or
effect hereof. All the trusts, powers and provisions herein contained shall take effect and
be construed according to the laws of the Commonwealth of Massachusetts. Unless the



context otherwise indicates, words defined in said Chapter 183A shall have the same
meaning herein and words defined in the Master Deed shall have the same meaning as
therein.

A SEASIDE INN ON CAPE COD BAY
CONDO TRUST

o o B %@Ld

HarryB I\}Bér Jr., Trustee

COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS
Barnstable, ss.

On this zfé#‘ day of /03%#'% 2008, before me, the undersigned

notary public personally appeared Harry B. Miller, Jr., as Trustee, and proved to me
through satisfactory evidence of identification, which was a Massachusetts Driver’s
License to be the person whose name is signed on the preceding or attached document,
and acknowledged to me that he signed it voluntarily for its stated purpose as Trustee.

19



EXHIBIT A

PERCENTAGE OF INTEREST
Percentage of
Unit No. __Interest
1 4.42
2 4.87
3 3.10
4 3.32
5 3.05
6 3.54
7 4.87
8 4.87
9 4.65
10 4.87
11 5.09
12 4.65
13 4.87
14 4.87
15 4.87
16 . 3.14
17 3.54
18 3.10
19 ‘ 3.50
20 3.54
21 3.54
22 2.66
23 3.10
24 2.66
25 221
26 3.10
TOTAL 100%

wi\dkB\ winword\ miller\ a seaside inn on cape cod bay condo\ declaration of trust-seaside inn.docl2/16/20084:12 PM

BARNSTABLE REGISTRY OF DEEDS



plan BooK (2AZ. PAGE 30-32

Bk 23317 PoaR4s wSHI0LP

12—-17-2008 35 10210

Agenda Item: 7F4

MASTER DEED
OF
A SEASIDE INN ON CAPE COD BAY CONDOMINIUM

Seaside Marketing, LL.C., a Massachusetis limited liability company, baving a
mailing address of 487 Shore Road, P. O. Box 275, North Truro, MA 02652 (referred to
as the “Declarant” herein) is the owner of land in the Town of Truro, Barnstable County,
MA, more particularly described in Exhibit “A”, amended hereto and made a part hereof
(the Premises hereafter). By duly executing and recording this Master Deed do hereby .
submit said premises to the provisions of Chapter 183A of the General Laws of '
Massachusetts and proposes to create and do hereby create a condominium to be

governed by and subject to the provisions of Chapter 183A, and to that end declares and
provides the following:

1. Name: The name of the condominium shall be A Seaside Inn on Cape Cod
Bay Condominium {“Condominium” hereinafter).

2. Project Description: The Condominium premises consists of two separate
parcels.

The first, Parcel A, hereinafter, is situated on the northerly side of State Highway,
Route 6A. It has an area of 26,944 + square feet. It presently consists of three buildings,
each containing a unit, which units are designated as Unit 24, Unit 25 and Unit 26.

The second parcel, Parcel B, hereinafter, is directly across Route 6A from Parcel A.
Said Parcel B consists of 30,977 + square feet and presently has situated thereon one
building. The building is a two story structure, and contains 23 condominium units,
designated Units 1-23. The approximate location and configuration of said building is
shown on plans recorded herewith.

Said condominium is permitted pursuant to Special Permits issued by the Town of
Truro Zoning Board of Appeals, recorded on June 26, 2006 in Book 21129 Page 228,
and that dated May 1, 2007 recorded in Book 22112 Page 75, as extended in Book 22146
Page 293, The Site Plan approval issued by the Town of Truro Planning Board dated
June 26, 2007, recorded in Book 22360 Page 313 and Town of Truro Condominium

Declaration of Covenants dated February 15, 2006 and recorded in Book 20995 Page
180.

3. Rights Reserved by Declarant:



4.

(a)

(b)

Declarant reserves unto itself and its agents, servants, employees,
independent contractors, workmen, work crews, successors and assigns the
right and easement to use, occupy, and alter, for construction purposes, the
common areas and facilities, for all purposes necessary or desirable in order
to complete and/or repair the Condominium units and the Common Areas
and Facilities therefore. The Declarant further reserves for itself and its
successors and assigns the exclusive right to grant easements across all of
the Property for the installation of utilities and the right to grant easements
to others to use the roadways and other areas of the Property for vehicular
and pedestrian fraffic.

The Condominium Trustees, at Declarant’s request, shall execute whatever
confirmatory instruments which Declarant deems appropriate or necessary
in order to perfect, carry out, or effectuate the rights and easements reserved
by the Declarant in this Master Deed and in the Condominium Trust.

Description of Land: The premises which constitute the Condominium

consist of the land, with the buildings thereon, situated in the Town of Truro, Barnstable
County, Massachusetts and described in Exhibit “A”, annexed hereto and made a part

hereof.

5.

Description of the Buildings:

On the northerly side of Route 64, there are three (3) buildings designated as

Buildings # 475, #473 and #471, each containing one (1) unit and consisting of stories as
follows:

(a)

(b)

(©)

Building # 475 also known as 475 Shore Road, and containing Unit 26
consists of 2 stories, of wood frame construction with asphalt shingle roof and
concrete slab and contains 1 unit and is intended for residential use.

Building # 473, also known on 473 Shore Road, and containing Unit 25,
consists of 1 story, of wood frame construction with asphalt shingle roof,
concrete basement and contains 1 unit and is intended for residential use.

Building # 471, also known as 471 Shore Road, and containing Unit 24,
consists of 1 story of wood frame construction with asphalt shingle roof and
concrete basement. Said building contains the Manager’s Quarters (common
area), common area storage, and one unit, which is intended for residential
use.

On the Southerly side of Route 6A, there is a single building, Building “D”,

containing 23 units and described as follows:

(Lo ]



(d}  Building # 482 presently identified as 482 Shore Road, is of wood frame
construction, asphalt shingle roof with a crawl space and a sand floor, consists
of 2 stories of wood frame construction, asphalt shingle roof and crawl space,
and contains 23 residential units.

6.  Designation of Units and Their Boundaries:

The Condominium Units (hereinafter referred to as “the Units™) and the
designations, locations, approximate areas, immediately accessible common areas, and
other descriptive specifications thereof are as set forth in Exhibit “B”, annexed hereto.

The boundaries of the Units with respect to floors, ceilings and the walls, doors and
windows thereof are as follows;

(1) Floors: The plane of the upper surface of the concrete floor or floor
joists, as the case may be.

(2) Ceilings: The plane of the lower surface of the roof rafters.

(3) Interior: Building walls between units: The planes of the interior
surface of the wall studs facing each unit.

(4} Exterior: Building walls, doors and windows: as to walls, the
plane of the interior surface of the wall studs or in the case of a
concrete wall the interior surface of said concrete walls; as to doors,
the unfinished exterior surface of the doors; as to windows, the
exterior surface of the glass and the unfinished exterior of the window
frames; as to garage doors, the exterior surface thereof.

Each Unit is subject to and has the benefit of an easement of encroachment in the
event that said Unit encroaches upon any other Unit or upon any portion of the Common
Areas and Facilities or in the event that any other Unit or the Comumon Areas and
Facilities encroach upon said Unit, as a result of the construction of the buildings of
which said Unit is a part, or as a result of the settling or shifting of said building to the
extent of said encroachment. Each Unit is subject to an easement for the benefit of the
other Units to use the pipes, wires, ducts, flues, conduits, cables, public utility lines and
other Common Elements located in other units and serving his or her unit,

Each Unit Owner shall be responsible for the upkeep, maintenance and repair of his
unit, subject to such rules and regulations as may be adopted by the Condominium
Trustees.

7.  Common Areas and Facilities:



The Common Areas and Facilities of the Condominium (sometimes also referred to
herein as the “Common Elements™) consist of the entire premises exclusive of the Units,
and exclusive of any and all rights, interests and/or easements reserved by the Declarant,
including all parts of the buildings and improvements thereon excluding those portions of
any Building which constitutes a Unit as hereinbefore described and include, without
limitation, the following:

(2) Such areas and items listed as such in Section 1 of said Chapter 183A and
all areas and facilities of the Condominium which do not constitute a Unit
of the Condominium, as defined herein.

(b) The land on which each unit is erected, subject to exclusive use areas
appurtenant to some Units, as hereafter defined.

(c) All conduits, ducts, pipes, plumbing, wiring, flues and other facilities for
the furnishing of utility services including but not limited to power, light,
telephone, water and cable which are contained in portions of the building
contributing to the structure or support thereof, and all such facilities
contained within any Unit which serve parts of the Condominium other
than the Unit within which such facilities are contained.

(d) All decks, patios, balconies, exterior stairs, walks, lawns, fences, railings,
steps, lighting fixtures, plants, common storage (378 square feet) in
Building # 471, the Manger’s quarters, parking areas and other improved
or unimproved areas not within the Units, subject to exclusive use areas as
hereafter defined.

(e) All drainage pipes and waste disposal pipes, pumping stations and other
compenents of the “Septic System™; and

(B All other appar atus and installation in the buildings intended for common
use or necessary or convenient to the existence, maintenance or safety of
the buildings.

The Owners of each Unit of the Condominium shall be entitled to an undivided
interest in the Common in the Common Areas and Facilities in the percentages specified
in Exhibit “C”.

The Common Areas and Facilities shall be subject to the provisions of A Seaside
Inn on Cape Cod Bay Condominium Trust (“Condominium Trust” hereinafter), and to
rules and regulations promulgated pursuant thereto with respect to the use thereof,
assignments of certain such facilities to particular Unit owners (as, for example, parking
spaces).

8. Plans: A site plan drawn by MacDougall Surveying & Associates showing
the premises which constitute A Seaside Inn on Cape Cod Condominium, entitled



“Seaside Condominium Plans” dated 12/4/ 2008, revised 12/8/2008, are recorded
herewith in Plan Book (p 2% Page 3¢ . Floor plans of the buildings
showing the layout, location, Unit numbers and dimensions of Units, and bearing the
verified statement of a registered engineer or land surveyor, and dated 12/14/08,
certifying that the plans fully and accurately depict the same, drawn by MacDougall
Surveying & Associates, are also recorded herewith in Plan Book {p.) S Page

ale 33 .

9,  Purposes: The Buildings, Units and the Common Areas and Facilities shall be
used in a manner that is consistent with the Special Permits referenced herein and are
intended to be used only for residential purposes. The Declarant reserves the right to
use one or more of the units as a “model” during the marketing and sales period of the
project.

10. Seasonal Restrictions: Pursuant to Condominium Declaration of Covenants
recorded in Book 20995 Page 180, the Condominium and the Units are subject to the
following seasonal restriction; Except for the Manager’s Quarters located in Building
# 471, no Unit shall be occupied for the period between November 30" of each year and
April 1 of the succeeding year.

11.  Exclusive Use Areas: As to decks, patios and balconies: Units shall have
appurtenant thereto the exclusive right and easement, exercisable subject to and in
aceordance with the Master Deed, the By-Laws and the rules and regulations
promulgated pursuant thereto, to the occupancy, use and possession of that portion of
those decks, balconies and patios which are immediately contignous and which have
direct access thereto, as shown on the site plan recorded herewith, which portion shall be
defined by an extension of the centerline of the interior common wall dividing the units.
As to Parking: Each unit shall have the exclusive use for parking purposes only of that
parking space is noted and designated on the Site Plan referred to in Paragraph 8.

The rights of the Unit Owner entitled to use and occupy an “exclusive use area” is
specifically subject to the rights of;

{(a) the Trustees, Management Company and their agents, employees and
assigns in the exercise of their responsibilities; and

(b) the rights of public or municipal utility companies to enter upon said
exclusive use areas to install, repair and replace utility installations or other
Common Elements.

Such exclusive use areas shall be maintained in a good and safe condition at the sole
expense of the owners of the units to which such areas are appurtenant.

12.  Restrictions on Use: The Buildings, Units and the Common Areas and
Facilities shall be used in a manner that is consistent with the Special Permits recorded in
Book 21129 Page 228 and in Book 22112 Page 75, as extended in Book 22146 Page 293,



Unless otherwise permitted in writing, duly exercised by the Trustees of A Seaside Inn on
Cape Cod Bay Condominium Trust pursuant to provisions of the By-Laws thereof:

(a) No Unit shall be used for any purpose other than a purpose permitted
under Section 9 and as permitted under the Special Permits issued by the
Town of Truro above;

(b) The architectural integrity of the buildings and the Units shall be
preserved without modification and, to that end, without limiting the
generality of the foregoing, no deck or porch enclosure, awning, screen,
antenna, sign, banner or other device, and no exterior change, addition,
structure, projection, decoration or other feature shall be erected or placed
upon or attached to any such Unit or any part thereof, no addition to or
change or replacement of any exterior light, door knocker or other exterior
hardware shall be made, and no painting, attaching of decalcomania or
other decoration shall be done on any exterior part or surface of any Unit
nor on the interior surface of any window, without the written consent of a
majority of the Trustees of the Condominium Trust, but this subparagraph
(b) shall not restrict the rights of Unit Owners to decorate the interiors of
their Units as they may desire;

(c¢) Each Unit shall be subject to the seasonal restrictions referred to in
Paragraph 10.

{d) No Unit shall be used or maintained in 2 manner contrary to or
inconsistent with the By-Laws of the Condominium Trust.

Said restrictions shall be for the benefit of the Owners of all of the Units and the
Trustees of the Condominium Trust as managers of the Common Areas and Facilities,
shall be enforceable solely by said Trustees, and shall, insofar as permitted by law, be
perpetual and, to that end, may be extended by said Trustees at such time or times and in
such manner as permitted or required by law for the contained enforceability thereof. No
Unit Owner shall be liable for any breach of the provisions of this paragraph except such
as occur during his or her ownership thereof.

13.  Amendments: Except as otherwise specifically provided herein, including but
not limited to those set forth in Paragraph 3, supra, this Master Deed may be amended by
an instrument in writing (a) signed by the Owners of Units entitled to seventy-five {75%)
percent or more of the undivided interests in the Common Areas and Facilities, (b) signed
and acknowledged by a majority of the Trustees of the Condominium Trust, and (c) duly
recorded with the Barnstable County Registry of Deeds, provided, however that:

{(a) The date on which any such instrument is first signed by a Unit Owner
shall be indicated thereon as the date thereof and no such instrument shall
be of any force or effect unless the same has been so recorded within six
(6) months after such date;



(b) No instrument of amendment which alters the dimensions of any Unit
shall be of any force or effect unless the same has been signed by the
Owners of the Unit so altered;

(c¢) No instrument of amendment which alters the percentage of the undivided
interest to which any Unit is entitled in the Common Areas and Facilities
shall be of any force or effect unless the same has been signed by the
Owners of all of the Units and said instrument is therein designated as an
Amended Master Deed;

(d) No instrument of amendment affecting the percentage of interest of any
Unit subject to a first mortgage of record thereon held by a bank, credit
union, insurance company, or other institutional lender, or a purchase
money second mortgage held by the Declarant or his heirs or assigns shall
be of any force or effect unless the same has been assented to by such
holder, which assent shall not be unreasonably withheld;

(e} No instrument of amendment which alters this Master Deed in any manner
which would render it contrary to or inconsistent with any requirements or
provisions of said Chapter 183A of the General Laws of Massachusetts
shall be of any force or effect.

(f) No instrument of amendment which alters Paragraph 9 shall be of any
force or effect unless signed by all Unit Owners; and

(g) Notwithstanding the above, in the event that the Seasonal Restriction
referenced in Paragraph 10 is modified or waived by the Town of Truro,
or otherwise determined to be unenforceable, the Declarant reserves the
right to amend this Master Deed to unilaterally alter or terminate the
Seasonal Restriction contained herein, without consent of any unit owner,
mortgagee or other party.

14. Provisions for the Protection of Mortgagees: Notwithstanding anything in this
Master Deed or in the By-Laws of the A Seaside Inn on Cape Cod Bay Condominium
Trust (“Condominium Trust™ hereafter) to the contrary, and in any event subject to any
greater requirements pursuant to M.G.L. ¢. 183A, the following provisions shall apply for
the protection of the holders of the first mortgages (hereinafter “First Mortgagees™) of
record with respect to the Units and shall be enforceable by any First Mortgagee:

(a) No Right of First Refusal in connection with the sale
of a Unit shall impair the rights of a First Mortgagee to:

(i) foreclose or take title to a Unit pursuant to the remedies
provided in its mortgage; or



(i) accepta deed (or assignment) in lieu of foreclosure in the
event of a default by a mortgagor; or

(iii) sell or lease a Unit acquired by the First Mortgagee through
the procedures described in subparagraphs (i) and (ii) above.

(b) Any party who takes title to a Unit through a foreclosure sale duly
conducted by a First Mortgagee shall be exempt from any such Right of
First Refusal adopted by the Unit Owners and incorporated in this Master
Deed or the Condominium Trust By-Laws.

(c) Any First Mortgagee who obtains title to a Unit by foreclosure or pursuant
to any other remedies provided in its morigage or by law shall not be
liable for such Unit's unpaid common expenses or dues which accrued
prior to the acquisition of title to such Unit by such First Mortgagee.

(d) The Unit Owners and the Condominium Trust shall not be entitled to take
the following actions unless the First Mortgagees with respect to all of the
Units have given their prior written consent thereto;

(i) by any act or omissions, seek to abandon or terminate the
Condominium, except in the event of substantial destruction
of the Condominium by fire or other casualty or in the case
of taking by condemnation or eminent domain; or

(ii) change the pro rata interest or obligations of any individual
Unit for the purpose of: (a) levying assessments or charges or
allocating distributions of hazard insurance proceeds or
condemnation awards; or (b) determining the pro rata share
of ownership of each Unit in the Common Areas and
Facilities; or

(iii) partition or subdivide any Unit; or

(iv) by any act or omission seek to abandon, partition, subdivide,
encumber, sell or transfer the Common Areas and Facilities,
provided that the granting of easements for public purposes
consistent with the intended use of the Common Areas and
Facilities shall not be deemed an action for which prior
consent of the First Mortgagees shall be required pursuant to
this clause; or

(v) use hazard insurance proceeds on account of losses to either
the Units or the Common Areas or reconstruction thereof,
except as otherwise provided in Article V of the By-Laws of
the Condominium Trust which contains provisions dealing



with substantial losses in conformity with the requirements of
Section 17 of Chapter 183A.

(e) Consistent with the provisions of Chapter 183 A, all taxes, assessments,
and charges which may become liens prior to a first mortgage under the
laws of the Commonwealth of Massachusetts shall relate only to the
individual Units and not to the Condominium as a whole.

(f) Inno event shall any provision of this Master Deed or A Seaside Inn on
Cape Cod Bay Condominium Trust By-Laws give a Unit Owner or any
other party priority over any rights of a First Mortgagee pursuant to its
mortgage in the case of a distribution to such Unit Owner of insurance
proceeds or condemnation awards for losses to or a taking of such Unit
and/or the Common Areas and Facilities.

(g) A First Mortgagee, upon written request made to the Condominium Trust
shall be entitled to:

(i) written notification from the Condominium Trust of any
default by its borrower who is an Owner of a Unit with
respect io any obligation of such borrower under this Master
Deed or the provisions of the Condominium By-Laws which
is not cured within sixty (60) days;

(i1) inspect all books and records of the Condominium Trust at
all reasonable times;

(iii) receive an annual financial statement of A Seaside Inn on
Cape Cod Bay Condominium within ninety (90) days
following the end of any fiscal year of the Condominium
Trust;

(iv) receive written notice of all meetings of A Seaside Inn on
Cape Cod Bay Condominium Trust and be permitted to
designate a representative to attend all such meetings; and

(v) receive prompt written notification from A Seaside Inn on
Cape Cod Bay Condominium Trust of any damage by fire or
other casualty to the Unit upon which there is a First
Mortgage or any proposed taking by condemnation or
eminent domain of said Unit or the Common Areas and
Facilities.

(h) No agreement for professional management of the Condominium or any
other contract with the Declarant may exceed a term of three (3) years, and
any such agreement shall provide for termination by either party without



cause and without payment of a termination fee on thirty (30) days' or less
written notice.

The Declarant intends that the provisions of this paragraph shall comply with the
requirements of the Federal Home Loan Mortgage Corporation and Federal National
Mortgage Association with respect to Condominium mortgage loans, and all questions
with respect thereto shall be resolved consistent with that intention.

The provisions of this paragraph may not be amended or rescinded without the
written consent of all First Mortgagees, which consent shall appear on the instrument of
amendment as such instrument is duly recorded with the Registry of Deeds in accordance
with the requirements of Paragraph (g} hereof.

15, Trust: The trust through which the Unit owners will manage and regulate the
Condominium established hereby is A Seaside Inn on Cape Cod Bay Condominium Trust
under Declaration of Trust dated of even date, to be recorded herewith. Said Declaration
of Trust establishes a membership organization of which all Unit Owners shall be
members and in which said Owners shall have an interest, based on value, in proportion
to the percentage of undivided interest in the Common Areas and Facilities to which they
are entitled hereunder. The names of the original and present Trustee(s) thereof (therein
designated as the Trustees hereof) are as follows:

Harry B. Miller, Jr.

Said trustee has enacted By-Laws, which are set forth in said Declaration of Trust,
pursuant to and in accordance with provisions of Chapter 183A of the General Laws of
Massachusetts.

16. Units Subject to Master Deed, Unit Deed, By-Laws and Rules and Regulations:
All present and future owners, tenants, visitors, servants and occupants of Units shall be
subject to and shall comply with the provisions of this Master Deed, the Unit Deed, the
By-Laws and the Rules and Regulations as they may be amended from time to time. The
acceptance of a deed or conveyance or the entering into occupancy of any Unit shall
constitute an agreement that (a) the provisions of this Master Deed, the Unit Deed, the
By-Laws and the Rules and Regulations as they may be amended from time to time are
accepted and ratified by such owner, tenant, visitor, servant or occupant, and all such
provisions shall be deemed and taken to be covenants running with the land and shall
bind any person having at any time any interest or estate in such Unit as though such
provisions were recited and stipulated at length in each and every deed or conveyance or
lease thereof, and (b) a violation of the provisions of this Master Deed, the Unit Deed,
By-Laws or Rules and Regulations by any such person shall be deemed a substantial
violation of the duties of the Condominium Unit owner. Any deeds to a purchaser, lease
10 a lessee, or mortgage to a secured party, shall expressly provide, or in the absence of
such be deemed to provide, that the acceptance thereof shall constitute an assumption of
the provisions of the Master Deed, the Declaration of Trust, and the Rules and
Regulations promulgated thereunder, as the same may be amended from time to time.

10



Any such lease shall be consistent with the restrictions contained in this Master Deed and
shall be deemed to provide that the Trustees shall have the power to terminate such lease
and/or to bring summary process proceedings to evict the tenant in the name of the
landlord (i) in the event of default by the tenant in the performance of such lease, (ii) in
the event of the creation, continuance or sufferance of a nuisance in or about the
premises, or (iii} in the event of a violation of the provisions of this Master Deed, the
Declaration of Trust and/or Rules and Regulations promulgated pursuant thereto.

17.  Sale or Lease of Units: A Unit Owner may, subject to the restrictions of
this Master Deed and the Trust, assign, lease, sell or otherwise transfer all of his interest
in his Unit(s), together with: (i) the undivided interest in the Common Areas and
Facilities appurtenant thereto; and (ii) the exclusive right of such Unit Owner to use the
Exclusive Use Areas to which said Unit Owner has an exclusive right of use.

18. Easements: To the extent permitted by law, the Trustees may grant easements
and relocate easements for the installation of utilities, improvement of A Seaside Inn on
Cape Cod Bay Condominium, and similar purposes except within, under or upon those
designated exclusive use areas for the benefit of that respective unit owner. No easement
hereafter granted or relocated shall affect or impair the rights of existing mortgagees who
have not consented to the same in writing. The Trustees may modify or relocate the
access and entrance ways to The A Seaside Inn on Cape Cod Bay Condominium land or
buildings from time to time, subject to the adjustments as would be required for the
control and maintenance of the common areas, and subject to the ordinances and zoning
regulations of the municipal authorities having jurisdiction thereof, and subject to the
interest and consent of any mortgagees.

19. Assignment of Development Rights:

(8)  Definition of Development Rights. The phrase “Development Rights” as
used herein shall mean and include all of the rights, easements, powers and consents now
or hereafter granted or reserved to Declarant pursuant to this Master Deed or otherwise in
the Condominium Documents, including, without limitation, the right to modify Units,
buildings, Common Areas and Facilities, easements to use and occupy the Land and other
Common Areas and Facilities, and the right to amend the Condominium Documents for
any other purposes permitted therein, and the right to exercise all consents and powers of
attorney now or hereafter granted to Declarant by Unit Owners and unit Mortgagees.

(b) Assignment of Development Rights. Declarant and any Successor
Declarant shall have the right to assign and transfer the Development rights to any person
(a “Successor Declarant™) and on any terms and conditions which Declarant or the
Successor Declarant deems appropriate by instrument in writing filed with the Barnstable
Registry District. Such assignment may be included in a deed conveying a Unit or Units
to the Successor Declarant or by separate instrument; and unless and until so conveyed,
the Development Rights shall remain the property of the original Declarant.

11



{c} Mortgage of Development Rights. Declarant and any Successor Declarant
shall have the right to mortgage, pledge and/or grant a security interest in the
Development Rights to any person and on any terms and conditions which Declarant or
the Successor Declarant then holding such rights deems appropriate, and the foreclosure
of any mortgage covering the Development Rights, along or in combination with other
collateral, or a deed in lieu of such foreclosure shall be deemed to transfer and convey the
Development Rights to the transferee and such transferee shall be deemed a Successor
Declarant unless a contrary intent is clearly expressed.

20. Statutory Conditions: The Units and Common Areas and Facilities, and Unit
Owners and Trustees of The A Seaside Inn on Cape Cod Bay Condominium shall have
the benefit of and be subject to the provisions of Chapter 183A of the General Laws of
the Commonwealth of Massachusetts, and in all respects not specified in this Master
Deed or in the Condominium Trust shall be governed by provisions of Chapter 183A in
their relation to each other and to the Condominium established hereby, including,
without limitation, provisions thereof with respect to common expenses, funds and
profits, with respect to removal of the Condominium premises or any portion thereof
from the provisions of said Chapter 183A.

21. Definitions: All terms and expressions herein used which are defined in
Section 1 of Chapter 183 A shall have the same meanings herein unless the context
otherwise requires.

22. Invalidity: The invalidity of any provisions of this Master Deed shall not be
deemed to impair or affect in any manner the validity, enforceability or effect of the
remainder of this Master Deed and, in such event, all of the other provisions of this
Master Deed shall continue in full force and effect.

23. Conflicts: This Master Deed is set forth to comply with the requirements of
Chapter 183 A of the General Laws of the Commonwealth of Massachusetts. In case any



of the provisions stated above conflict with the provisions of said statute, the provisions
of said statute shall control.

EXECUTED as a sealed instrument this_16+p day of _Decemher 2008.
SEASIDE MARKETING, LLC.

., %ﬁlﬁ

Harry B. yler, Ir., Manager

COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS
Barnstable, ss.

Onthis  16th dayof December , 2008 before me, the undersigned
notary public personally appeared Harry B. Miller, Jr., as Manager, and proved to me
through satisfactory evidence of identification, which was his Massachusetts Driver’s
License to be the person whose name is signed on the preceding or attached document,
and acknowledged to me that he/she signed it voluntarily for its stated purpose.

WM/

B

13



EXHIBIT “A”

The land with the buildings thereon in Truro (North), Barnstable County, Massachusetts,
more particularly described as follows:

PARCEL 1:

Containing approximately 30,970 square feet more or less, showing on the plan recorded
with the Barnstable Registry of Deeds in Plan Book 444, Page 71 and is further described in
Plan Book 496, Page 64.

PARCEL 2

Being PARCEL 2 containing approximately 26,244 square feet, more or less, shown on 2
plan recorded with Bamstable Registry of Deeds in Plan Book 444, Page 71 and as further
described on the plan recorded with the Bamstable County Registry of Deeds in Plan Book
496, Page 65.

Also including all of Declarants right, title and interest to unnamed parcel containing 722
square feet situated at the southeast side of said PARCEL 2 marked on said Plan by /////
(slash marks).

Subject to and with the benefit of all rights, restrictions, easements and rights of way of
record insofar as the same are now in force and applicable.

FFor title reference, see deed recorded at the Barmnstable County Registry of Deeds in Book
22478, Page 23.

4



EXHIBIT B

DESCRIPTION OF UNITS

Unit Number Approx. Immediate Common
Designation  of Rooms Location Sq. Ft. Area to which it has Access
1 6 Bldg 482/FL1 686 Grounds, Deck ot Stairs
2 6 Bldg 482/FL2 686 Grounds, Deck or Stairs
3 4 Bldg 482/FL1 379 Grounds, Deck or Stairs
4 4 Bldg 482/FL2 379 Grounds, Deck or Stairs
5 4 Bldg 482/FL1 384 Grounds, Deck or Stairs
6 4 Bldg 482/FL2 384 Grounds, Deck or Stairs
7 6 Bldg 482/FL18&2 709 Grounds, Deck or Stairs
8 6 Bldg 482/FL18&2 720 Grounds, Deck or Stairs
9 6 Bldg 482/FL18&2 710 Grounds, Deck or Stairs
10 6 Bldg 482/FL1&2 740 Grounds, Deck or Stairs
11 6 Bldg 482/FL1&2 850 Grounds, Deck or Stairs
12 6 Bldg 482/FL1&2 714 Grounds, Deck or Stairs
13 6 Bldg 482/FL1&2 715 Grounds, Deck or Stairs
14 6 Bldg 482/FL1&:2 714 Grounds, Deck or Stairs
15 6 Bldg 482/FL1&2 723 Grounds, Deck or Stairs
16 4 Bldg 482/FL1 387 Grounds, Deck or Stairs
17 4 Bldg 482/FL2 384 Grounds, Deck or Stairs
18 4 Bldg 482/FL1 377 Grounds, Deck or Stairs
19 4 Bldg 482/FL2 377 Grounds, Deck or Stairs
20 4 Bldg 482/FL1 561 Grounds, Deck or Stairs
21 4 Bldg 482/FL2 618 Grounds, Deck or Stairs
22 4 Bldg 482/FL1 499 Grounds, Deck or Stairs
23 4 Bldg 482/FL2 419 Grounds, Deck or Stairs
24 9 Bldg 471 1277 Grounds, Deck or Stairs
25 4 Bldg 473 748 Grounds, Deck or Stairs
26 6 Bldg 475 1565 Grounds, Deck or Stairs

NOTE: Bathrooms counted as 1 room

15



EXHIBITC

PERCENTAGE OF INTEREST

Percentage of

Unit No. Interest
1 4.42
2 4:87
3 3710
4 3.32
5 3.05
6 3.54
7 4.87
8 4.87
9 4.65
10 4.87
11 5.09
12 4.65
13 4.87
14 4.87
15 4.87
16 3.14
17 3.54
18 3.10
19 3.50
20 3.54
21 3.54
22 2.66
23 3.10
24 2.66
25 221
26 3.10
TOTAL 100%

w:\ dkB\ winword\ miller\ a seaside inn on cape cod bay condo) master deed of seaside inn on cape cod
bay.doc12/16/20085:12 PM

BARNSTABLE REGISTRY OF DEEDS

16



TOWN OF PROVINCETOWN

Department of Public Works
Buildings & Grounds Division
Engineering Division

Agenda Item: 7F5

Veterans Memorial Community Center

2 Mayflower St., Room 74
Mail: 260 Commercial Street

Highway Division Voo 'd nov.n‘nazo) G\ Provincetown MA 02657
Sanitation Division B o Phone: 508.487.7060
Transfer Station/Recycling Center = /;’y“gé’;:-caﬁ Iy FAX: 508.487.4675
Water & Sewer Division B\ G2 J http://www_provincetown-ma.aov
N\ PRECINCT OF g
Richard J. Waldo, P.E., Director \Q {“j_—fﬁoo rwaldo@provincetown-ma.gov
Steven H. Wlodkowski, Deputy Director 24 Q__ AT swiodkowski@provincetown-ma.gov

Sherry Prada, Operations Director
Cody J. Salisbury, Water Superintendent

sprada@provincetown-ma.gov
csalisbury@provincetown-ma.gov

August 18, 2020

Jeffrey Arnstein

c/o Jeffrey Arnstein
10 City Point 47-F
Brooklyn, NY 11201

Re: 482 Shore Road (Truro) Unit #20-22 , Water Service Inspection for Year Round Condo Feasibility
Dear Mr. Arnstein:

The Town of Provincetown Water Department has performed an inspection of the current water service arrangement at
the above-referenced property. The purpose of the inspection was to determine the feasibility of year-round use for
the condominium unit(s} within the building(s) in accordance with the Town of Truro regulations. The Water
Department technician determined that the unit(s) in question may need additional measures to accommodate vear-

round occupancy (a copy of the report is attached for your record).

1. The crawl space should be insulated/heated to prevent the water service from freezing during winter months.

Should you have any further questions please do not hesitate to contact me.
Very truly yours,

H ey

Cody J. Salisbury
Water Superintendent



TOWN OF PROVINCETOWN

Department of Public Works Veterans Memorial Community Center
Buildings & Grounds Division _~PROV); 2 Mayflower St., Room 74
Engineering Division o~ " Mail: 260 Commercial Street

Highway Division Provincetown MA 02657

NOV. ll.1620.|

Sanitation Division . }3,."*"**,.,“.;;; Phone: 508.487.7060
- R [ ey
Transfer Station/Recycling Center = [RMERCAR FAX: 508.487.4675
yciing | EEEERDY :
Water & Sewer Division L '._gg_ = http://www. provincetown-ma.gqov
\h
K7 N %
Richard J. Waldo, P.E., Director o8 AN rwaldo@provincetown-ma.gov
Steven H. Wlodkowski, Deputy Director NS A .~ swiodkowski@provincetown-ma.gov
Sherry Prada, Operations Director = sprada@provincetown-ma.gov

Cody J. Salisbury, Water Superintendent csalisbury@provincetown-ma.gov

August 18, 2020

Seaside Inn on Cape Cod Bay Condo
c/o Peters Property Management
PO Box 542

Provincetown, MA 02657

Re: 471 Shore Road (Truro) Unit #24cmn , Water Service Inspection for Year Round Condo Feasibility
Dear Mr. Arnstein:

The Town of Provincetown Water Department has performed an inspection of the current water service arrangement at
the above-referenced property. The purpose of the inspection was to determine the feasibility of year-round use for
the condominium unit(s) within the building(s) in accordance with the Town of Truro regulations. The Water
Department technician determined that the unit(s) in question may need additional measures to accommodate year-
round occupancy (a copy of the report is attached for your record).

1. The space where meters are located should be insulated/heated to prevent the water service and meter from
freezing during winter months.

Should you have any further questions please do not hesitate to contact me.
Very truly yours,

P

Cody J. Salisbury
Water Superintendent



%= TOWN OF TRURO
- HEALTH & CONSERVATION DEPARTMENT

To: Jeff Arnstein, Trustee Seaside Inn on Cape Cod Bay | 24 Town Hall Road, Truro 02666

From: Emily Beebe, Health & Conservation Agent 508-349-7004 x119-

Date: August 16, 2022 '

Re: Inspection results for year-round conversion: Seaside Inn on Cape Cod Bay (Map 8 parcel 25)

v Septic inspection reports from 2020 provided
e Need water supply signoff from Provincetown Water department, per 8/18/2020 letter
e Qutstanding Order of Conditions, SE # 75-700 from 2007

v Each unit has its own heating and ventilation, includes mini-splits- must verify if it meets the
heating season temp requirements from 105 CMR 410

v All plumbing is within the interior walls

v Step 2 application form not submitted yet; once submitted we will schedule the on-site, which
should happen before the buildings are shutdown to evaluate the heat.



Agenda Item: 7F

TOWN OF TRURO

Select Board Agenda Item

DEPARTMENT: Administration

REQUESTOR: Darrin Tangeman, Town Manager

REQUESTED MEETING DATE: May 10, 2023

ITEM: Discussion, Call for, and Possible Approval of Date for Special Town Meeting (Fall 2023)

EXPLANATION: The Select Board determined in early 2023 that a Special Town Meeting would likely be
scheduled for the fall of 2023 to address items that were not yet ready for the 2023 Annual Town Meeting
held on April 25, 2023. Specifically, the following articles are expected:
e Walsh Property Plans, presented by the Walsh Property Community Planning Committee
e Local Comprehensive Plan, presented by the Local Comprehensive Plan Committee
e Stormwater Bylaw
e Other articles as lawfully prepared and submitted
To provide notice to the committees, staff, and community-at-large so that that they can adequately
prepare and time article preparations, the Board may wish to officially call for and set a date for Special Town
Meeting in the fall of 2023 in accordance with Town Charter 2-1-3:
A Special Town Meeting shall be held at the call of the Select Board; or, upon petition on
an approved form signed by 200 of the registered voters of the Town, the Select Board shall call a
Special Town Meeting to be held within 45 days.

This may be especially useful for the Walsh Property Community Planning Committee and the Local
Comprehensive Plan Committee as they target completion dates for various aspects of their respective articles
over the coming months.

If the Board wishes to select a date for a Special Town Meeting, staff provides the following
considerations that may impact availability of various groups of citizens or traffic patterns on the Outer Cape:

e The School reported no dates in September or October that the Truro Central School would not
be available.

e Labor Day is Monday September 4, 2023.

e Truro Treasurers is September 15-17, 2023.

e Rosh Hashanah is September 15-17, 2023.

e Yom Kippur is September 24-25, 2023.

e Indigenous Peoples’ Day/ Columbus Day is Monday, October 9, 2023.

1



e Wellfleet Oysterfest is October 14-15, 2023.
e Halloween is October 31, 2023.
e Various other religious holidays are included below:

September 5 - 6

September 6 - 7

September 15-17

September 18

September 21 - 29

Arba'een

Krishna Janmashtami

Rosh Hashanah

Tzom Gedaliah

Mabon

Islam

Hindu

Judaism

Judaism

Pagan and Wiccan

September 24 - 25 Yom Kippur Judaism
September 26 - 27 Mawlid Islam

September 29 - October 6 Sukkot Judaism

October 6 - 8 Shemini Atzeret Judaism

October 7 - 8 Simchat Torah Judaism

October 15 - 24 Navarati Hindu

October 16 Birthday of Bab Baha'i

October 17 Birthday of Baha'u'llah Baha'i

October 24 Dussehra Hindu

October 31 Samhain Pagan and Wiccan

To accommodate those who work in more seasonal industries, staff recommends holding the meeting
after Indigenous Peoples’ Day. Tuesday, October 10, 2023 or Tuesday, October 17, 2023 are recommended
dates for holding the meeting.

In addition to deciding a date, the Board may wish to determine at this meeting the opening and
closing dates of the warrant in accordance with Town Charter 2-3-4:

The warrant shall be opened for submission of articles 90 days before the date of the Annual

Town Meeting and shall remain open for 30 days. The warrant for a Special Town Meeting

shall be opened and closed as determined by the Select Board, except the period between

opening and closing the warrant shall not be less than seven days.

In accordance with Town Charter 2-3-5 the warrant must be posted 14 days in advance of the meeting.
With that in mind and to provide adequate time for the appropriate boards and committees to vote on articles
and the warrant to be prepared, it is recommended that the warrant close around August 10, 2023, and if the
Board wanted to keep the warrant open for 21 days, that would put the opening at July 21, 2023. If the Board
would like further time to consider the opening and closing dates, this decision can be made at a future
meeting, but it would be helpful to provide rough dates to the the Local Comprehensive Plan Committee and
the Walsh Property Community Plan Committee so that they can plan accordingly.



FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE): N/A

IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED: The Board can set the meeting date and determine opening and
closing dates at a future meeting if so desired. The sooner these dates are determined, the
better the Local Comprehensive Plan Committee and Walsh Property Community Planning
Committee will be of their deadlines for producing their respective plans.

SUGGESTED ACTION: MOTION TO call for a Special Town Meeting on {insert date here:
recommendations: October 10, 2023 or October 17, 2023} with the warrant opening on {insert
date here: recommended July 21, 2023} and closing on {insert date here: recommended August
10, 2023}

ATTACHMENTS: None



Consent Agenda Item: 8Al

TOWN OF TRURO

Select Board Agenda Item

DEPARTMENT: Administration

REQUESTOR: Nicole Tudor, Executive Assistant

REQUESTED MEETING DATE: May 10, 2023

ITEM: Approval of Entertainment License for Monday Entertainment at Truro Farmer’s Market

EXPLANATION: In accordance with MGL Chapter 140 § 181 local authority shall license performance
events. The Entertainment Application for review and approval is for Mondays starting June 5, 2023 through
September 25, 2023 from 8 am to 12 pm with acoustic musicians. The Entertainment application was
reviewed by the Chief of Police.

FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE): N/A

IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED: Sustainable Cape will not be able to have entertainment at their Farmer’s
Market.

SUGGESTED ACTION: MOTION TO approve an Entertainment License for Sustainable Cape for Mondays
starting June 5, 2023 through September 25, 2023 from 8 am to 12 pm at Pamet Park in Truro and to authorize
the Chair to electronically sign the application.

ATTACHMENTS:
1. Entertainment Application



Consent Agenda Item: 8A1

TOWN OF TRURO

Licensing Department
PO Box 2030, Truro, MA 02666
PH: 508-349-7004, Ext. 110 or 124 Fax: 508-349-5505 ROUD 207070 st
Email: ptudor @ruro-ma.cov or pscoullar@itruro-ma.gov

Application for an Entertainment License
*Please complete the Commonealth's

[J Annual Weekday ] Saturday ) *Sunday Publc Eterissment on Suncay
D Seasonal D Seven-Day Application

The undersigned hereby applies for a license in accordance with the provisions of iﬂag 2 gpo
Mass, General Laws, ¢.140 §183A amended, Ch. 140§181 & Ch.136§4 ' 0;0

BUSINESS/ORGANIZATION INFORMATION

Mone e QuEemaARLE CAPE -

Name of Applicant " Business/Organization Name

g€ / ¢ Thly (XL D). TRURO, MA. OLLL

Mailing Address of “:siness/Organization

Is this a Non-profit or For-profit Entity (Check the appropriate box) BY/cs O No

If yes, proof of Non-profit status must accompany this application
Boe v

Pllone Number Email

Contact Person

INDIVIDUAL APPLICANT INFORMATION
Individual’s Name - - ) Mailing Address -
Phone Number o o Email Address a S

EVENT INFORMATION

poelc4/5[25- afas]23  pawesc mibeer
Day (s)/Date (5) of Event for License to be issued Purpose of Event (example: fundraiser)
\I’-Igurs of Event (from - 10) 8 454 - I 2_ M! i -

ianep
29 ! P_.‘RO fﬂ& !ﬂ} o EQ\)‘Q 4 ﬁ& . QEGQ Event is: D Indoor E’futdoor Event
Location (Must provide facility name, if any, street number and name) (Please check applicable box)
N S B .
Property Owner Name and Address Phone number

Seating Capacity: _ ) Occupancy Number: _b_O_I _ }- ——

Approximate number of people attending ___

Name of Caterer (if applicable)
Truro Application for Entertainment License 1of2



If the event is catered please return Caterer Food Service Form to Health Agent af Fax #508.349.5508

Will an admission fee be collected? D Yes Mo

Will there be a One Day Alcohol License D Yes % If yes; you must also apply for a One Day
Alcohol Liccnse

Wil there be Police Traffic Control? [ ves [0

ENTERTAINMENT INFORMATION

Type of Entertainment: Please check the appropriate boxes.

Dancing: O By Patron D By Entertainers E’ﬁ) Dancing

Musie: [J Recorded [ suke Box %e [ No Music
Number of Musicians & Instruments (Type)__ | aw A CAAN «/ \ ANEDes BT
Amplified System: L] Yes o

Shows: D Theater 1 Movies D Floor Show D Light Show

%how

Other: D Video Games D Pool/Billiard Tables (Please indicate quantity) I

Applicant’s Signature

I certify wider the pains and penalties of perjury that the above information is true and that I will comply with all

i gulations o'ftl?)j wa of Truro. 3 /z ? / 2 2

v ' Datd

e A valid entertainment license must be on the premises before the entertainment is commenced.
No entertainment shall be offered, conducted, or otherwise provided by any establishment licensed under MGL
Chapter 140 without first obtaining an entertainment license from the Board of Selectmen.
Sunday entertainment must be specifically requested and addressed in the permitting process, under MGL 136.
These regulations are intended to allow the Board of Selectmen to determine the appropriate parameters (o limit
impacts to the neighbors of the establishment and to the community by the establishment and the entertainment
provided therein. :

s A copy of the required Fire Safety Inspection Certificate of the facility must be provided, if applicable.

o The Local Licensing Authority may impose restrictions and/or conditions.

Office Use Only

APPROVAL [ License No——
Select Board Chair [\/ Meceting Date
SN e Da.e__j\w\g»zz
Restrictions/Condition:\ to the license by the Board of Selectmen or its Deleg;te:

Truro Application for Entertainment License 20f2



Consent Agenda Item: 8A2

TOWN OF TRURO

Select Board Agenda Item

DEPARTMENT: Administration

REQUESTOR: Noelle Scoullar, Executive Assistant

REQUESTED MEETING DATE: May 10, 2023

ITEM: Review and Approval of 7-Day Entertainment License for Payomet Performing Arts
Center

EXPLANATION: Payomet Performing Arts Center has submitted an Application for an
Entertainment License. This license will encompass all dates of performance, including
Sundays.

FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE): N/A

IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED: Payomet will not have approval to have their performances.

SUGGESTED ACTION: Motion to approve the 7-Day Entertainment License and Authorize the
Chair to Electronically sign the Application for an Entertainment License and the
Commonwealth of Massachusetts Public Entertainment Application.

ATTACHMENTS:
1. Application for Entertainment License
Weekday/Saturday performance dates/times
Commonwealth of Massachusetts Public Entertainment Application
Sunday performance dates/times

vk wn

Certificate of Exemption



Consent Agenda Item: 8A2a

TOWN OF TRURO

Licensing Department

PO Box 2030, Truro, MA 02666
PH: 508-349-7004, Ext. 110 or 124 Fax: 508-349.5505 A A
Email: ntudor@truro-ma.gov or nscoullar@truro-ma.gov

Application for an Entertainment License

“Please complete the Commonwealth's
[], Annual O eekday ] Saturday [] *Sunday Public Entertainment on Sunday
g Application

Seasonal even-Day

The undersigned hereby applies for a license in accordance with the provisions of
Mass. General Laws, ¢.140 §183A amended, Ch. 140§181 & Ch.136§4

BUSINESS/ORGANIZATION INFORMATION

Pauomet Performine  Avie (RO

Name of Applicant Business/Organization Na

PO ROY 1202 Tyuro MA. O2LLL,

Mailing Address of Business/Organization

Is this a Non-profit or For-profit Entity (Check the appropriate box) MYes D No

If yes, proof of Non-profit status must accompany this application
MANSa_ P1Care(o 0N SR Da0et-0vy
Contact Person Phone Number Email

INDIVIDUAL APPLICANT INFORMATION

Individual’s Name Mailing Address
Phone Number Email Address
EVENT INFORMATION
X p1€ase e attaChed Stnedule >k
Day (s)/Date (s) of Event for License to be issued Purpose of Event (example: fundraiser)

Haurs of Event (from - to)

H]thMCQNLU 2q Dld WJA IﬂQ Qoad Event is: IZI/ Indoor B/Outdoor Event

Location (Must provide faclhty name, if any, street number and name) (Please check applicable box)
Cape cod Natighal Seatnabe. S0%-953F DI

Property Owner Name and Address Phone number

Seating Capacity: Occupancy Number: _’}OO

Approximate number of people attending (1 { €5

Name of Caterer (if applicable)
Truro Application for Entertainment License 1of2



If the event is catered please returs: Caterey Food Service Form to Heafth Ag-ntor gx # 08.349.5508

Will an admission fee be collected? Yes D No

Will there be a One Day Alcohol License es D No I yes; you must also epply fora One Day
' Alcohol License

Will there be Police Trafic Control? ﬁves O ~o

ENTERTAINMENT INFORMATION

Type of Entertaimment: Please check the appropriate boxes.

Dancing: E By Patron E By Entertainers D No Dancing
(I
Music: D Recorded [ Juke Box Live D No Music
Number of Musicians & Etmmauts (Type) MOV igf .
Amplified System: Yes O no
Shows: E] Theater D Movies D Fioor Show E/ Light Show
D No Show

Other: D Video Games [C] pool/Billiard Tables (Please indicale quantity) .
Applicant’s Sigaature

I certify under the pains and penalties of perjury that the above information is true and that I wili comply with all
applicable regulations of the Town of Truro.

Signature Date

A valid entertainment license must be on the premises before the entertainment is commenced.
No entertainment shall be offered, conducted, or otherwise provided by any establishment licensed under MGL.
Chapter 140 without first obtaining an entertainment license from the Boatd of Selectmen.
Sunday entertainment must be specifically requested and addressed in the permitting process, uader MGL 136.
These regulations are intended to allow the Board of Selectmen to determine the appropriate parameters fo limit
impacts to the neighbors of the establishment and to the community by the establishment and the entertainment
provided therein.

» A copy of the required Fire Safety Inspection Certificate of the facility must be provided, if applicable.

o The Local Licensing Authority may impose restrictions and/or conditions.

Office Use Only
. ] _]
APPROVAL [ ngeqsg N%-

- oo

Board of Selectmen a__ = Meeting Date

Police Department ,(/___ - o Date d\\;}é)_%_} .

Restrictions/Conditions attached to the license by the Board of Selectmen or its Delegate: - :

Truro Application for Entertainment License 20f2



Payomet Highland Center 2023 4/27/23

Date Time Artist

Saturday, June 3 7:00 PM Fiesta Latina (Mireya Ramos, Jorge Glen, OKAN)
Saturday, June 24 7:00 PM Afro Dead

Saturday, July 1 7.00 PM The Linda Ronstadt Experience
Monday, July 3 7:00 PM Buckwheat Zydeco Jr.

Monday, July 10 7:00 PM Galactic

Wednesday, July 12 7:00 PM Victor Wainwright

Thursday, July 13 7:00 PM On A Summer's Night

Monday, July 17 7:00 PM Dhakabrakha

Thursday, July 20 7:00 PM Martin Sexton

Monday, July 24 7:00 PM Leyla McCalla

Saturday, July 29 7:00 PM Aoife O'Donovan

Tuesday, August 1 7:00 PM Beres

Wednesday, August 2 7:00 PM Delfayo Merselis

Monday, August 7 7:00 PM Catherine Russell

Wednesday, August 16 7:00 PM Susan Werner & Vance Gilbert
Friday, August 18 7:00 PM Calexico

Saturday, August 19 7:00 PM Lucius

Wednesday, August 23 7:00 PM Aysanabee

Saturday, August 26 7:00 PM Start Making Sense

Monday, August 28 7:00 PM Dumpstaphunk

Tuesday, August 29 7:00 PM Robert Cray

Thursday, August 31 7:00 PM Danielle Ponder

Friday, September 1 7:00 PM Cape Cod Women's Music Fest
Saturday, September 9 7:00 PM "Dress to the Nines"

Saturday, September23  7:00 PM Walter Trout
Saturday, September 30  7:00 PM Margo Price



THE COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS
State Fee, $_$40.00 TOWN ~ OF __TRURO

Municipal Fee, $ $350-7 Day Seasonal
LICENSE

For
PUBLIC ENTERTAINMENT ON SUNDAY
The Name of the Establishment is _ @a\l ames Perfoyvins  Rriy  Copdey” in or on the property at No.
29 Old DeWline QOG(“}: TV"l | ’(D( M A) OZG(:[; - (address)
The Licensee or Authorized representative, 0 Q Rice = e (it v Qlie (0R . in

accordance with chapter 136 of the General Laws, as amended, hereby request a license for the following program or entertainment:

DATE TIME Proposed dancing or game, sport, tair, exposition, play, entertainment or public diversion

Pleqre cee  attQched (’!Shna] Df all events

. Town of Truro .
Hon. Mayor/ Chairman of Board of Selectman, (City or Town)

Fees per occurrence (Individual Sunday(s)): Regular Hours (Sunday 1:00pm — Midnight): $2.00 Special Hours (Sunday 12:00 am- Midnight): $5.00. Annual Fee (For
Operating on every Sunday in calendar year): Regular Hours (Sunday 1:00pm — Midnight): $50.00 Special Hours (Sunday 12:00 am- Midnight): $100.00

This license is granted and accepted, and the entertainment approved, upon the understanding that such entertainment that the licensee shall comply with the laws of the
Commonwealth applicable to licensed entertainments, and also to the following terms and conditions: The licensee shall at all times allow any person designated in writing by the
Mayor, Board of Selectmen, or Commissioner of Public Safety, to enter and inspect his place of amusement and view the exhibitions and performances therein; shall permit
regular police officers, detailed by the Commissioner of Public Safety or Chief of the local Police Department to enter and be about this place of amusement during performances
therein; may employ to preserve order in his place of amusement only regular or special police officers designated therefore by the Chief of Police, and shall pay to said Chief of
Police for the services of the regular police officers such amount as shall be fixed by him; shall permit at all times to enter and be about his place of amusement such members of
the Fire Department as shall be detailed by the Chief of the Fire Departrnent to guard against fire; shall keep in good condition, go as to be easily accessible, such standpipes, hose,
axes, chemical extinguishers and other apparatus as the fire department may require; shall allow such members of the fire department in case of any fire in such place, to exercise
exclusive control and direction of his employees and of the means and apparatus provided for extinguishing fire therein; shall permit no obstruction of any nature in any aisle,
passageway or stairway of the licensed premises, nor allow any person therein to remain in any aisle passageway or stairway during an entertainment; and shall conform to any

other rules and regulations at any time made by the Mayor or Board of Selectmen. This license shall be kept on the premise where the
entertainment is to be held, and shall be surrendered to any regular police officer or authorized representative of the Department of Do not write in this box
Public Safety. This license is issued under the provisions of Chapter 136 of the General Laws, as amended, and is subject to revocation at any
time by the Mayor, Board of Selectmen, or Commissioner of Public Safety.

This application and program must be signed by the licensee or authorized representative of entertainment to be held. No Change to
be made in the program without permission of the authorities granting and approving the license.

THIS LICENSE MUST BE POSTED IN A CONSPICUOUS PLACE ON THE PREMISES

FORM 90 {Revised 2015)



Payomet at Highland Center 2023 4/27/23

Date Time

Sunday, June 4 4:00 PM
Sunday, June 18 4:00 PM
Sunday, June 25 4:00 PM
Sunday, July 30 7:00 PM
Sunday, August 20 7:00 PM
Sunday, August 27 7.00 PM
Sunday, September 3 8:00 PM
Sunday, October 1 4:00 PM

Artist

Fiesta Latina (Padrito Martinez)
Rickie Lee Jones

Tom Rush (Matinee)

The Wallflowers

Cha Wa

Cecile Mclorin Salvant

The Wailers

Billy Prine



E3E
Commonwealth of Massachusetts Letter ID: 10537916736 :
Department of Revenue Notice Date: Fehrmars 1 2021 Elzacs
Geoffrey E. Snyder, Commissioner MA Taxpayer ID

mass.gov/dor

CERTIFICATE OF EXEMPTION

UL YO LY TR TR B L L et LU
PAYOMET INC ”

PO BOX 1202

TRURO MA 02666-1202

Attached below is your Certificate of Exemption (Form ST-2). Cut along the dotted line and display at
your place of business. You must report any change of name or address to us so that a revised ST-2 can
be issued.

DETACH HERE
MASSACHUSETTS DEPARTMENT OF REVENUE Form ST-2
Certificate of Exemption
PAYOMET INC MA Taxpayer ID:
29 OLD DEWLINE RD Certificate Numbe

TRURO MA 02666

This certifies that the organization named above is an exempt purchaser under Chapter 64H, section 6(d) or (¢) of the
Massachusetts General Laws. All purchases of tangible personal property by this organization are exempt from taxation to the
extent that such property is used in the conduct of the business of the purchaser. Misuse of this certificate by any tax-exempt
organization or unauthorized use of this certificate by any individual will lead to revocation. Willful misuse of this certificate is
subject to criminal sanctions of up to one year in prison and $10,000 ($50,000 for corporations) in fines. This certificate is
non-transferable and may be suspended or revoked for failure to comply with state laws and regulations.

Effective Date: May 20, 2015 Expiration Date: May 19, 2025



Consent Agenda Item: 8A3

TOWN OF TRURO

Select Board Agenda Item

DEPARTMENT: Finance
REQUESTOR: Alex Marini Lessin, Finance Director: Treasurer/Assistant Collector
REQUESTED MEETING DATE: May 10, 2023

ITEM: Consent Agenda — Determination Letter

EXPLANATION: Town staff and representatives from the Energy Committee have worked with
the Town of Brewster for almost a year and a half to implement a Net Metering Agreement
through an Intermunicipal Agreement (IMA). In order to ensure the best results, Town Counsel
will need to review before execution on the IMA. However, both Brewster and Truro are
represented by KP Law. The attached Determination Letter and Signature page discloses that
KP Law represents both Towns and that representation would not create a conflict of interest.
Approval of this item will allow KP Law to represent the Town in the negotiation of the IMA.
The Select Board will still need to review and approve the Intermunicipal Agreement once it is
finalized.

FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE): N/A, Net Metering Agreement will create new revenue
source

IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED: If not approved, KP Law will not be able to represent the Town
and the Agreement will be delayed until representation is identified.

SUGGESTED ACTION: Motion to Approve Determination Letter and Authorize the Select Board
to Sign Electronically.

ATTACHMENTS:
1. Determination Letter
2. Determination Signature Page



Consent Agenda Item: 8A31

K I 101 Arch Street, Boston, MA 02110

Tel: 617.556.0007 | Fax: 617.654.1735
The Leader in Public Sector Law www.k-plaw.com

May 5, 2023 Gregg J. Corbo

gcorbo@k-plaw.com

Hon. Kristen Reed and
Members of the Select Board
Truro Town Hall

24 Town Hall Road

Truro, MA 02666

Re:  Determination and Consent Pursuant to Massachusetts Rules of Professional Conduct, Rule
1.7 - Representation of the Towns of Truro and Brewster
Negotiation and Review of Intermunicipal Agreement for Net Metering Credits

Dear Members of the Select Board:

You have requested that our office provide advice and assistance regarding the drafting of a
new Intermunicipal Agreement between the Towns of Truro and Brewster for the purchase of net
metering credits (the “Agreement”). As you know, KP Law, P.C. serves as Town Counsel to the
Town of Brewster and we have been asked to work on the Agreement for Brewster as well.

Our relationship with the Towns of Truro and Brewster creates interests that require
disclosure pursuant to the Rules of Professional Conduct of the Massachusetts Bar, which mandate
that we obtain the express permission of the Appointing Authority of each client before we can
represent the other. The purpose of this letter is to make such disclosure and to request that you
determine whether you will permit such representation. In addition, while the State Ethics
Commission has determined that KP Law, P.C. and its individual attorneys are not “municipal
employees” pursuant to the Conflict of Interest Law, we provide this letter to dispel any appearance
of a conflict on the firm’s behalf in this matter.

MULTIPLE REPRESENTATION DISCLOSURE

The representation of multiple clients is regulated under the Massachusetts Rules of
Professional Conduct. The relevant provision, Rule 1.7, states that an attorney may not represent
multiple clients if the interests of one client are directly adverse to those of another client, or if his
representation of one client may be materially limited by his responsibilities to another client or his
own interests. If, however, the attorney reasonably believes that the representation of either client
will not be adversely affected and each of the clients consents after consultation, the attorney may
represent the client in such a situation.

KP Law, P.C. | Boston * Hyannis+ Lenox < Northampton < Worcester



Hon. Cynthia Bingham and
Members of the Select Board
May 5, 2023

Page 2

DETERMINATION

It is our belief that our position as Town Counsel to the Town of Brewster and our work on
the Agreement for both Truro and Brewster for the purposes and under the conditions described in
this letter, do not create a concurrent conflict of interest and will not affect the exercise of our
independent professional judgment on behalf of Truro with regard to the drafting of the Agreement
or otherwise. The parties appear to have an agreement as to the business terms of the Agreement
and require assistance with the preparation of a legal document. The parties further agreed that the
costs for such representation will be split equally between both municipalities. Where the parties are
in agreement as to the business terms of the Agreement, the only risk I would note would be in the
event that negotiations over the Agreement or any matter related to the Agreement breaks down
between the parties, to the point where one party seeks legal redress from the other(s). Under these
circumstances, KP Law would cease representing both parties with respect to the Agreement. It is,
however, for you to determine whether the representation described herein will not impair the
integrity of this firm’s services to Brewster.

Accordingly, I request that you consent to our representation of both Truro and Brewster
with respect to the drafting of the Agreement. Should you so consent, I ask that you sign the
enclosed determination as required by the Rules of Professional Conduct. Please sign the two
originals provided, return one copy to this office, and retain one copy for your records.

Thank you for your consideration. Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any
questions.

Very truly yours,

i / /a"/> I

Grégg J. Corbo



DETERMINATION

It is determined, pursuant to Rule 1.7 of the Massachusetts Rules of Professional Conduct,
that the Select Board of the Town of Truro consents to KP Law, P.C. representing both Truro and
Brewster with regard to the drafting of a new Intermunicipal Agreement for the purchase of net
metering credits, as disclosed in a letter to the Town dated July 22, 2022, notwithstanding that KP
Law, P.C. also serves as Town Counsel for the Town of Brewster.

TOWN OF TRURO
By its Select Board

Dated:

Kristen Reed, Chair

Robert Weinstein

Stephanie Rein

Susan Areson

John Dundas



Consent Agenda Item: 8B

TOWN OF TRURO

Select Board Agenda Item

DEPARTMENT: Administration
REQUESTOR: Noelle Scoullar, Executive Assistant
REQUESTED MEETING DATE: May 10, 2023

ITEM: Reappointment of Elizabeth Sturdy and Noelle Scoullar as Board of Registrars

EXPLANATION: Both Elizabeth’s and Noelle’s appointments as members on the Board of
Registrars expired March 31, 2023. Both have submitted applications to be reappointed to the
Board.

FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE): N/A

IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED: The Board of Registrars will not have the required number of
members.

SUGGESTED ACTION: Motion to Appoint Elizabeth Sturdy to a three-year term on the Board of
Registrars which will expire May 10, 2026.

Motion to Appoint Noelle Scoullar to a three-year term on the Board of Registrars which will
expire May 10, 2026.

ATTACHMENTS:
1. Application to Serve-Elizabeth Sturdy
2. Application to Serve-Noelle Scoullar



Truro

Application to Serve on a Board or Committee

Last Name

Sturdy

First Name

Elizabeth

Middle Initial
A

Email Address

Phone Number

Address (Street)
580 Shore Road

Address (City)

North Truro

Address (State)
MA

Address (Zip Code)
02652

Mailing Address (Please indicate box number and zip code)

P.O. Box 431, 02652

Only full-time, registered Truro voters are able to serve on
regulatory boards and commissions. All taxpayers/ residents are eligible to serve on
non-regulatory boards and commissions.

April 18, 2023 Application to Serve on a Board or Committee



Are you a full-time resident of Truro?
[*]Yes
[ INo

Are you registered to vote in Truro?
[*]Yes
[ 1No

What Board/ Committee Are You Applying For?

Board of Registrars

Briefly Describe Why You Wish to Serve on This Board or Committee:

Civic duty

Have you attended a meeting of the committee listed above?
[*]Yes
[ 1No

Have you read the charge of the committee?
[*]Yes
[ INo

Have you met with the chair of the committee?
[*]Yes
[ 1No

Have you read the Select Board's current Goals and Objectives?
[*]Yes
[ 1No

Do you have any questions or concerns about any Select Board Goals that are relevant to
the board/committee on which you are applying to serve?

[ ]Yes
[*1No

April 18, 2023 Application to Serve on a Board or Committee



If you have any questions or concerns about any Select Board Goals that are relevant to
the board/committee on which you are applying to serve, please elaborate.

Are there other Boards/ Committees in which you are interested? Note: To be appointed to a
regulatory board or commitee, you must be a full-time resident and registered voter in
Truro. Please list the Boards/ Committees names:

Briefly list your experience working on a committee or team. This can be professional,
town, volunteer, charity, etc.

Truro Board of Registrars - 3 years

Briefly list any other relevant experience such as professional work, training, education,
etc. A resume is NOT required. If you choose to attach a resume, it will become a public
document.

Signature

Elizabeth A Sturdy

Date
Apr 18, 2023

April 18, 2023 Application to Serve on a Board or Committee



Truro

Application to Serve on a Board or Committee

Last Name

Scoullar

First Name

Noelle

Middie Initial
L

Email Address

nscoullar@truro-ma.gov

Phone Number

508-349-7004 x124

Address (Street)
224 Route 6

Address (City)

Truro

Address (State)
MA

Address {Zip Code)
02666

Mailing Address (Please indicate box number and zip code)

PO Box 99

Only full-time, registered Truro voters are able to serve on
regulatory boards and commissions. All taxpayers/ residents are eligible to serve on
non-regulatory boards and commissions.

April 18, 2023 Application to Serve on a Board or Committee



Are you a full-time resident of Truro?
[*]Yes
[ 1No

Are you registered to vote in Truro?
[*]Yes
[ INo

What Board/ Committee Are You Applying For?

Board of Registrars

Briefly Describe Why You Wish to Serve on This Board or Committee:

My term has expired and | wish to serve another 3 year tem.

Have you attended a2 meeting of the committee listed above?
[*]Yes
[ INo

Have you read the charge of the committee?
[ 1Yes
[*]No

Have you met with the chair of the committee?
[*]Yes
[ INo

Have you read the Select Board's current Goals and Objectives?
[*]Yes
[ 1No

Do you have any questions or concerns about any Select Board Goals that are relevant to
the board/committee on which you are applying to serve?

[ 1Yes
[*1No

April 19, 2023 Application to Serve on a Board or Committee



If you have any questions or concerns about any Select Board Goals that are relevant to
the board/committee on which you are applying to serve, please elaborate.

Are there other Boards/ Committees in which you are interested? Note: To be appointed to a
regulatory board or commitee, you must be a full-time resident and registered voter in
Truro. Please list the Boards/ Committees names:

Briefly list your experience working on a committee or team. This can be professional,
town, volunteer, charity, etc.

| have served on the Board of Registrars since 2015 and have worked in Town Hall for 12 years.

Briefly list any other relevant experience such as professional work, training, education,
etc. A resume is NOT required. If you choose to attach a resume, it will become a public
document.

Signature

Noelle L. Scoullar

Date
Apr 19, 2023

April 19, 2023 Application to Serve on a Board or Committee



Consent Agenda Item: 8C

TOWN OF TRURO

Select Board Agenda Item

DEPARTMENT: Licensing Department

REQUESTOR: Noelle Scoullar, Executive Assistant

REQUESTED MEETING DATE: May 10, 2023

ITEM: Approval of Renewal of 2023 Seasonal Business Licenses:
e Terra Luna Restaurant-Common Victualer
e Blackfish Restaurant-Common Victualer
e Lewis Brothers’ Ice Cream Mobile Truck-Hawker Peddler

EXPLANATION: These licenses are under the authority of the Select Board as the Local Licensing Authority.
If you approve these licenses for renewal, these licenses will be issued only upon compliance with all
regulations, receipt of the necessary fees, and proof of taxes paid in full for the fiscal year. There were no
reported issues with these establishments in 2023.

Licenses & Permits Issued

Mass General Law by Select Board Names of Businesses
Chapter 140 § 2 Common Victualer Terra Luna Restaurant
(Cooking, Preparing, and Serving Blackfish Restaurant
food)
Chapter 101 § 13 Hawker Peddler Lewis Brother’s Ice Cream (Mobile Truck)
Mobile Food Truck Route: Cold Storage, Great Hollow, Corn Hill, Ballston,

Longnook, Coast Guard, Head of the Meadow, Puma
Park, Adventure Bound Campgrounds, Truro Center for
the Arts at Castle Hill and Truro Vineyards

IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED: The applicant will not be issued their License to operate.

SUGGESTED ACTION: MOTION TO approve the 2023 Seasonal Licenses for Terra Luna Restaurant and Blackfish
Restaurant — Common Victualer Licenses and Lewis Brothers’ Ice Cream Truck-Hawker Peddler’s License upon
compliance with all regulations and receipt of the necessary fees.

ATTACHMENTS:
1. Renewal Application for 2023: Terra Luna Restaurant
2. Renewal Application for 2023: Blackfish Restaurant
3. Renewal Application for 2023: Lewis Brothers’ Ice Cream



Consent Agenda Item: 8C1

Town of Truro

Board of Health
24 Town Hall Road, P.O. Box 2030, Truro, MA 02666
Tel: 508-349-7004, Extension: 131 Fax: 508-349-5508
Email: Ibudnick{@truro-ma.gov or nrichey(@truro-ma.gov

Name of Business: /<<= /| A

O New }@mwal/l\lo Changes (Skip to Section 3)

Section 1 — License Type
Type of License: [J Food Service ommon Victualer ($50)

- T f Food Service Establishment:
%o“d Service (restaurant or take out)/ $75 /mtering/ $50
<~ [ Retail Food (commercially prepared foods)/$15 O Manufacturer of Ice Cream/Frozen Dessert / $10
O Residential Kitchen $25 O Bakery $10
[0 Bed & Breakfast w/Continental Breakfast

Section 2 — Business/Owner/Manger Information

Federal Employers Identification Number (FEIN/SS) _ i

Business Name: ’P:/TL\LA l/UN A\ {
Owner Name: | /\Y fp TSV %/Q Email Address
Mailing Address: 00 09X oo N.TRVRO 02pH5 2

Phone No:

Section 3 — Business Operation Details

Number of Seats: Inside: Outside: Number of Employees: t \

Length of Permit: © Annual P{\Seasonal Operation

Hours of Operation: 5 g~ To [ % ik

Days Closed Excluding Holidays:

If Seasonal: Approximate Dates of Operation: 6 / [5/ 2 3 To e / 15 / 23

Person Directly Responsible for Daily Operations: (Owner, Person in Charge, Supervisor, Manager)
Name: TU‘NKI EA’ SGLUA (/t Email Address: _
Mailing Address  £O NOXK €3> §- gl ({fwz T 0o

Phone No: _ ___ 24 Hour Emergency:

Rev 9/22



Certified Food Manager(s) (attach copy): (at least 1 full-time equivalent PER SHIFT required)

Allergen Awareness Certification (attach copy):

Has your menu changed from last year? O Yes o No
If yes please attach copy of menu or provide description of food to be prepared and sold:

Section 4 - Attestation

Attestation

I, the undersigned, attest to the accuracy of the information provided in this application and further agree
to allow the regulatory authority access to the food service establishment as specified under § 8-402.11. 1
affirm that the food establishment operation will comply with 105 CMR 590.000, Truro Board of Health
Regulation Section X, Food Service Regulations and all other applicable laws. Pursuant to MGL Ch.
62C § 494, 1 certify under the penalties of perjury that I, to my best knowledge and belief, have filed all
state tax returns and paid state and local required by law.

/([)Date ((0/

**************************!54%* ****************#*************************************

Application Checklist:
O Food Service Permit Application

[0 Smoke Detector/Fire Protection Certification
[0 Workers Compensation Affidavit/Certificate of Insurance

O Copy of Inspection of Kitchen Equipment: Commercial Hood and Ventilation System
Report

0 Copy of Service report of mechanical washing equipment (Dishwasher)
O Copy of ServSafe Certification and Allergy Awareness

O Copy of Choke Saver (for food service establishment wiseating capacity of 25 or more)

FOR HEALTH DEPARTMENT USE ONLY

Comments:

Review by Date

Rev 9/22



The Commonwealth of Massachusetts
Department of Industrial Accidents
1 Congress Street, Suite 100
Boston, MA 02114-2017

www.mass.gov/dia

Workers’ Compensation Insurance Affidavit: General Businesses.
TO BE FILED WITH THE PERMITTING AUTHORITY.

Applicant Information Please Print Legibly

Business/Organization Name: S ‘LL S # '[é e d (d & TERVZA_ L UN A
Address: LO éf gv(/\of'e Q i
City/state/zip: N TR0 020S2—  phone #

Are yop4n employer? Check the appropriate box: Business Type (required):
L. I am a employer with !(p employees (full and/ 5. LJReat
or part-time). ¥ 6. Restaurant/Bar/Eating Establishment
2. D I .am a sole proprictor or partnership and have no 7. D Office and/or Sales (incl. real estate, auto, etc.)

employees working for me in any capacity.
[No workers’ comp. insurance required] 8. [] Non-profit
3.0 Wearea corporation and its officers have exercised 9. D Entertainment
their right of exemption per c. 152, §1(4), and we Ifave IO.D Manufacturing
no employees. [No workers’ comp. insurance required]** 1 D Health C
4.[C] We are a non-profit organization, staffed by volunteers, ’ ca are
with no employees. [No workers’ comp. insurance req.] 12.[] Other

* Any applicant that checks box #1 must also fill out the section below showing their workers’ compensation policy information.
**[f the corporate officers have exempted themselves, but the corporation has other employees, a workers’ compensation policy is required and such an
organization should check box #1.

I am an employer that is providing workers’ campensatwn msumnce for my empl ees Below is the policy information.

Insurance Company Name: LLE—R{’L\( / e -
Insurer’s Address: P Y 6 dX [«q LF 5
City/State/Zip: LN EoHn, MA OJ20 G|

Policy # or Self-ins. Lic. # Expiration Date:
Attach a copy of the workers’ compensation policy declaration page (showing the policy number and expiration date).

Failure to secure coverage as required under Section 25A of MGL c. 152 can lead to the imposition of criminal penalties of a
fine up to $1,500.00 and/or one-year imprisonment, as well as civil penalties in the form of a STOP WORK ORDER and a fine
of up to $250.00 a day against the violator. Be advised that a copy of this statement may be forwarded to the Office of
Investigations of the DIA for insurance coverage verification.

I do hereby cemW d penalties of perjury that the information provided gbove is a-ue and correct.
Signature: j Date: / 7/(0 13

I_fhone #:

Official use only. Do not write in this area, to be completed by city or town official.

City or Town: Permit/License #

Issuing Authority (circle one):
1. Board of Health 2. Building Department 3. City/Town Clerk 4. Licensing Board 5. Selectmen’s Office
6. Other

Contact Person: Phone #:

www.mass.gov/dia




i |
\ !

CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE

TERRA-2

OATE (MM/DIVYYYY)

0410612023

THIS CERTIFICATE 15 ISSUED A5 A MATTER OF INFO
CERTIFICATE DDES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATI
BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES N
REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER.

RMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO Ri
VELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER TH

GHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS
E COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES
OT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED

IMPORTANT: If the certificate holder is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the pollcy(ies) must have ADDITIONAL INSURED provisions or be endorsed.

If SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, subject to the terms and conditions of the policy, certaln policies may require an shdorsement. A gtatement on

this certificata does not confer rights to the certificate holder in lleu of such sndorsement(s).

PRODUGER 508-255-8000 [ cONTAGT W, Scott Kerry
I Inc.
'F‘Eea':vagitflrgﬂgge Agency Inc @'ﬁ, Extl: 508-255-8000 | mx,;' Wa 508-240-1860
N. Eastham, MA 02651 [T kerry@ed.net
W. Scott Kerry T
INSURER(S) AFFORDING COVERAGE _NACE
wizurer A : Assosclated Employers Insurance
INSUKED weurer & ; Mount Vernon Ins. Co
Terra Luna
gtgséef I%% gba INSURBR G :
ox
N Truro, MA 02652 INSURER D :
| INSURERE :
INBURER P -
COVERAGES CERTIFICATE NUMBER: REVISION NUNBER:

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSU

EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLIC

RANGE UISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED
INDICATED. NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCU
CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJE
IES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS,

NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERICD
MENT WITH RESPECT TQ WHICH THIS
CT TO ALL THE TERMS,

INSR

jon TYPE OF INGURANCE ]Iﬁ_,fn': el POLIGY NUMEER T BT | o LMTS
| COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY EAGH OCCURRENGE |8
T D DAMAGE TO RENTED
| CLAIMS-MADE OCGUR _PREMISES (Es ocoumencal 3
| - _ MED EXF {Any one pergon) | %
PERSONAL 8 ADY INJURY |
| CEN'L AGGREGATE LIMIT APPLIES PER: GENERAL AGGREBATE $
| |poucy e [ Jroc PRODUCTS - COMPIOP AGG | &
OTHER: §
COMB! INGLE LIMIT
AUTOMOBILE LIABILITY £ :Bm’é%gl? $
ANY AUTO BODILY INJURY (Per parson} %
ANDS onLy ,_IJ gﬁ#ﬁgULﬁD BODILY INJURY (Per accldant)| §
' PROPERTY DAMAGE
| IR ony L ‘ HOreRONEY | {Per accldent} %
i $
|| UMBRELLA IAR OCEUR . EACH OCCURRENGE )
EXCEBS UAB | GLAIMS-MADE i AGGREGATE 3§
DED | | RETENTIONS ; I
A | WORKERS COMPENSATION X | BER | | ear-
AND EMPLOYERE' LIABILITY | STATUTE | ER
YIN
AINY PROPRIETOR/PARTNEREXECUTIVE 03/18/2023| 0311972024 | ¢ | gac accipenT 8 100,00
CRFFu.mMEMBER EXCLUDED? NJA I 100,00
{Mandatory in NH) I €.|_DISEASE - EA EMPLOYEE] § '
145, SSTON OF GPERATIONS beiow EASE - POLICY LIMIT | § 500,00
| -
= _E.L_DISFASE - POLICY 1M
B [Liguor | [03/30/1923 | 03/30/2024 | Oceurranc 1,000,00
| ‘ Aggregate 2,000,00
| :

Restaurant with Liquor Liability

DESGRIPTION OF OPERATIONS / LOCATIONS f VEHIGLES (ACORD 101, Additanal Remarke Behedula, may be sttached [t more apace is saquirad)

CERTIFICATE HOLDER

CANCELLATION

Town OF Truro
P.O. Box 2030
Truro, MA 02666

TOWN-13

SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED PQLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFURE
THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WILL BE DELIVERED IN
ACCORDANCE WITH THE FOLICY PROVISIONS.

AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE
W. Bcott Kerry

ACORD 26 {2016/03)

©® 1988-2015 ACORD CORPORATION. All rights ressrvec
The ACORD name and logo are registered marks of ACORD




The Commonwealth of Massachusetts

Town of Truro

New and Renewal Certificate of Inspection

In accordance with 780 CMR, Chapter 1 (The Ninth Edition of the Massachusetts State Building Code) and Chapter 304 of the Acts of 2004 (an Act to further
‘ enhance fire and life safety), this certificate of inspection is issued to the premise or structure or part thereof as herein identified.

Identify Name of Establishment

Certificate No.
' Issued to
|
| Terra Luna 23-013
Identify property address including street number, name, city or town and county Certificate Expiration
Located at 104 Shore Rd
Map 35 Parcel 68 4/5/2024
i Basement First Floor Second Floor Third Floor Fourth Floor Other
Use Group
Classification A2-R
Allowable
Occupant Load 65
This certificate of inspection is hereby issued by the undersigned to certify that the premise, structure or portion thereof as herein specified has been inspected for

general fire and life safety features. This certificate shall be framed behind clear glass and\ or laminated and posted in a conspicuous place within the space as directed
|

i by the undersigned. Failure to post or tampering with the contents of the certificate is strictly prohibited.

| Name of Municipal | TIMOTHY COLLINS Name of Municipal RICHARD STEVENS Date of 4/5/2023
| Fire Chief Building Inspector Inspection

| Signature of Signature of Municipal A 4 e Date of

. — 4/5/2023
| Municipal Building Inspector /%:& Issuance
Fire Chief |



DEC 0 4 202
RECEIVED gy

ServSafe
CERTIFICATION




ServSafe
CERTIFICATION
GINGERLUND

for succasshuly ing the standarch set farth for the oréSale® oo
M\id\hmmdibdhyhhnﬂinmw ondaeds i

DATE OF EXPIRATION
Focuirements.




)z
B
(%:}_L“
¥
"‘J ]
P X
| gupt
/5.
N
7

'
<.

C&ﬂﬁ%‘ Nllmbcr: 3804347



HEALTH DEPARTMENT

Tis copes
certificase will be valid for froe (3) years from diage o comspletion,




TOWN OF TRURO

P.O. Box 2030, Truro, MA 02666
Tel: 508-349-7004, Extension: 110 or 124 Fax: 508-349-5505

TAX STATUS REQUEST FOR LICENSING

Date_! [2( [202%

Request is coming from the Selectmen’s Office \/
Owner’s Name A‘\“H\OI\X‘{{ ?QSF'.[L)&!Q_/ Eric 5“4‘1)2”'&0

———
Business Name 'T.C( L'-.*r':-(‘*\

—

Business Address_|0O4 SinnfF -

Map and Parcel 35 -bg

Please verify whether the Real Estate and Personal Property taxes to this
property are up to date for the current fiscal year.

-

Januaid 2p,207%

Tafnéo(l/e\ator’s Signature Date




Consent Agenda Item: 8C2

£S# 33 094

Town of Truro

Board of Health
24 Town-Hall Road, P.O. Box 2030, Truro, MA 02666
Tel: 508-349-7004, Extension: 131 Fax: 508-349-5508 $[ ZS_ d)

Email: Ibudnick(@truro-ma.gov or nrichey(@truro-ma.gov

Name of Business:

O New B‘Q:wal/No Changes (Skip to Section 3)

Section 1 — License Type
Type of License: [T Food Service E-€ommon Victualer ($50)

Type ofFood Service Establishment:

0od Service (restaurant or take out)/ $75 Bﬁrﬁ@ $50
O Retail Food (commercially prepared foods)/$15 O Manufacturer of Ice Cream/Frozen Dessert / S10
O Residential Kitchen $25 O Bakery $10

[0 Bed & Breakfast w/Continental Breakfast

Section 2 — Business/Owner/Manger Information

Federal Employers Identification Number (FEIN/SS)

Business Name:

Owner Name: Email Address:

Mailing Address: (). Do, \AC 7

Phone No: _S‘OT M ?‘7‘\’33 A

Section 3 — Business Operation Details

Number of Seats: Inside: ) (D Outside; Number of Employees: 2\)
Length of Permit: © Annual D/S@Operation

Hours of Operation: g To l

/

Days Closed Excluding Holidays:
If Seasonal: Approximate Dates of Operation: S / 1.2/22 To/ 2/ } S /Q 7

Person Directly Responsible for Daily Operations: (Owner, Person in Charge, Supervisor, Manager)

Name: Email Address:
Mailing Address: B B
Phone No: 24 Hour Emergency:

Rev 9/22



The Commonwealth of Massachusetts
Department of Industrial Accidents
1 Congress Street, Suite 100
Boston, MA 02114-2017

www.mass.gov/dia

Workers’ Compensation Insurance Affidavit: General Businesses.
TO BE FILED WITH THE PERMITTING AUTHORITY.

Applicant Information Please Print Legibly

Business/Organization Name: ﬁ/@\[‘ g:,,) N— .
Address: { —w '_Y:U v (&L_f e
City/State/Zip: \(\n/o / Ala ()%&,Phone #: 55( ’3 ‘11 (33 1 Q')

AreEyflyp«employer? Check the appropriate box: Business Type (required):

1., am a employer with employees (full and/ . [ Retail
or part-time).* estaurant/Bar/Eating Establishment

5
6
2.1 Tamasole proprietor or pa@ashlp anq have no 7. [[] Office and/or Sales (incl. real estate, auto, ctc.)
employees working for me in any capacity.
[No workers’ comp. insurance required] 8. [ Non-profit
3. We are a corporation and its officers have exercised 9. D Entertainment
their right of exemption per c. 152, §1(4), and we have 10-':] Manufacturing
no employees. [No workers’ comp. insurance required]** 1 D Health C
4.[] We are a non-profit organization, staffed by volunteers, ) ea are
with no employees. [No workers’ comp. insurance req.] 12.[7J Other

* Any applicant that checks box #1 must also fill out the section below showing their workers’ compensation policy information.
**If the corporate officers have exempted themselves, but the corporation has other employees, a workers’ compensation policy is required and such an
organization should check box #1.

I am an employer that is providing workers’ compensatior ixsurance for iy employees. Below is the olicy information.
Yy Y p

G

Insurance Company Name:

Insurer’s Address:

City/State/Zip:

Policy # or Self-ins. Lic. # Expiration Date:
Attach a copy of the workers’ compensation policy declaration page (showing the policy number and expiration date).

Failure to secure coverage as required under Section 25A of MGL c. 152 can lead to the imposition of criminal penalties of a
fine up to $1,500.00 and/or one-year imprisonment, as well as civil penalties in the form of a STOP WORK ORDER and a fine
of up to $250.00 a day against the violator. Be advised that a copy of this statcment may be forwarded to the Office of
Investigations of the DIA for insurance coverage verification.

I do hereby cestify, under the W‘es of perjury that the inforn?tion provided above is true and correct.
: . Date: S i 2 / :’ 9
Phone #: —

" Official use only. Do not write in this area, to be completed by city or town official.

City or Town: Permit/License #

Issuing Authority (circle one):
1. Board of Health 2. Building Department 3. City/Town Clerk 4. Licensing Board S. Selectmen’s Office

6. Other

Contact Person: Phone #:

www.mass.gov/dia




TRURO FIRE RESCUE
Truro Public Safety Facility
344 Route 6 Truro, MA 02666

FIRE PROTECTION SYSTEMS
ANNUAL TEST REPORT

BUSINESS NAME: _ p l’ “/W
OWNER/MANAGER: e T‘»{) i

ADDRESS: Y\? /C/\FQ Q'\)‘W V\J\

PHONE #: SO6-3 &ﬁ —jblc(ol NUMBER OF UNITS: \
CONTACT PERSON: ) SC;\,\)\

ADDRESS:

TESTING COMPANY:

TESTING ELECTRICIAN/TECHNICIAN:

COMPANY PHONE #: HOME PHONE #:

LICENSE #:

The fire protection system (s) including, but not limited to, (Sprinkler Systems) (Range
Hood Systems) (Fire Extinguishers) (Type I IL III Fire Alarm Systems) (C.O. Detectors) at
the above mentioned business address, were tested, (CERTIFIED) the add parts of the

systems, were found to be, or corrected to be, fully operational.

COMMENTS:

DATE OF CERTIFICATION: . . ___ BY:

Signature of Licensed Electrician

THIS REPORT MUST BE FILLED OUT AND SUBMITTED, PRIOR TO THE ISSUANCE OF,
OR RENEWAL OF A LICENSE TO OPERATE WITHIN THE TOWN OF TRURO.



HEALTH DEPAR TMENT

® Y HO] pare gamoonvyyy
A!CORD CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE" OF 77U 0s/011202

THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTSJ;%QN &IE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS

CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE CO\ AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES

BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISS‘U\IfltGngHRER(S), AUTHORIZED
. .

REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. RECE
IMPORTANT: If the certificate holder Is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the policy(ies) must have ADWM endorsed,
If SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, subject to the terms and conditions of the policy, certain policles an endorsement. A statement on
this certificate does not confer rights to the certificate holder In lleu of such endorsement(s).
PRODUCER  Benson Young & Downs Ins | GONIACT  Carl Goveia
56 Howland Street PHONE  0):(508) 487-4135
PO Box 559 ENAL
Provincetown MA  02657-0559 M NAIC #
r 4. Capitol Specialty Insurance 10328
reune Pamet Restaurant Group Inc &Pamet Equity Group LLC HURUARR 8.
Blackfish Restaurant INJURERC
PO Box 1207 | INSURER D ¢
Truro MA  02666- | INSURER &
INSURERF :
COVERAGES CERTIFICATE NUMBER: REVISION NUMBER:

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD
INDICATED. NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS
CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS,
EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS.

e TYPE OF INSURANCE ey POLICY NUMBER | RSN SEE | AN YY) LIMITS
COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY | EACH OCCURRENCE s
| cLamsmaoe [ ocour PR I ey 8
e | MEO EXP (Any one person] | §
|  PERSONAL& ADVINJURY | §
| GENL AGGRE LIMIT APPLIES PER: | GENERAL AGGREGATE s
|| pouicy ﬁj’é& [ Jioe | PRODUCTS - COMP/OP AGG | §
. $
| AUTOMOBILE LIABILITY COMBINED SINGLE LIMIT | ¢
ANY AUTO BODILY INJURY (Per person) | $
| owneD SCHEDULED
LD oLy AGHED BODILY INJURY (Per accident) [ § -
HIRED NON-OWNED PROPERTY DAMAGE s
|| AUTOS ONLY AUTOS ONLY | {Psr accdanl)
$
UMERELLALAB | | oocur EACH s
EXCESS LIAB CLAIMS-MADE | AGGREGATE s
DED [ 1 RETENTION S l . s
WORKERS COMPENSATION
AND EMPLOYERS' LIABILITY | e | 19
ANY PROPRIETOR/PARTNER/EXECUTIVE | EL EACHACCIDENT $
OFFICERMEMBER EXCLUDED? NTA
(Mandatory In NH) | EL. DISEASE - EAEMPLOYEE §
Bres dnseise e E.L. DISEASE - POLICY LIMIT [s
A | Liquor Liability 06/19/2022 (06/19/2023 |Each Common Cause | $1,000,000
General Aggregate $2,000,000
DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS / LOCATIONS [ VEHICLES (ACORD 101, Additional R: rks 8 lo, may bo attached i more space Is required)
Restaurant located at 17 Truro Center Rd, Truro, MA 02666
CERTIFICATE HOLDER CANCELLATION Al 045639

SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE
Town of Truro THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WILL BE DELIVERED IN
Licensing Department ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS.

PO Box 2030

Truro MA 02666- AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE
£ v

©1988-2015 ACORD CORPORATION. All rights reserved.
ACORD 25 (2016/03) The ACORD name and logo are registered marks of ACORD



DATE (MM/DD/YYYY)

ey
ACORD CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE 05/01/2023

THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS
CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES
BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED
REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER.

IMPORTANT: If the certificate holder is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the policy(ies) must have ADDITIONAL INSURED provisions or be endorsed.
If SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, subject to the terms and conditions of the policy, certain policies may require an endorsement. A statement on
this certificate does not confer rights to the certificate holder in lieu of such endorsement(s).

PRODUCER CORTACT ™ Automatic Data Processing Insurance Agency, Inc.
Automatic Data Processing Insurance Agency, Inc. PHONE _  ~1.800-524-7024 . 1A% wan o
’ Sl {AIC, No, Ext). S EALTH DEPAR TG S
ADDRESS: A‘:fl‘*ﬁ""'\‘ OFT h_I._L{_:h)i’iki -
1 Adp Boulevard = INSURER(S) AFFORDING COVERAGE | NAIC #
Roseland NJ 07068 INSURER A : Hartford Insurance Company of the Midwest a o 37478
— SE— —_— —_— :.\_‘.#7‘" "',J\‘ —_—
INSURED Pamet Restaurant Group Inc INSURER B : ’AV' U | AT
INSURERC: memciuCony | o
PO Box 1207 INSURERD: TL'J'T'\ — |
INSURERE: |
Truro MA 02666 INSURER F :
COVERAGES CERTIFICATE NUMBER: 2991076 REVISION NUMBER:

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD
INDICATED. NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS
CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS,
EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS.

INSR ADDL[SUBR POLICY EFF | POLICY EXP .
bk TYPE OF INSURANCE INSDIWVD POLICY NUMBER W LMITS
& COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY EACH OCCURRENCE $
"DAMAGE TO RE! E—
| CLAIMS-MADE OCCUR | PREMISES (Ea occurrence) | $
o MED EXP (Any one person) $
| o PERSONAL & ADV INJURY  §
| GEN'L AGGREGATE LIMIT APPLIES PER: GENERALAGGREGATE  § )
POLICY RO [:] Loc PRODUCTS - COMPIOP AGG | § )
OTHER: $
AUTOMOBILE LIABILITY D CLEMIT | 5
ANY AUTO BODILY INJURY (Per person) | §
OWNED SCHEDULED a T
LY | 35H58 BODILY INJURY (Per accident)| §
HIRED | NON-OWNED PROPERTY DAMAGE s
AUTOS ONLY | AUTOS ONLY (Per accident) =
‘ $
UMBRELLA LIAB L | occur EACH OCCURRENCE $ -
EXCESS LIAB | CLAIMS-MADE  AGGREGATE s |
DED | | RETENTIONS $
WORKERS COMPENSATION PER OTH-
AND EMPLOYERS' LIABILITY YIN \ Xlstargre || e g T
ANY PROPRIETORPARTNER/EXECUTIVE EL. ACCIDENT ,
A | R e EXCLUDED? [N] wa N _ 06/27/2022 | 06/27/2023 -E--EACHACCIDENT ___$ 3%
E.L. DISEASE - EA EMPLOYEE § 500,000

(Mandatory in NH)
If yas, describe undsr

DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS below E.L. DISEASE - POLICY LiMIT | § 500,000

|
| |

DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS / LOCATIONS / VEHICLES (ACORD 101, Additional Remarks Schedule, may be hed if more space is required)

CERTIFICATE HOLDER CANCELLATION

SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE
THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WILL BE DELIVERED IN
Pamet Restaurant Group Inc ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS.

17 Truro Center Rd

AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE

Truro MA 02666 ’7(,“}?““

© 1988-2015 ACORD CORPORATION. All rights reserved.
ACORD 25 (2016/03) The ACORD name and logo are registered marks of ACORD




ServSafe

ServSafe:
CERTIFICATION
KEVIN MANDEVILI.EE

*r«z,

PSRy
T LR
DR

for successfully complefing the standards sat forth for the Seri Bl Protacic MumgsrCamﬁodloanmnmn
whtdnsuocmdlbdbyﬁ\eAmmnNohondShndod%t: ',-‘ Girherence for Food Protection (CFP),

3/18/2021

DATE OF EXPIRATION
for recertification requirsments.

(AL H

Wbpmtdumhdhmwmwwhmm

me:--dtq-uﬁundms,wod'ﬁh.&ﬁlm.ﬁtbm,l.mﬂﬂcthg



CERTIFICATE OF
ALLERGEN AWARENESS TRAINING [

Name of Recipient: kevin manoeviLe
Certificate Number: 4502250 \\
Date of CémpletiOn; 8122020

Date of Expiration: 312202

The above-named person is bereby issued this certificare TGRS TR ——,
Jor completing an allergen awareness training program 3 g Egé@%gh
recognized by the Massackusetts Department of Public Health TR 1 Ng

in accordance with 105 CMR 590. 009G )(3 )a). 800.765.2122

333 Turnpike R_md.s\ﬁte 102 Www.restausant.org
This certificate will be valid for frve (5) Years from date of completion. e e 172




m\}x ; x\}/

B

5

»:py;)

£

s«
/,

RS £
RN -
AR AN SN AR R ST

NT
[

N 2T

2

Name of Recipient:

Certificate Number:
e AOF X

SOF Date of Completion:

2 Date of Expiration:

s

Py
L
¥
'l

125,

\§

Vs

T e

¥
-
o

;a\

P o = - <
(SO

£3
- AN PR 7, TN o
VY SN F RN N F YA VN KA FAREE

2

¥ +
L YN o n

’e/a C\Q SR G,

B e

¢
W

CERTIFICATE OF
ALLERGEN AWARENESS TRAINING

\V/ Lﬂ x\)x

FARTMEN |
BU'ILDING DE L I\‘JT

x\}x

T
hi
) GaaNor o 5508

S N B3 W N W S W RN W SN N R

o
> o

é"fr

\

LR
7N

U ’“é
M 4

X

é
4

oA
BRIAN ERSKINE } TOWN OF T URO |>§
u Y,
5612568
g ~

R p lv L . - --

s RECEIVED BY: .
eI R,

51512027 t‘

o

5
1}

The above-named person is hereby issued this certificate
JSor completing an allergen awareness training program
recagmzed by the Massachusetts Department of Public Health
in accordance with 105 CMR 590.009(G)(3)(a).

el L b b bttt bk i bkt ittt —— 130 533 8 h ok hg

This certificate will be valid for frve (5) years from date of completion.

Issued By: X
—— A
NAT]C))\NUak ; s =§
| e
" ASSOCIATION \ 2
Massachusetts Restaurant Association 800.765.2122 5 2\
333 Turnpike Road, Suite 102 Www.restaurant.org P
Southborough, MA 01772 3\
508-303-9905

Www.mares taurantassoc.org

7 ull\

}’ﬁ‘

I Py 0 TGN I iG\D,)C/"b;\G_\D.C/D TR C/é-G\J.C/b-G\Q'.C/é"
R ‘.Ul../ ? 7% 4" ¢ \, v %% > l{;\&:" v )‘_ﬁ ’ . ‘»Uu
R o ok iy ok Sy ok U o ok S o g



Select Board Meeting Minutes Consent Agenda Item: 8E1
March 14, 2023, Regular Meeting
Via GoToMeeting Platform

Select Board Members Present: Kristen Reed-Chair, Robert Weinstein-Vice Chair, John Dundas-Clerk,
Susan Areson-Member, Stephanie Rein-Member

Select Board Members Absent:

Others Present: Darrin Tangeman-Town Manager, Kelly Clark-Assistant Town Manager, DPW Director
Jarrod Cabral, Barbara Carboni-Town Planner and Land Use Counsel, Nancy Medoff-Charter Review
Committee Chair, Mary Rose-Community Preservation Committee Co-Chair, Jim Summers-Community
Preservation Committee Co-Chair, Jonathan Witten-Special Counsel, Chris Lucy-Registered Vote, Jack
Riemer-Registered Voter, Cynthia Conroy-Registered Vote, Tom Watson-Registered Voter, Rosemary
Otocka-Registered Voter, Ernest Sanders-Registered Voter, Elaine Beilin-Resident, Barbara Bond-
Applicant, Kevin Grunwald-Applicant

Chair Reed called the meeting to order at 5:00 pm. Chair Reed introduced the Members and Town staff
present.

PUBLIC COMMENT

Chair Reed recognized Chris Lucy, a Truro registered voter, who asked questions of Members. Will public
comments be allowed during the upcoming scheduled meeting regarding Mill Pond Road? What process
or procedure will be in place? Who will choose what plan will be implemented regarding the DPW
Facility? When will the decision be made regarding the DPW Facility? Mr. Lucy asked that Members
respond to his questions during this meeting.

Chair Reed recognized Jack Riemer, a Truro registered voter, who commented that he participated in
last week’s Board of Health meeting and discussion regarding a proposed amendment to the Dog Leash
Bylaw, a new Stormwater Management Bylaw, and a Fertilizer Bylaw. Mr. Riemer noted that he was
unaware of any spring Town Meeting article to consider a Stormwater Management Bylaw, or Fertilizer
Bylaw, so he encouraged Members to collaborate with the Board of Health for these topics to be
included in the fall Town meeting.

Chair Reed recognized Cynthia Conroy, a Truro registered voter, who commented on the need for public
comment on Mill Pond Road as their voices were not heard during the recent March 8, 2023, meeting.

Chair Reed recognized Vice Chair Weinstein, a Truro registered voter, who commented on the
responsibilities of dog owners to properly pick up and dispose of their dog’s waste in order not to harm

the environment.

Chair Reed recognized DPW Director Cabral who provided an update on Pamet Harbor.

Page 10f11



Chair Reed recognized Ms. Conroy again who requested to provide comment after DPW Director
Cabral’s presentation later in this meeting. This was met with no objection by Members.

PUBLIC HEARINGS

None

INTRODUCTION TO NEW EMPLOYEES

None

BOARD/COMMITTEE/COMMISSION APPOINTMENTS

A. Interview and Possible Appointment-Barbara Bond and Kevin Grunwald, Council on Aging Board

Before the interviews commenced, Chair Reed announced that a third candidate was unavailable to
interview this evening but that she had provided the candidate’s availability to Town staff.

Chair Reed and Members interviewed Ms. Bond using the Select Board’s standardized questions. After
Ms. Bond’s interview, Members interviewed Mr. Grunwald in the same manner.

Members made comments following the interviews with both candidates.

Chair Reed made a motion to appoint Mr. Grunwald to a full-term membership expiring June 30,
2024.

Member Areson seconded the motion.

Roll Call Vote:

Vice Chair Weinstein — Aye

Member Dundas — Aye

Member Areson - Aye

Member Rein - Aye

Chair Reed — Aye

So voted, 5-0-0, motion carries.

Chair Reed made a motion to appoint Ms. Bond to a full-term membership expiring June 30, 2026.
Member Dundas seconded the motion.

Roll Call Vote:

Vice Chair Weinstein — Aye

Member Dundas — Aye

Member Areson - Aye

Member Rein - Aye

Chair Reed — Aye

So voted, 5-0-0, motion carries.

STAFF/COMMITTEE UPDATES

A. Charter Review Committee (CRC) Report: Nancy Medoff, Chair of Charter Review Committee

Page 2 of 11



Chair Reed announced that the CRC Report would be presented during the discussion and possible vote
to prepare Articles recommended by the CRC.

B. Depot Road Safety and Traffic Discussion: Jarrod Cabral, Public Works Director

DPW Director Cabral presented options for traffic calming on Depot Road near Holsbery Road and a
follow-on discussion ensued with Members. DPW Director Cabral noted that he discussed options with
Police Chief Jamie Calise who has increased enforcement in the area and agreed with the installation of
speed limit signs along Depot Road.

Chair Reed recognized Truro registered voters, Ms. Conroy, Mr. Watson, Ms. Otocka, Mr. Sanders, and
Ms. Beilin who unanimously expressed concern of motorists who drive at excessively high speeds on

Depot Road and were supportive of the recommended traffic calming options.

Chair Reed thanked everyone for their comments and noted that coordination will occur with the
appropriate Town department heads to implement a solution.

TABLED ITEMS
None

SELECT BOARD ACTION

A. Discussion and Possible Vote to Prepare Articles Recommended by the Charter Review Committee
Presenters: Nancy Medoff, Charter Review Committee (CRC) Chair and Darrin Tangeman, Town Manager

CRC Chair Medoff provided the CRC Report as well as background and recommended changes to
Articles. A discussion ensued among Members and CRC Chair Medoff regarding the CRC’s “priorities”
and the Select Board’s “goals and objectives” as well as several other topics.

Chair Reed made a motion to direct staff to prepare Town meeting article proposed charges and
changes to the term of the Planning Board to 3 years, proposed changes to the term of the Housing
Authority to 3 years, amend committee charges to include requiring meetings be held to update goals
and objectives and progress updates in line with the Select Board’s goals and objectives, proposed
changes to the Charter that would require regulatory boards to annually hold meetings on goals and
objectives and progress updates in updating the CRC charge to include voting on all Articles including
citizen petitions before going to Town Meeting.

Member Areson seconded the motion.

Roll Call Vote:

Vice Chair Weinstein — Aye

Member Dundas — Aye

Member Areson - Aye

Member Rein - Aye

Chair Reed — Aye

So voted, 5-0-0, motion carries.

Page 3 of 11



B. Discussion and Vote to Recommend Community Preservation Act Articles as Recommended by the
Community Preservation Committee
Presenters: Mary Rose and Jim Summers, Community Preservation Committee Co-Chairs

Co-Chair Rose reviewed a summary of recommended Community Preservation Act Articles with the
Members. A discussion ensued among Members and Co-Chairs Rose and Summers. Members also read
aloud the recommended Articles.

Member Dundas departed the meeting unexpectedly and did not return. Chair Reed stated that she
hoped that Member Dundas was okay.

Member Areson made a motion to vote to recommend for the Town to appropriate $545,174.85 from
projected Community Preservation Act Projected FY’24 Surcharge Charge Revenue and $204,825.15
from the Community Preservation Undesignated Fund Balance for a total of $750,000 to contribute to
the Truro Affordable Housing Trust Fund or take any other action relative thereto.

Vice Chair Weinstein seconded the motion.

Roll Call Vote:

Vice Chair Weinstein — Aye

Member Areson - Aye

Member Rein - Aye

Chair Reed - Aye

So voted, 4-0-0, motion carries.

Member Rein made a motion to vote to recommend for the Town to appropriate $100,000 from the
Community Preservation Act Undesignated Fund Balance to provide a regional contribution for
community housing at 3 Jerome Smith Way, Provincetown or take any other action relative thereto.
Member Areson seconded the motion.

Roll Call Vote:

Vice Chair Weinstein — Aye

Member Areson - Aye

Member Rein - Aye

Chair Reed — Aye

So voted, 4-0-0, motion carries.

Member Areson made a motion to vote to recommend for the Town to appropriate the sum of
$25,000 from the Community Preservation Act Undesignated Fund Balance to provide technical
assistance to the Truro Housing Authority or take any other action relative thereto.

Member Rein seconded the motion.

Roll Call Vote:

Vice Chair Weinstein — Aye

Member Areson - Aye

Member Rein - Aye

Chair Reed - Aye

So voted, 4-0-0, motion carries.

Vice Chair Weinstein made a motion to vote to recommend for the Town to appropriate the sum of
$71.00 from the Projected Fiscal Year 2024 Community Preservation Act Surcharge Revenue, and a

Page 4 of 11



sum of $25,202.00 for a total of $25,272.00 for the restoration of the Congregational Cemetery at 3
First Parish Lane, by the Friends of the Truro Meeting House or take any other action relative thereto.
Member Areson seconded the motion.

Roll Call Vote:

Vice Chair Weinstein — Aye

Member Areson - Aye

Member Rein - Aye

Chair Reed — Aye

So voted, 4-0-0, motion carries.

Member Areson made a motion to vote to recommend for the Town to appropriate the sum of
$5,630.00 from the Community Preservation Act Undesignated Fund Balance for preparation of an
updated guide to the historic landmarks of Truro by the Truro Historical Commission and the Truro
Historical Society or take any other action relative thereto.

Vice Chair Weinstein seconded the motion.

Roll Call Vote:

Vice Chair Weinstein — Aye

Member Areson - Aye

Member Rein - Aye

Chair Reed - Aye

So voted, 4-0-0, motion carries.

Member Rein made a motion to vote to recommend for the Town to appropriate the sum of
$19,675.00 from the Community Preservation Act Undesignated Fund Balance to prepare a field guide
and signage for the Town’s historic cemeteries by the Truro Cemetery Commission or take any other
action relative thereto.

Vice Chair Weinstein seconded the motion.

Roll Call Vote:

Vice Chair Weinstein — Aye

Member Areson - Aye

Member Rein - Aye

Chair Reed — Aye

So voted, 4-0-0, motion carries.

Vice Chair Weinstein made a motion to vote to recommend for the Town to appropriate the sum of
$11,023.00 from the Projected Fiscal Year 2024 Community Preservation Act Surcharge Revenue to
replace the gutters of the Cobb Archive Library located at 13 Town Center Road or take any other
action relative thereto.

Member Areson seconded the motion.

Roll Call Vote:

Vice Chair Weinstein — Aye

Member Areson - Aye

Member Rein - Aye

Chair Reed - Aye

So voted, 4-0-0, motion carries.

Prior to the next motion, Assistant Town Manager Clark noted that the Town had reached out to the
Commonwealth of Massachusetts to inquire on the next two Articles as to whether Truro had a Historic

Page 5 of 11



Preservation Restriction. Depending on the decision on this inquiry, Assistant Town Manager Clark
advised that the language may have to be altered in the recommended Articles. Members present
unanimously agreed to postpone a vote on the next two Articles until a decision was rendered by the
Commonwealth of Massachusetts. Members, Town staff, and Co-Chairs Rose and Summers discussed
the two Articles which were not voted upon.

Member Rein made a motion to vote to recommend for the Town to appropriate the sum of
$11,820.00 from the Projected Fiscal Year 2024 Community Preservation Act Surcharge Revenue to
provide protective display shields and display cases and for 3D generated model ships for the Pamet
Harbor display at the Highland House Museum for the Truro Historical Society or take any other action
relative thereto.

Vice Chair Weinstein seconded the motion.

Roll Call Vote:

Vice Chair Weinstein — Aye

Member Areson - Aye

Member Rein - Aye

Chair Reed — Aye

So voted, 4-0-0, motion carries.

Member Areson made a motion to vote to recommend for the Town to appropriate the sum of
$36,344.15 from the Projected Fiscal Year 2024 Community Preservation Act Surcharge Revenue for
the administrative expenses of the Community Preservation Committee or take any other action
relative thereto.

Vice Chair Weinstein seconded the motion.

Roll Call Vote:

Vice Chair Weinstein — Aye

Member Areson - Aye

Member Rein - Aye

Chair Reed — Aye

So voted, 4-0-0, motion carries.

C. Discussion and Vote to Recommend Town Meeting Articles
Presenter Darrin Tangeman, Town Manager

Chair Reed made a motion to vote to recommend for the Town to transfer the sum of $800,000.00
from Free Cash to reduce or stabilize the FY2024 Tax Rate or take any other action relative thereto.
Member Areson seconded the motion.

Roll Call Vote:

Vice Chair Weinstein — Aye

Member Areson - Aye

Member Rein - Aye

Chair Reed — Aye

So voted, 4-0-0, motion carries.

Member Rein made a motion to vote to recommend for the Town to transfer the sum of $100,000.00
from Free Cash to the Capital Expense Stabilization Fund or take any other action relative thereto.
Member Areson seconded the motion.

Roll Call Vote:

Page 6 of 11



Vice Chair Weinstein — Aye
Member Areson - Aye

Member Rein - Aye

Chair Reed — Aye

So voted, 4-0-0, motion carries.

Vice Chair Weinstein made a motion to vote to recommend for the Town to transfer the sum of
$5,000.00 from Free Cash to the Election Budget to pay the costs of a fall 2023 special town meeting
and/or fall 2023 special town election, and for the payment of all other costs incidental and related
thereto; or take any other action relative thereto.

Member Rein seconded the motion.

Roll Call Vote:

Vice Chair Weinstein — Aye

Member Areson - Aye

Member Rein - Aye

Chair Reed — Aye

So voted, 4-0-0, motion carries.

Chair Reed made a motion to vote to recommend for the Town to transfer the sum of $125,000.00
from Free Cash to the Reserve Fund to be available for extraordinary or unforeseen expenditures in
the Fiscal Year 2024 or take any other action relative thereto.

Vice Chair Weinstein seconded the motion.

Roll Call Vote:

Vice Chair Weinstein — Aye

Member Areson - Aye

Member Rein - Aye

Chair Reed — Aye

So voted, 4-0-0, motion carries.

Member Areson made a motion to vote to recommend for the Town to transfer the sum of $26,718.00
from Free Cash to the Health and Conservation Budget to pay the costs of Truro’s share of a regional
substance use disorder program in an amount issued to the Town as part of a statewide opioid
settlement, and for the payment of all other costs incidental and related thereto; or take any other
action relative thereto.

Member Rein seconded the motion.

Roll Call Vote:

Vice Chair Weinstein — Aye

Member Areson - Aye

Member Rein - Aye

Chair Reed — Aye

So voted, 4-0-0, motion carries.

Member Rein made a motion to vote to recommend for the Town to transfer the sum of $400,000.00
from Free Cash to the Department of Public Works Capital to pay the costs of construction services
related to beach parking lot paving and beach parking lot maintenance, and for the of all other costs
incidental and related thereto; or take any other action relative thereto.

Vice Chair Weinstein seconded the motion.

Roll Call Vote:

Page 7 of 11



Vice Chair Weinstein — Aye
Member Areson - Aye

Member Rein - Aye

Chair Reed — Aye

So voted, 4-0-0, motion carries.

Vice Chair Weinstein made a motion to vote to recommend for the Town to transfer the sum of
$170,000.00 from Free Cash to the Public Education Capital to pay the costs of construction services to
replace the exterior doors at Truro Central School, and for the payment of all other costs incidental
and related thereto; or take any other action relative thereto.

Member Areson seconded the motion.

Roll Call Vote:

Vice Chair Weinstein — Aye

Member Areson - Aye

Member Rein - Aye

Chair Reed — Aye

So voted, 4-0-0, motion carries.

Chair Reed made a motion to vote to recommend for the Town to transfer the sum of $100,000.00
from Free Cash to the Employee Benefits and Reserve Account; or take any other action relative
thereto.

Vice Chair Weinstein seconded the motion.

Roll Call Vote:

Vice Chair Weinstein — Aye

Member Areson - Aye

Member Rein - Aye

Chair Reed - Aye

So voted, 4-0-0, motion carries.

Member Areson made a motion to vote to recommend for the Town to transfer the sum of $50,000.00
from Free Cash to the Health and Conservation Department Services Budget to pay the costs to
conduct a hydrogeologic evaluation of an area in the Pond Village neighborhood, and for the payment
of all other costs incidental and related thereto; or take any other action relative thereto.

Member Rein seconded the motion.

Roll Call Vote:

Vice Chair Weinstein — Aye

Member Areson - Aye

Member Rein - Aye

Chair Reed - Aye

So voted, 4-0-0, motion carries.

Member Rein made a motion to vote to recommend for the Town to transfer the sum of $56,000.00
from Free Cash to the Health and Conservation Department Services Budget to pay the costs of
procuring a consultant to provide technical assistance required to complete a comprehensive
wastewater management plan, and for the payment of all other costs incidental and related thereto;
or take any other action relative thereto.

Vice Chair Weinstein seconded the motion.

Prior to the roll call vote, Chair Reed recognized Mr. Riemer who commented on this matter.

Page 8 of 11



Roll Call Vote:

Vice Chair Weinstein — Aye
Member Areson - Aye

Member Rein - Aye

Chair Reed — Aye

So voted, 4-0-0, motion carries.

Vice Chair Weinstein made a motion to vote to recommend for the Town to transfer the sum of
$600,000.00 from the Capital Stabilization Fund for the Public Safety Facility Repair Project; or take
any other action relative thereto.

Member Areson seconded the motion.

Roll Call Vote:

Vice Chair Weinstein — Aye

Member Areson - Aye

Member Rein - Aye

Chair Reed — Aye

So voted, 4-0-0, motion carries.

D. Appointment of Jonathon D. Witten as Special Counsel
Presenter: Barbara Carboni, Town Planner and Land Use Counsel

Town Planner and Land Use Counsel Carboni provided background on a matter involving the National
Seashore and the need for a second set of eyes as KP Law has a conflict of interest.

Vice Chair Weinstein made a motion to appoint Jonathon D. Witten as Special Counsel to the Town on
permitting and related issues regarding 35A Higgins Hollow Road.

Member Dundas seconded the motion.

Roll Call Vote:

Vice Chair Weinstein — Aye

Member Dundas — Aye

Member Areson - Aye

Member Rein - Aye

Chair Reed — Aye

So voted, 5-0-0, motion carries.

CONSENT AGENDA

Upon the announcement of the Consent Agenda, by Chair Reed, Member Rein recused herself from
voting on the minutes of 12.20.2022 as she was not present at that meeting.

A. Review/Approve and Authorize Signature: None

B. Review and Approve Appointment Renewals: None

C. Review and Approve Select Board Minutes: Regular Select Board Minutes of 11.15.2022; Regular
Select Board Minutes of 12.13.2022; Regular Select Board Minutes of 12.20.2022

Chair Reed made a motion to approve the Consent Agenda as printed in the packet minus Member
Rein’s recusal from the vote on the minutes of 12.20.2022.
Member Areson seconded the motion.

Page 9 of 11



Roll Call Vote:

Vice Chair Weinstein - Aye
Member Areson — Aye
Member Rein - Aye

Chair Reed — Aye

So voted, 4-0-0, motion carries.

SELECT BOARD REPORTS/COMMENTS

Member Areson announced that Kristen Roberts had been appointed to the Finance Committee. There
will be a budget presentation, Town meeting preview and candidates’ night coming up prior to the Town
meeting and inquired how these events would be held (in-person, GoToMeeting, or hybrid). Chair Reed
commented that she favored a hybrid option and Town staff was aware of her preference. Member
Areson also followed up on Select Board office hours and Members should have received a sheet for
office hours sign-up. There are no hours at Town Hall as very few sign up for that. Finally, Member
Areson would like Members to consider extending Transfer Station hours starting in May.

Member Rein thanked DPW Director Cabral and Town staff for their work on the public forum on March
8, 2023, regarding Mill Pond Road. The Walsh Property Community Planning Committee meeting for this
week has been cancelled. More information regarding the next several meetings is available on the
Town’s website. The Disabilities Commission is working on several projects regarding Puma Park with an
emphasis on a communications board.

Vice Chair Weinstein attended the most recent meeting of the Council on Aging board and he was very
encouraged by the new staff. There was enthusiasm about strengthening current programs which serve
the community.

Chair Reed commented on public interest on Mill Pond Road and that Town staff, along with the Select
Board, have had 12 opportunities for the public to express their views on this topic. Chair Reed,
Members, and Town staff discussed the issues surrounding the inability of the public to comment
directly on the Town’s website regarding Mill Pond Road. It was noted that the only two comments on
the website were posted 21 and 16 days prior. Assistant Town Manger Clark commented that comments
may only be made and posted by individuals who are registered on the website. Chair Reed emphasized
that this is a community engagement tool.

TOWN MANAGER REPORT

Town Manager Tangeman mentioned that he has office hours for the public on Mondays from 2:30 pm-
4:00 pm, by appointment, and the information to make an appointment is on the Town website. There

is a possibility that the Collective Bargaining Agreement may be brought to the Select Board at the next
meeting.

Following the Town Manger’s report, Chair Reed announced that at the next meeting there would be

more Articles for the Warrant and an action item to record Member Dundas’ votes on the Articles voted
on this evening by the Members who were present.

Page 10 of 11



Vice Chair Weinstein made a motion to adjourn at 7:24 pm.
Member Areson seconded the motion.

Roll Call Vote:

Vice Chair Weinstein - Aye

Member Areson - Aye

Member Rein - Aye

Chair Reed — Aye

So voted, 4-0-0, motion carries.

Respectfully submitted,
C

Alexander O. Powers
Board/Committee/Commission Support Staff

Darrin K. Tangeman Under the Authority of the Truro Select Board

Public Records Material Attachments

Legal Notice

Application to Serve-Barbara Bond, with Chair’s comments.

Application to Serve-Kevin Grunwald, with Chair’s comments.

Sample traffic calming measures.

Draft Community Preservation Act 2023 Annual Town Meeting Articles

Draft Town Meeting Articles List

Draft Town Meeting Warrant Articles

Correspondence from United States Department of the Interior dated March 2, 2023, and attachments

Page 11 of 11



Select Board Meeting Minutes Consent Agenda Item: 8E2
March 21, 2023, Regular Meeting
Via GoToMeeting Platform

Select Board Members Present: Kristen Reed-Chair, Robert Weinstein-Vice Chair, John Dundas-Clerk,
Susan Areson-Member, Stephanie Rein-Member

Select Board Members Absent:

Others Present: Darrin Tangeman-Town Manager, Kelly Clark-Assistant Town Manager, DPW Director
Jarrod Cabral, Alex Lessin-Finance Director, Emily Beebe-Health & Conservation Agent, Barbara Carboni-
Town Planner and Land Use Counsel, Katy Ward-Communications and Marketing Coordinator, Chris
Lucy-Charter Review Committee Member and Registered Voter, Nancy Medoff-Charter Review
Committee Chair, Jan Worthington-Registered Voter, Steven Stahl-Registered Voter, Alan Dinsfriend-
Resident, Hank Keenan-Resident, Heather Korostoff Murray-Resident, Francesca Cerutti-Resident, Peter
Swanson-Resident, Cynthia Conroy-Resident, Anne Greenbaum-Planning Board Chair and Registered
Voter, Anne Blythe Robertson-Resident, Martha Magane-Library Board of Trustees Chair, Bob Higgins-
Steele-Resident, Tom Watson-Registered Voter, Carole Reichhelm-Resident

Chair Reed called the meeting to order at 2:00 pm. Chair Reed introduced the Members and Town staff
present.

Chair Reed then announced that Select Board had held an executive session earlier today and approved
the Collective Bargaining Agreement between AFSCME, State Council 93, Local 1462, and the Town of
Truro for the period of July 1, 2022, through June 30, 2025. Chair Reed noted that the Select Board
voted unanimously to approve the Collective Bargaining Agreement with a vote of 5-0.

PUBLIC COMMENT

Chair Reed recognized Bob Higgins-Steele, a Truro registered voter, who asked if the Select Board will
take up the Warrant Article submitted by the Climate Action Committee and the Energy Committee at
this meeting or at another time. Chair Reed responded that it is an agenda item and that she would
suggest to the other Members to consider the submitted Warrant Article at the March 28, 2023,
meeting and after Mr. Higgins-Steele’s presentation.

PUBLIC HEARINGS

None

INTRODUCTION TO NEW EMPLOYEES

None

BOARD/COMMITTEE/COMMISSION APPOINTMENTS

Page 10f13



None
TABLED ITEMS
None

SELECT BOARD ACTION

A. Charing Station Site Approval for 311 Shore Road and 36 Shore Road
Presenter: Jarrod Cabral, Public Works Director

DPW Director Cabral provided an update on Eversource Energy’s Phase Il of this project and discussed
with the Members the potential issues associated with the three locations of the charging stations.

Member Dundas made a motion to approve the three locations for the charging stations.
Vice Chair Weinstein seconded the motion.

Roll Call Vote:

Vice Chair Weinstein — Aye

Member Dundas — Aye

Member Areson - Aye

Member Rein - Aye

Chair Reed — Aye

So voted, 5-0-0, motion carries.

B. Select Board Reconsideration of Votes to Recommend Warrant Articles
Presenter: Kristen Reed, Chair

Chair Reed announced that at the last meeting Member Dundas had to depart the meeting prior to the
Members voting on the Warrant Articles. With the assistance of Town Counsel and Town staff, Chair
Reed announced that the Members will revote all the previously recommended Warrant Articles and
give Member Dundas an opportunity to share any dissenting votes which will be captured for the
Warrant.

Chair Reed made a motion to reconsider the prior votes to recommend the Articles included as
attachment 6B1 in the packet.

Member Dunas seconded the motion.

Roll Call Vote:

Vice Chair Weinstein — Aye

Member Dundas — Aye

Member Areson - Aye

Member Rein - Aye

Chair Reed — Aye

So voted, 5-0-0, motion carries.

Chair Reed asked Member Dundas if he had any dissenting votes on any of the individual Articles, or if
he wished to discuss any of them, and Member Dundas replied that he did not.

Page 2 of 13



Chair Reed made a motion to recommend the Articles included as attachment 6B1 in the packet with
all Select Board votes.

Member Rein seconded the motion.

Roll Call Vote:

Vice Chair Weinstein — Aye

Member Dundas — Aye

Member Areson - Aye

Member Rein - Aye

Chair Reed — Aye

So voted, 5-0-0, motion carries.

C. Discussion and Approval of Revised Charge of Charter Review Committee (CRC)
Presenter: Kristen Reed, Chair and Liaison to the CRC

Chair Reed recognized Mr. Lucy, the only Member of the CRC present, who read aloud a prepared
statement from the CRC Chair Nancy Medoff who was unavailable to attend today’s meeting. Chair
Medoff encouraged members of the public to attend CRC events so their voices could be heard. When
asked by Chair Reed if Mr. Lucy had any input regarding the revised charge of the CRC, Mr. Lucy
commented that all Articles which would revise the charge (to include those from citizen petitions) of
the CRC should be reviewed by the CRC but it is up to the Select Board to make that determination.
Members discussed the necessity of removing all ambiguity regarding the charge of the CRC, the process
for the charge, and adding the word “whether” in the charge.

Member Areson made a motion to approve the Charter Review Committee’s charge as recommended
adding the word “whether” and to electronically sign.

Member Dundas seconded the motion.

Roll Call Vote:

Vice Chair Weinstein — Aye

Member Dundas — Aye

Member Areson - Aye

Member Rein - Aye

Chair Reed — Aye

So voted, 5-0-0, motion carries.

D. Discussion and Possible Votes on Warrant Articles - Charter Review Committee Recommendations
Presenter: Darrin Tangeman, Town Manager

Chair Reed made a motion to include Article X: Amend Planning Board Term Lengths as Provided by
M.G.L. c.41, s.81a in the 2023 Annual Town Meeting Warrant.

Member Dundas seconded the motion.

Roll Call Vote:

Vice Chair Weinstein — Aye

Member Dundas — Aye

Member Areson - Aye

Member Rein - Aye

Chair Reed — Aye

So voted, 5-0-0, motion carries.

Page 3 of 13



Member Areson made a motion to include Article X: Add New Charter Section 6-2-13 in the 2023
Annual Town Meeting Warrant.

Member Dundas seconded the motion.

Roll Call Vote:

Vice Chair Weinstein — Aye

Member Dundas — Aye

Member Areson - Aye

Member Rein - Aye

Chair Reed — Aye

So voted, 5-0-0, motion carries.

Member Areson made a motion to include Article X: Home Rule Petition Amending Housing Authority
Term Lengths in the 2023 Annual Town Meeting Warrant.

Member Dundas seconded the motion.

Roll Call Vote:

Vice Chair Weinstein — Aye

Member Dundas — Aye

Member Areson - Aye

Member Rein - Aye

Chair Reed — Aye

So voted, 5-0-0, motion carries.

Member Rein made a motion to recommend Article X: Amend Planning Board Terms Lengths as
Provided by M.G.L. c.41, s.81a.

Member Dundas seconded the motion.

Roll Call Vote:

Vice Chair Weinstein — Aye

Member Dundas — Aye

Member Areson - Aye

Member Rein - Aye

Chair Reed — Aye

So voted, 5-0-0, motion carries.

Member Rein made a motion to recommend Article X: Add New Charter Section 6-2-13.
Member Dundas seconded the motion.

Roll Call Vote:

Vice Chair Weinstein — Aye

Member Dundas — Aye

Member Areson - Aye

Member Rein - Aye

Chair Reed - Aye

So voted, 5-0-0, motion carries.

Member Rein made a motion to recommend Article X: Home Rule Petition Amending Housing
Authority Term Lengths.

Member Dundas seconded the motion.

Roll Call Vote:

Vice Chair Weinstein — Aye

Page 4 of 13



Member Dundas — Aye
Member Areson - Aye

Member Rein - Aye

Chair Reed — Aye

So voted, 5-0-0, motion carries.

Chair Reed acknowledged CRC Chair Medoff who joined the meeting prior to the last motion vote.

E. Discussion and Possible Votes on Warrant Articles-Override Articles
Presenter: Darrin Tangeman, Town Manager

Chair Reed recognized Town Manager Tangeman who presented a presentation on FY2024 Potential
Override Articles as recommended by Town staff. These included a School Resource Officer, Community
Sustainability Package, Maintaining Existing Services and Adequate Wages, and ALS Transport.
Discussions ensued among Members, Town staff, and Ms. Worthington during the presentation. Town
staff participants included Finance Director Lessin and Town Planner and Land Use Counsel Carboni.

After the presentation, Chair Reed reminded Members that there would be no vote on the potential
Override Articles this evening. Members then stated their individual priorities regarding the funding
recommendations.

Chair Reed made a motion to direct staff to prepare Override Articles in the amount of $601,122 for
ALS/Ambulance Service.

Member Dundas seconded the motion.

Roll Call Vote:

Vice Chair Weinstein — Aye

Member Dundas — Aye

Member Areson - Aye

Member Rein - Aye

Chair Reed — Aye

So voted, 5-0-0, motion carries.

Chair Reed made a motion to direct staff to prepare the Omnibus Budget Article to allocate the
existing LCAA line item in the operational budget to fund existing services.

Member Dundas seconded the motion.

Roll Call Vote:

Vice Chair Weinstein — Aye

Member Dundas — Aye

Member Areson - Aye

Member Rein - Aye

Chair Reed — Aye

So voted, 5-0-0, motion carries.

Chair Reed made a motion to direct staff to prepare an Override Article for Community Sustainability
that includes four components: Truro Central School Pre-K Program, the Childcare Voucher Program,
the Out of School Time Program, and the Housing Coordinator position.

Member Dundas seconded the motion.

Roll Call Vote:

Page 5 of 13



Vice Chair Weinstein — Nay
Member Dundas — Aye
Member Areson - Aye

Member Rein - Nay

Chair Reed — Aye

So voted, 3-2-0, motion carries.

Chair Reed made a motion direct staff to prepare an Override Article for a Housing Coordinator
position.

Member Rein seconded the motion.

Roll Call Vote:

Vice Chair Weinstein — Nay

Member Dundas — Aye

Member Areson - Aye

Member Rein - Aye

Chair Reed — Aye

So voted, 4-1-0, motion carries.

Chair Reed made a motion direct staff to prepare an Override Article for a School Resource Officer.
Member Dundas seconded the motion.

Roll Call Vote:

Vice Chair Weinstein — Nay

Member Dundas — Aye

Member Areson - Aye

Member Rein - Aye

Chair Reed — Aye

So voted, 4-1-0, motion carries.

F. Discussion and Possible Votes on Warrant Articles — Petitioned Articles
Presenter: Darrin Tangeman, Town Manager

Chair Reed announced that the remaining Articles will be revoted by the Members on March 28, 2023.

Member Rein made a motion to recommend Article X: Comprehensive Out-of-School Program -
Petitioned Article.

Member Areson seconded the motion.

Roll Call Vote:

Vice Chair Weinstein — Aye

Member Dundas — Aye

Member Areson - Abstained

Member Rein - Aye

Chair Reed - Abstained

So voted, 3-0-2.

Member Rein made a motion to recommend Article X: Community Livability & Sustainability Article -
Petitioned Article.

Member Areson seconded the motion.

Roll Call Vote:

Page 6 of 13



Vice Chair Weinstein — Abstained
Member Dundas — Abstained
Member Areson - Abstained
Member Rein - Abstained

Chair Reed — Abstained

So voted, 0-0-5.

Member Areson made a motion to recommend Article X: Dog Restraint Regulations - Petitioned
Article.

Member Dundas seconded the motion.

Roll Call Vote:

Vice Chair Weinstein — Nay

Member Dundas — Nay

Member Areson - Nay

Member Rein - Nay

Chair Reed - Nay

So voted, 0-5-0.

Prior to the vote on the motion regarding the above-mentioned petitioned Article, Chair Reed and
Members discussed this matter and unanimously voiced their opposition. Afterwards, Chair Reed
recognized Mr. Stahl, Mr. Dinsfriend, Mr. Keenan, Ms. Korostoff Murray, and Ms. Cerutti who all
commented on this topic.

Member Rein made a motion to recommend Article X: Mill Pond Tidal Restoration Project - Petitioned
Article.

Member Dundas seconded the motion.

Roll Call Vote:

Vice Chair Weinstein — Nay

Member Dundas — Nay

Member Areson - Abstained

Member Rein - Abstained

Chair Reed — Nay

So voted, 0-3-2.

Prior to the vote on the motion regarding the above-mentioned petitioned Article, Chair Reed and
Members discussed this matter. Afterwards, Chair Reed recognized Ms. Worthington, Mr. Swanson, Ms.
Conroy, Ms. Greenbaum, Ms. Robertson, and Ms. Reichhelm who all commented on this topic.
Following the public comments, Chair Reed recognized DPW Director Cabral who briefly explained the
funding process for this project.

Vice Chair Weinstein made a motion to recommend Article X: Amend Zoning Bylaw 50.2.B.2 Building
Gross Floor Area for the Residential District — Petitioned Article.

Member Areson seconded the motion.

Roll Call Vote:

Vice Chair Weinstein — Aye

Member Dundas — Abstained

Member Areson - Aye

Member Rein - Aye

Page 7 of 13



Chair Reed — Aye
So voted, 4-0-1.

Prior to the vote on the motion regarding the above-mentioned petitioned Article, Chair Reed and
Members discussed this matter. No comments from the public were made.

Member Dundas made a motion to recommend Article X: M.G.L. Chapter 43, Section 10; Section 5-4-2
Town Charter — Petitioned Article.

Vice Chair Weinstein seconded the motion.

Roll Call Vote:

Vice Chair Weinstein — Abstained

Member Dundas — Abstained

Member Areson - Abstained

Member Rein - Abstained

Chair Reed - Nay

So voted, 0-1-4.

Prior to the vote on the motion regarding the above-mentioned petitioned Article, Chair Reed and the
Members discussed this matter.

After the vote, Chair Reed then recognized Ms. Magane who commented on the above-petitioned
Article. Town Manager Tangeman replied to Ms. Magane’s comments and noted that Policy
Memorandum #35 and Policy Memorandum #37 had been updated.

Chair Reed then announced that Member Areson had to depart the meeting and her vote on the
remaining Articles would be taken at the next Select Board meeting.

G. Discussion and Possible Votes on Warrant Articles — Zoning Articles
Presenter: Darrin Tangeman, Town Manager

Town Manager Tangeman led the review of Zoning Articles with the Members along with input from
Health & Conservation Agent Beebe.

Member Dundas made a motion to recommend Article X: Amend Zoning Bylaw §40.1 Duplex Houses
and Apartments; and §30.2 Use Table.

Vice Chair Weinstein seconded the motion.

Roll Call Vote:

Vice Chair Weinstein — Aye

Member Dundas — Aye

Member Rein - Aye

Chair Reed - Aye

So voted, 4-0-0.

Prior to the vote on the above-mentioned Article, Chair Reed, the Members, Planning Board Chair
Greenbaum, and Town Planner and Land Use Counsel Carboni discussed this matter.

H. Discussion and Possible Votes on Warrant Articles — All Other
Presenter: Darrin Tangeman, Town Manager

Page 8 of 13



Member Dundas made a motion to recommend Article X: Amend General Bylaws 7-2: Community
Preservation Committee: Administration

Vice Chair Weinstein seconded the motion.

Roll Call Vote:

Vice Chair Weinstein — Aye

Member Dundas — Aye

Member Rein - Aye

Chair Reed — Aye

So voted, 4-0-0.

Member Dundas made a motion to recommend Article X: Amend General Bylaws, Chapter IX Energy
Code.

Vice Chair Weinstein seconded the motion.

Roll Call Vote:

Vice Chair Weinstein — Abstained

Member Dundas — Abstained

Member Rein - Abstained

Chair Reed - Abstained

So voted, 0-0-4.

Prior to the vote on the above-mentioned Article, Chair Reed recognized Mr. Higgins-Steele who
commented on this matter.

Member Dundas made a motion to recommend Article X: Community Preservation Act: Open Space
Reserve.

Member Rein seconded the motion.

Roll Call Vote:

Vice Chair Weinstein — Aye

Member Dundas — Aye

Member Rein - Aye

Chair Reed — Aye

So voted, 4-0-0.

Member Dundas made a motion to recommend Article X: Community Preservation Act: Edgewood
Farm Barn Chimneys and Cupola Preservation.

Vice Chair Weinstein seconded the motion.

Roll Call Vote:

Vice Chair Weinstein — Nay

Member Dundas — Nay

Member Rein - Nay

Chair Reed — Nay

So voted, 0-4-0.

Prior to the vote on the above-mentioned Article, Chair Reed, Members, Town Manager Tangeman, and
Assistant Town Manager Clark reviewed a summary and the data associated with this matter.

Page 9 of 13



Vice Chair Weinstein made a motion to recommend Article X: Community Preservation Act: Bunker
Cottage/Corn Hill Boathouse

Member Dundas seconded the motion.

Roll Call Vote:

Vice Chair Weinstein — Nay

Member Dundas — Nay

Member Rein - Nay

Chair Reed — Nay

So voted, 0-4-0.

Member Dundas made a motion to recommend Article X: Amend Personnel Bylaw 8.1 Holidays.
Member Rein seconded the motion.

Roll Call Vote:

Vice Chair Weinstein — Aye

Member Dundas — Aye

Member Rein - Aye

Chair Reed — Aye

So voted, 4-0-0.

Member Dundas made a motion to recommend Article X: Accept Provisions of MGL Chapter 40
Section 5F — Creation of a Receipts Reserve for Ambulance Fund.

Vice Chair Weinstein seconded the motion.

Roll Call Vote:

Vice Chair Weinstein — Aye

Member Dundas — Aye

Member Rein - Aye

Chair Reed — Aye

So voted, 4-0-0.

I. Review and Approve Revised Select Board Policy Memorandum #48: Construction/Staging Permit for
Use of Town-Owned Property and/or Beach Access
Presenter: Emily Beebe, Health & Conservation Agent

Health & Conservation Agent Beebe provided a summary of what needed to be updated. A discussion
ensued among Members and Health & Conservation Agent Beebe.

Chair Reed made a motion to approve the revised Select Board Policy Memorandum #48:
Construction/Staging Permit for Use of Town-Owned Property and/or Beach Access.
Member Dundas seconded the motion.

Roll Call Vote:

Vice Chair Weinstein — Aye

Member Dundas — Aye

Member Rein - Aye

Chair Reed - Aye

So voted, 4-0-0, motion carries.

Page 10 of 13



After the vote, Chair Reed asked Assistant Town Manager Clark to explore a mechanism for Member
Areson to vote on this motion and to allow the Members to revote at the next Select Board meeting.
STAFF/COMMITTEE UPDATES

A. Mill Pond Road Frequently Asked Questions (FAQs): Jarrod Cabral, Public Works Director
DPW Director Cabral conducted a review of the FAQs with Members including input from Town staff and
department heads which addressed the concerns expressed by residents. DPW Director Cabral restated

his office hours, every Friday, at the Community Center, from 2 pm —4 pm.

Following DPW Director Cabral’s presentation, Chair Reed and Members discussed this topic. Chair Reed
then recognized Mr. Watson, Mr. Lucy, and Ms. Reichhelm who made public comments.

CONSENT AGENDA

A. Review/Approve and Authorize Signature: None
1. Application for Permit for Organized Bike Ride: Harbor to the Bay
B. Review and Approve Appointment Renewals: None
C. Review and Approve Select Board Minutes: Budget Task Force Meeting Minutes of 1.17.2023; Budget
Task Force Meeting Minutes of 1.24.2023; Budget Task Force Meeting Minutes of 2.14.2023

Prior to voting on the Consent Agenda, Member Rein abstained from the vote on the Budget Task Force
Meeting Minutes of 1.24.2023 as she was not present. Vice Chair Weinstein abstained from the votes on
the Budget Task Force Meeting Minutes of 1.17.2023 and 2.24.2023 as he was not present. Chair Reed
abstained from the vote on the Budget Task Force Meeting Minutes of 1.17.2023 as she was not
present.

Chair Reed made a motion to approve the Consent Agenda as printed in the packet with the absence
from meetings identified and the correction of those minutes reflecting Vice Chair Weinstein’s
absence.

Member Dundas seconded the motion.

Roll Call Vote:

Vice Chair Weinstein - Aye

Member Dundas — Aye

Member Rein - Aye

Chair Reed — Aye

So voted, 4-0-0, motion carries.

SELECT BOARD REPORTS/COMMENTS

Member Rein reported that she was holding Select Board hours tomorrow, Wednesday, March 22,
2023, at the Community Center, from 9:30 am — 10:30 am so please stop by and share any comments or
concerns. The Walsh Property Community Planning Committee will hold another community outreach
session tomorrow on Wednesday, March 22, 2023, from 5:00 pm — 6:00 pm. This will be a virtual event
and more information is available on the Town’s website.

Member Dundas had nothing to report this evening.

Page 11 of 13



Vice Chair Weinstein reported that State Senator Julian Cyr called him yesterday regarding the Walsh
Property and noted that State Senator Cyr is paying careful attention to the actions of the Walsh
Property Community Planning Committee. Vice Chair Weinstein also commented that he is tired of
picking up Pabst Blue Ribbon beer cans along the roadways of Truro. Vice Chair Weinstein reiterated
that littering and traveling in vehicles with open containers are violations of Massachusetts law. This
littering of the roads puts an unnecessary burden on the DPW employees as well as their equipment.

Chair Reed thanked the members of the public who have participated in the Select Board meetings, and
she appreciated their input.

TOWN MANAGER REPORT

Town Manager Tangeman clarified some of the motions which were made tonight and needed to be
prepared by Town staff with Chair Reed.

Town Manager Tangeman noted that the Town Moderator has scheduled a pre-Town meeting (hybrid)
on April 13, 2023, at 5:00 pm, at the Community Center. More information is on the Town website.

Town Manager Tangeman then reviewed the agenda for the next Select Board meeting on March 28,
2023.

Following the Town Manager’s report, Chair Reed recognized Vice Chair Weinstein wanted the Members
and the public to be aware of a recent U.S. Supreme Court ruling regarding civility at public meetings.
Vice Chair Weinstein encouraged everyone to read it as it impacted how municipal business is
conducted.

Vice Chair Weinstein made a motion to adjourn at 5:22 pm.
Member Areson seconded the motion.

Roll Call Vote:

Vice Chair Weinstein - Aye

Member Areson - Aye

Member Rein - Aye

Chair Reed — Aye

So voted, 4-0-0, motion carries.

Respectfully submitted,
C

Alexander O. Powers
Board/Committee/Commission Support Staff

Darrin K. Tangeman Under the Authority of the Truro Select Board

Public Records Material Attachments

Page 12 of 13



Legal Notice

Conceptual design plans for three locations are attached.

Warrant Articles Voted at the 3/14/23 Meeting.

Charter Review Committee Charge

Draft Proposed Charter Review Committee Charge

Citizen Petitioned Articles

Zoning Bylaw Amendment Articles

Revised Select Board Policy Memorandum #48: Construction/Staging Permit for Use of Town-Owned
Property and/or Beach Access

Application for Permit for Organized Bike & Road Races, MassDOT Event Notification form and
accompanying memo, maps, and route.

Page 13 of 13



	23-05-10-Select Board Agenda
	2A Agenda Request 22 Highland Road
	2A1 Public Hearing 22 Highland Road
	3A Agenda Request-Fire Department Introductions
	3B Agenda Request -Georgette Ducey
	5A Agenda Request-25 So Highland
	5A1 25 So Highland May 1 2023 23-0120 TRURO SITE DESIGN
	5A2 25 So Highland Walsh Way improvments May 1 2023
	Sheets
	SK-02 - WALSH WAY COTTAGE IMPROVEMENTS


	5A3 25 So Highland 127 So Pamet improvments May 1 2023
	Sheets
	SK-02 - S PAMET RD COTTAGE IMPROVEMENTS


	7A Agenda Request-Election of Select Board Officers
	7B Agenda Request-Select Board Liaison List
	7B1 Boards and Committees Liaison List FY23
	7B2 policy_34_liaison_revised_10.17.17
	Date: Revised June 3, 2014; October 17, 2017; Revised September 13, 2022
	*This policy was revised at the September 13, 2022 Select Board meeting solely to reflect the titles used in the Town Charter for the Town Manager and Select Board and to modify language to be gender neutral.  No changes were made to the content of th...
	Subject: Select Board Liaison Policy
	Liaison Responsibilities:
	Multi-Member Boards, Committees and Commissions Responsibilities:

	7C Agenda Request-Summer Rec Fee 2023
	7C1 rates and eligibility - summer rec youth program
	7C2 Rules and Regulations-Summer Rec Youth Program Proposed Fees
	7D Agenda Request House Move Contact May 1 2023
	7D1 25 So Highland House Move Contract May 4 2023
	The schedules of prevailing wage rates are included in the Contract Documents.

	7E Agenda Request-Condo Conversion Seaside Inn
	7E1 Step 1 & Step 2 App with vote
	7E2 Release of Covenant
	7E3 Declaration of Trust
	7E4 The Master Deed
	7E5 PWD Report
	7F Agenda Request-Fall Town Meeting Guidance
	8A1 Agenda Request Entertainment Farmers Mkt
	8A1 Entertainment Application_Sustainable Cape
	8A2 Agenda Request-Payomet
	8A2A Payomet Entertainment License
	8A3 Agenda Request - Net Metering Representation - May 10 2023
	8A31 KP-#823220-v1-Truro_-_Determination_Letter_re__Net_Metering_Agreement_with_Brewster
	May 5, 2023 Gregg J. Corbo

	8A32 KP-#823223-v1-Truro_-_Determination_Signature_Page_-_Net_Metering
	8B Agenda Request-Board of Registrars
	8B1 Application_to_Serve_on_a_Board_or_Committee E. Sturdy_Redacted
	8B2 Application to Serve-N. Scoullar
	8C Agenda Request Business Renewals
	8C1 Terra Luna
	8C2 Blackfish Restaurant Application
	8E1-23-03-14-Select Board-MIN
	8E2-23-03-21-Select Board-MIN



